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Members of the Police Jury Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana 10115 Pithon Street Lake Charles, LA 70601 Dear Members of the Police Jury: 

July 31, 1997 
OFFICE OF THE ADMINISTRA1()R O. Bo) 1383 loke Chorles, Louisiono 70(02 318/ 4373~0: FOX 318/ d37 33~; 

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1996, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data, and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the Police Jury. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data is accurate in all respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the various funds and account groups of the Parish. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the Parish's financial activities have been included. The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in three sections: introductory, financial, and statistical. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the Parish's Organizational Chart, and a list of Principal Officials. The financial section includes the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group financial statements and schedules, as well as the auditor's report on the financial statements and schedules. The statistical section includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. The financial statements presented in this report include all funds and account groups of the primary government, the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury, as well as those of its component units. Component units are legally separate entities for which the primary government is financially accountable. Discretely presented component units are reported in a separate column in the combined financial statements to emphasize that they are legally separate from the primary government and to differentiate their financial position, results of operations, and cash flows from those of the primary government. 
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ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK Calcasieu Parish is located in the southwestern portion of the State, bordered on the west by the Sabine River and the State of Texas. The Parish is approximately 45 miles from the Gulf of Mexico and is served by a deep-water channel in conjunction with the Calcasieu River which empties into the Gulf. This channel, and the Port of Lake Charles it serves, have for many years been important factors in the health of the Parish's economy, and they continue to be. The reopening of the former Chennault Air Force Base several years ago as an industrial airpark has provided significant economic growth and potential and should continue to do so for many years to come. Over the past four years, this southwest corner of the state anchored by Calcasieu Parish, has been the single fastest growing area in the state. Calcasieu has led the state in total economic growth during the past, and current trends support the fact that this phenomenal growth period should continue at least for the next couple of years. It was even speculated that in 1995 the Lake Charles area was the fastest growing metropolitan sector in the country. Calcasieu Parish continues to experience a strong recover3, from the oil bust- generated recession in the 1980's that affected the entire State of Louisiana. The Lake Charles Metropolitan Statistical Area (which is Calcasieu Parish in its entirety) has been selected by Industry Week magazine as one of the top 25 MSAs in the nation in terms of manufacturing strength. Lake Charles, at number 14, was the only Louisiana city to make the top 25. The overall ranking of each MSA was determined primarily through measurement of three data indexes that looked at productivity, economic independence on manufacturing, and growth in manufacturing employment. Other factors that were taken into consideration were factors such as economic development, education, taxes, and work ethics. In 1986, Southwest Louisiana had only 60,000 people working, however, in March, 1997, the region sustained a record breaking 85,400 plus jobs, setting a milestone for this area. This growth cycle occurred in a steady growth pattern rather than an overnight success. While the Calcasieu Parish job growth rate in 1996 of 4.9% was phenomenal, the rate of future growth in this area is expected to moderate, but still lead the state's metro areas at 3.2% in 1997 and about 2.9% in 1998 according to economic reports. Expansions taking place in the industrial arena have helped power the growth over the last year. The petrochemical industrial complexes are responsible for more than 14% of our total job base. ~Ihe Calcasieu chemical sector is one of the most extensive in the state. Expansion will not only provide permanent jobs in the plants and refineries, but will also generate a sizable number of industrial construction jobs. 

ii 
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The State Labor Department reported that March's 1997 unemployment rate for the Southwest Louisiana area was 5.11%, up .4% from March, 1996. It is not uncommon that the unemployment rate may be slightly higher in Southwest Louisiana than any other areas because of the influx of new employment opportunities in the area attracting new people. The nation's unemployment rate for March, 1997 was 5.2%, a decrease from 5.3%, as reported in February, 1997. ]it is obvious the economy in Southwest Louisiana is strong. Another indicator of the strength of our local economy is that payroll dollars in this area are continuing to grow. Economists' reports on the state's economic outlook project that Calcasieu Parish would lead the state in job growth in 1997 and very close to the lead in 1998. Also, economists predict another 5,200 jobs will be available in Calcasieu Parish through 1998, with growth being led by chemical, gaming, and retail trade. The Employment Outlook Survey for the months of July, August, and September indicated that of the firms polled in Lake Charles, 13% say their work forces will increase, 3% intend to cut back, and 84% anticipate stable levels will prevail. For the coming months, job prospects appear best in wholesale and retail trades, services, and public administration. Construction employers voiced mixed intentions. Tourism statistics in Calcasieu Parish have remained fairly stable. The gaming industry for at least a limited period of time has raised :room night figures as well as convention attendance. The majority of hotels and motels in Calcasieu Parish have reported a 90% occupancy rate compared to 80% in 1994. Since Lake Charles is home to four riverboat casinos whose success lies in the gamblers from the Houston rnetroplex, spillover from the casinos is felt in the local hotel secto~ which has created the need for additional hotels. Within the last year, four new hotels have been constructed in Sulphur, Louisiana, two of which are presently open, with an additional four more new hotels to be built. In Westlake, at least one of the two hotels planned by Isle of Capri Casino is expected to be completed by the fall of 1997. In Lake Charles, Best Inns of America has begun construction on a 111- room hotel located on Lakeshore Drive and Pine Street. The $4.4 million projec! will generate 250 construction jobs and approximately 35 permanent workers. The facility is an all suite hotel serving corporate and visitor markets for this area. Also, Hampton lnn announced its location in Sulphur and Lake Charles. An 80-room, $5 million hotel will be located on Ruth Street, and a 62-room, $3 million hotel will be located along Moeling Street in Lake Charles. 

J~i 
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New home cortstruction in the Lake Charles area rose through 1996, with the increased demand driving prices upward nearly 11%, compared to 1.8% nationally. Today, the average home is on the market just 94 days before it sells, compared to 130 days ten years ago. As reported through the month of February, 1997, the number of residential real estate sales reported an increase of 21% compared to February, 1996, and the dollar volume of sales increased by 13.75% in the same time frame. Ward Three which includes the County Club area was the leader in residential construction for this area with 239 new homes being built in 1996 at a cost of $29,023,145. In second place was Ward One/Moss Bluff which recorded 230 newly constructed homes at a cost of $22,413,525, and the third place area was Ward Four which includes Westlake and Sulphur with 142 new homes at a cost of $16,842,956. The market for multi-family dwellings still remains strong throughout Lake Charles. The strong market can be attributed to jobs in the gaming and construction industries. Rental prices are up 50% compared to the last three years. The lake area is now beginning to see numerous multi-family units being constructed to meet the rental demand for housing. Integrated Living Communities announced the construction of an 80-suite retirement community on Country Club Road in Lake Charles. The $6 million project will create 35-40 permanent positions. It is expected to be completed in September, 1997. Emerald Management Group of Shreveport announced plans to build a $20 million retirement facility in south Lake Charles. The Contraband Ridge Center is designed for active and independent seniors. It is expected to generate 75-100 permanent jobs. This activity will increase the inventory of condos, townhouses, and rental units and should dampen the cost-of- living over the course of 1997. Current strong demand for retail and office space, coupled with a lack of availability is creating the tightest retail and commercial market the Lake Charles area has seen in quite some time. Through February, 1997, the number of commercial sales in the real estate market reported a decrease of 13.7% though the dollar amount for the same time frame indicated an increase of 53.89%. The number of sales; of commercial properties became somewhat stagnant in 1996 due to the local option issue concerning gaming in Calcasieu Parish. Since the voters elected to keep gaming in this area, we can anticipate an active commercial real estate market for this area through 1998. The Prien Lake Mall will be going through a major expansion and renovation project. This will create new jobs and major investment of capital into our economy, increased tax revenues for our community, and a projected expansion of the total retail market. The growing interest in small business start-ups and expansions has been reflected in rising numbers of persons ce, ntacting "The Chamber/Southwest arid the MSU Small Business Development Center." 
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Taxable sales in Calcasieu Parish for the period of June, 1996, to June, 1997 were 5.37% higher. The proliferation of the riverboal gaming business is at the center of much of the economic recovery discussion. We currently have four riverboats operating on Lake Charles, and the combined employment of these operations is estimated to be 4,000 jobs, with total payrolls in excess of $50 million. Boarding fees from the four boats are estimated to total $14-16 million, with the City of Lake Charles receiving about one-half of that amount and the Parish and the City of Westlake dividing the other half on an approximate 73%/27% basis. Since the inception of riverboat gaming here three and one-half years ago, there has been considerable discussion concerning the instability of such a business. Major concern has been expressed that, if Texas would legalize this form of gaming, developers in this area, who enjoy 70%-75% of this business from Texas, may pack up and leave. The local option vote issue which was settled in last fall's elections, hats alleviated some concern about long-term investments by the riverboat companies, but continued modification of the laws and regulations have some investors on edge. Still, major improvements at both companies' sites are continuing, and the resulting construction jobs have been steady. The Port of f,ake Charles continues to expand and upgrade its facilities. In 1996, the Port spent $6.8 million in capital improvements such as structural repairs to berths 1, 2, and 3 and $3.4 million to extend the dock at its west-side facilities, Bulk Terminal No. 1. The Port handled 597,098 tons of general cargo through its City Docks in 1996. More than 4,389,111 tons of cargo moved through the Port's public and leased terminals in 1996 for a combined economic impact of more than $100 million on the local economy. The Port, together with the Police Jury and the City of Lake Charles and with matching state capital outlay money, is undertaking a $10 million dollar development of its Industrial Park East property adjacent to Chennault Industrial Airpark. The Industrial Park's first tenant, Polycom-Huntsman, Inc., commences its operations in August, 1997, in its new $8 million facility with approximately 50 new permanent jobs for the area. The Polycom-Huntsman facility was financed with industrial development bonds from the Port. The many transportation improvements referred to in the last four years' annual reports that have such a significant impact on the area's economy are proceeding as planned. The Parish is certainly doing its part, thanks to the passage 
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of a sales tax in July, 1992, which was primarily dedicated to the hardsurfacing of the lion's share of the Parish's remaining non-hardsurfaced roads. We are 99% completed with these very needed improvements to our transportation system, and because the sales tax receipts are continuing to grow, we will continue to hardsurface additional roads; each year through 2002. The Calcasieu Parish Road and Drainage Trust Fund was implemented in 1995 and $3,000,000 has been allocated by the Police Jury to wlrious much-needed projects on a matching fund basis. ]'his was accomplished without an increase in taxes and has been very well received by the Parish's municipalities and drainage districts. 

MAJOR INITIATWES Calcasieu Parish continues to be at the cutting edge of new and innovative local government activity. Unlike most parishes in the State of Louisiana, our financial resources generally appear to be adequate to meet the public's demands for services. This was not by accident, but rather is a result of sound economic and political decisions over the past decade by the Police Jury. 

A sales tax proposal approved in 1992 is providing for the collection of residential solid waste throughout the unincorporated area at a significant savings to individual residents. 
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less stable than ad valorem or sales taxes. They have added to that long-standing commitment, a program of allocation of these funds to major areas of priority such as economic development, drainage, roads, and special services such as water, sewerage, fire protection, and recreation. We continue to take seriously our efforts to be a professional provider of services to the public in the most efficient and effective ways possible. This challenging mission can only be accomplished through dedicalion to the principles of hard work, fair evaluation of priorities, and responsive attitude to the needs of the public. These have become our trademark to those whom we serve. 
F][NANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND CONTROL A detailed understanding of the financial position and operating results of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury is provided in the CAFR. Presented below is a briet description of financial information, management of financial resources, obligations and techniques applicable to financial resources, obligations and techniques applicable to financial resources, obligations, and information. 
Basis of Accounting Basis of accounting refers to when revenues or expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. All governmental funds and expendable trust funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues are recognized when they become measurable and available. Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related fund liability is incurred. All the proprietary funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues are recognized when earned, and their expenses are recognized when incurred. 
Accounting and Internal Control 

~ Transactions are executed in accordance with management's general or specific authorization; 
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Transactions are recorded as necessary (1) to permit preparation of financial ,~tatements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles or any other criteria, such as finance-related legal and contractual requirements applicable to such statements, and (2) to maintain accountability for assets; ~ Acces'; to assets is permitted only in accordance with management's authorization; and The recorded accountability for assets is compared with existing assets at reasonable intervals and appropriate action is taken with respect to any differences. The definition of accounting control comprehends reasonable--but not absolute--assurance that the objectives expressed in it will be accomplished by the system. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that the cost of internal controls should not exceed the benefits expected to be derived. The benefits consist of reductions in the risk of failing to achieve the objectives implicit in the definition of accounting control. All internal control evaluation occurs within the above framework 
We believe that the Parish's internal accounting controls adequately safeguard assets and provide reasonable assurance of proper recording of financJal transactions. 

Budgetary Control In accordance with state laws of Louisiana, the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury has formally established and approved an annual appropriated budget. Activities of the general fund, special revenue funds, and debt service funds are included in this annual appropriated budget. Budgetary control is maintained at the fund level. 
FINANCIAL INFORMATION General Fund and Special Revenue Funds The following schedules present a summary of General Fund and Special Revenue Funds, Revenues and Expenditures for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1996, and the amount of increases and/or decreases in relation to prior year revenues and expenditures: 
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NOTE ii1 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND 
A. Deposits and Investments (cont.) Investment T yp_e Louisiana Asset Management Pool Total 

C at eg~ory_J. Category 3 
S 
Carrying Amount $ 166 529 $ 81,985,469 

Market Value $ 166,52j? $ 80,090,374 
Category 3-U.S. Government Securities assets are controlled and held in trust by First National Bank of Commerce, as trustee for the benefit of the bond holders. The investments are in the name of the trust estate, created by the bond indenture, as opposed to Calcasieu Parish Police Jury. The following is a principal maturity schedule for the Primary Government's U.S. Government Securities. 

1997 1998 1999 2000 Total Short Term (0 to 5 years) Total Intermediate Term (5 to 10 years) Total Long-Term (10 years and after) Total Investments Less: Component units participating in investment pool Primary government investment total 

$ 35,446,832 11,854,158 7,987,689 5,866,859 61,155,538 10,134,746 _ 10,811,195 82,101,479 3.394.102 

Component Units Tile deposits and investments of the various discretely presented component units have been presented in the credit risk categories noted previously, since this specific note disclosure was deemed to be significant in aggregate. The deposit information at December 31, 1996 for the discretely presented component units is as follows: 



NOTE III - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS ICONT 
A. Deposits and Investments (cont.) 
Category 1 Category 2 Category 3 Totals 

Bank l:~alance $ 6,935,781 516,871 __44_,5519,150 $_AL921,8o2 

Carrying Aa'nount $ 7,128,796 533,863 43,426,681 $51,089,340 
Investment Type_ Category! Categow 2_ Category 3 U.S.Govt. Secmities (including repurchase agreements) Investment Contracts Louisiana Assel Management Pool (LAMP) Mutual Funds Totals 

Carrying Amount Market Value $ 14,409,673 $ 31,983,420 $ 38,128,949 6,238,411 6,238,411 
4,140,554 

Cash/Investment Reconciliation. In order to accttrately compare the cash and investments shown on the combined balance sheet (Exhibit 1) with carrying values of deposits and inw:stments disclosed in the two preceding schedules, the following is provided: Primary Component Government Units Carrying values per Note III(A): Deposits Investments Adjusted Note Ill(A) disclosure Per Combined Balance Sheet (Exhibit 1): Cash and Cash Equivalents Investments Restricted cash and cash equivalents Restricted investments: Primary Government Component: Unit Ad Valorem and Other Restricted Assets Adjusted Balance Sheet total 

$ 6,175,462 81,985,467 $ 88,160,929 
$ 6,341,990 76,874,265 2,234,654 
2,710,020 

$ 51,089,340 42,484,555 L 93,573,895 
$ 45,818,337 28,546,215 5,393,174 
14,312,358 (496,189) $ 88___.,.16_.__00,929 L 93,573~95 



NOTE lII - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS (CONT 
B. Receivables P~'imary Government Receivables at December 31, 1996 consist of the following 
Receivables Interest Taxes Special Assessments Current Delinquent Deferred Intergovemmental Note Receivable Other receivables Total receivables 

General Fund Special Revenue 
$ 97,864 $ 511,627 $ 5,224,289 9,807,051 

Internal Debt Capital Service Agenc~ Service Proieeta Funds Ftmds 

-- 24,137 -- 12,914 -- 143.013 93,250 470,055 601,611 2,229 .___2_81,687 70,569 63,885(! $ 6,017,014 $ 1._.]~Q701420 $ 180,064 $ 1. 117..,7.~15 $122,654 $ 66,4~5 

Ad valorem taxes receivable and special assessments receivable have been reduced by an allowance for uncollectible taxes. Estimated uncollectible taxes for 1996 were $791,215 and $147,535, respectively Certain collectible amounts of property tax revenue for the 1996 reporting period, respective portions of which are not material to any fund, are not included in the amounts reported as receivable and revenue and are not a part of the allowance amount mentioned in the previous paragraph It has been the Parish's policy to recognize these amounts as revenue in the years they are actually collected. The Police Jury's property tax calendar is reported in Note I(C). Component Units The majority of the receivable balances from the discretely presented component units results from mortgage loans receivable from the Calcasieu Parish Public Trust Authority. The receivable totals $17,597,397. MoJ-tgage loans of$15,151,288 and $4,891,931 are pledged as security of the 1991 Series A and 1992 Series B Mortgage Revenue Refimding Bonds, respectively. 
67, 



NOTE III - DETAILED N D 
C. lnterfund Receivables/Payables 
1. The composition ofinterfund balances as of December 31, 1996 is as follows 
General Fund Special Revenue: Public Works Fund Juvenile Fund Animal Control Fund Administrative Fund Parks Fund Community Action Agency Section 8 Housing Fund Parish Road & Drainage Trust Fund LCDBG Project Fund Total Special Revenue Funds Debt Service Funds Paving Assessments Fund Capital Projects Funds Agriculture Service Center Fund Internal Service Funds Workmens' Compensation Fund Self-Insured Health Insurance Funds Total Internal Service Funds Total All Funds 

Due From Other Funds Due To Other Funds $ 230,555 $ 0 
5,114 

51 
5,165 

9,401 168 442 114 116 50,411 180 2,626 51 63,509 
2,488 
168,926 
91 706 -- 797 



I1 - DETAILED NOTES ON DA 
C. lnterfund Receivables/Payables (cont.) 2. Advances To and From Other Funds 
General Fund Debt Service Funds Paving Assessment Fund Total All Funds 

Advance from Other Funds $ 0 
189,784 $ .189,784 
Advance to Other Funds $ 189,784 

3. Receivable and payable balances at year-end between the Primary Government and Componen Units were as follows: 
Primary Government Receivable Entity General Fund: 
Total Payable Entity General Fund 

Calcasieu Parish Road and Drainage Trust Fund Total 

Component Unit Pay_able F,~ Waterworks District 11 of Wards 4 & 7 Sewer District 8 of Ward 4 Fire District 4 of Ward 4 Calcasieu Parish Sheriff 
R__e_c ei v__abl e Entity Fire District No. 1 of Ward 7 C~'avity Drainage Districts: No. 4 of Ward 3 No. 5 of Ward 4 No. 7 of Ward 8 Community Center and Playground Districts: No. 4 of Ward 1 No. 2 of Ward 4 No. 1 of Ward 6 No. 3 of Ward 7 Niblett's Bluff Park Commission Waterworks Districts: No. 9 of Ward 4 No. 7 of Ward 6 No. 8 of Wards 3 and 8 Airport Authority District 1 Gravity Drainage District 9 of Ward 2 

Amount $ 5,967 3,115 31,818 1,90_4 42,80_4 
$ 1,047 
26,809 11,639 2,130 
7,090 26,151 1,122 2,317 2,317 
2,187 1,714 1,575 4,355 10,66__7 $101,____112_0_ 



TE IH - D D 
C. lnterfund Receivables/Payables (cont.) -~ These amounts were not reported on component units' financial stalements. The differences are due to either a different fiscal year or difference in timing recognition. Management does not consider these ilems to be material. The following is a reconciliation of these accounts. Due from component units $ 42,804 Amounts not reported on outside component units (90_ 4) Due to primary government $ 41,90(! Due to component units $ 101,120 Amounts not reported on outside componenl units (5,47gi) Due from primary government $. 95,644 
D. Interfund Transfers l. A residual equity transfer of $1,098,026 was made from the Retrospective Insurance Special Revenue Fund to the Self Insured Health Insurance Fund (contributed capital), while another residual equity transfer of $12,495 was m~de from the Paving Assessments Fund to the Public Works Fund for completion of several paving projects. 2. Operating Transfers In and Out for the Primary Government are listed by fund type for the year 1996: 
General Fund 
Special Revenue Funds: Public Works Solid Waste Health Unit Mosquito Control Animal Control Administrative Fund Planning and Development Parks Community Action Agency Section 8 Housing 

Operating Transfers In Ou_~l. 10,000 $ 2,607,378 
1,043,143 
115,954 205,000 
250,000 209,724 52,000 18,613 

1,416,805 60,000 430,954 22,312 
50,000 75 



NOTE II1 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS [CONT 
D, lnterfund Transfers (cont.) 
Special Revenue Funds (cont.) Cadastre Calcasieu Parish Road and Drainage Trust Fund Civilian Airport Community Development Block Grant Riverboat Fund Chicot Aquifer Project Special Service District Improvement Fund Mullers Building Renovation Fund Port Industrial Park Development Fund LCDBG Project Fund Library Debt Service Reduction Fund Total Special Revenue Funds 
Debt Service Funds: Paving 1992 Sales Tax Road Improvement Total Debt Service Funds Capital Projects: Courthouse and Jail Fund Public Works Maintenance Facility Fond 1992 S;des Tax Road Improvement: Agriculture Service Center Fund Total Capital Projects Funds 
Internal Service Funds: Self-I nsured Health Insurance Fund 
Total 

Operating Transfers I__~n Ou__~t 
110,000 $ 0 

15,000 250,000 50,000 300,000 75 1,000,000 3,619,509 
1,886 3,742,784 3,744,670 
1,125,000 2,009,117 
192,946 3,327,063 
52,432 

93,143 10,000 18,613 2,259,724 

4,361,626 

3,784,67( 
3,784,670 

$10,753_3.,.6_~674 $ 10,753,674 



NOTE III - DETAILED NOTE S AND A PS (CONT 
D. lnterfund Transfers (cont.) 3. Operating Transfers between Primary Government and Component Units 

Operating Transfers (To)/From Primary Government Component Units Primary Government: General Fund $ 0 $ (232,103) Special Revenue Fund Criminal Court Fund Library Debt Service Reduction Fund Total Special Revenue Fund Total Primary Government Component Units: Parish Library Clerk of Court District Attorney of the 14th Judicial District The 14t~ Judicial District Court Judicial Expense Fund Coroner's Office Total Component Units 

138,000 
138,000 
(1,934,255) (42,923) (1,977,178) $__._._.._138,000 $ (2,209,281) 

130 489 (138,000) $ 2,209,281 $ (138,00_(!) 
E, Due To/From Other Governmental Units Amounts due from other governmental units at December 31, 1996 consisted of the following 
Fourth quarter severance tax Office of Eligibility Determination La. Department of Revenue (Video Poker) City of Sulphur State grants receivable Federal grants receivable Total due from other governmental units 

57,167 14,415 154,288 1,400 226,035 110.000 



TE II1 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS ROUPS (CONT 
E. Due To~From Other Governmental Units (cont.) Amounts due to other governmental units at December 31, 1996 consisted of the following Housing Assistance (U.S. Dept. Of HUD) reimbursement Local Emergency Planning Committee McNeese Stale University Calcasieu Parish School Board Sowela Technical Institute Iowa Fire Protection District No. 1 Southwest Louisiana Convention and Visitors Bureau Total due to other governmental units 
F. Fixed Assets A summary of changes in the general fixed assets account group follows Balance 01/01/96 Additions_ Deletions 

$ 1,467,230 7,617 208,848 38,310 6,385 964 270 $ 1,729,624 

Balance 12/31/96 Land, buildings, & improvements $ 46,511,137 $ 1,706,190 $ 147,510 $ 48,069,817 Equipment & furniture 14,637,130 1,769,513 452,357 15,954,286 Construction in progress 3,858,2 _12_ 2,9444_~9__505 1,387,589 5,415,028 Total general assets $ 65,006,_4_79 $ 6,4201_,!~08 $1,987,456 $ 69,439,131 
G. Leases Operating Leases (Primary Government) Burton Coliseum Lease 



NOTE 1I! - DETAILED N DS A 
G. Leases (cont.) Niblett ~' Bluff Park Lease. The Police Jury leased to the Niblett's BluffPark Commission 35 acres, known as Niblett's Bluff'Park, for a period of 25 years. The Commission has the option to renew the lease for one additional period of 25 years. The Commission agreed to care for and maintain the grounds and improvements of the leased premises and to use the leased premises specifically for such activities as related to matters of recreation for the general public in the area served by the lease. Componenl Units: TILe discretely presented component unit, West Calcasieu Cameron Hospital, entered into several lease agreements for financing[ the acquisition &medical equipment. The accumulated depreciation on such leases was $755,021 at December 31, 1996. Five other discretely presented component units have entered into capital leases for the purchase of heavy equipment or communications equipment. ]he following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments under these capital leases, and the present value of the net minimum lease payments at December 31, 1996: Other Year Ended l)ecember 31 1997 1998 1999 2000 Total Minimum Lease Payments Less: Amount Representing Interest Present Value of Future Minimum Lease Payments 

West Cal- Cain Hospital $ 458,657 282,213 209,868 __. 82,164 1,032,902 199 789 

Component Units $ 116,464 71,218 12,880 9~_45] 210,013 15.776 

Year Ending December 31, 1997 
H. Long-Term Debt Primary Government Long-term Debt at December 31, 1996 consists of the following issues: General Obligation Bonds $60,000 - 1982 Jail Study Bonds, Series B due in annual installments of $3,204 to $7,373 through June 15, 2002; interest at 10.6% to 10.7% 



OTE Ili - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND S(CONT. 
1t. Long-Term Debt (cont.) Special Assessments The Police Jury has five special assessment bond series outstanding. These bonds were issued to provide funds for the blacktopping of various parish roads. The Police Jury is required to cover delinquencies with other resources (until the delinquent payment or foreclosure proceeds, if any, are received) and accordingly is therefore obligated in some manner for this debt. This activity is reported in the Debt Service Paving Assessments Fund. The latest bond series was issued in 1996 for $81,831 with a stated rate of interest of 6.5%. The remaining series have interest rates of 80% and 6.5%. Total principal outstanding at December 31, 1996 was $218,289. The annual requirements to amortize all general obligation bond debt and special assessment debt as of December 31, 1996 are as follows (revenue bonds are to follow): 

Year 19!)7 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 & thereafter 
Revenue Bonds 

General Obligation |Londs $ 7,060 7,003 6,979 6,904 6,779 6 754 

Special A__ssessment $ 69,026 44,981 37,512 35,443 19,240 70_055 
Total $ 76,086 51,984 44.,491 42,347 26,019 76.809 

$24,600,000 - 1992 District 4A Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $2,000,000 - $3,770,000 beginning September 1, 1996 through 2002; interest initially set at 1.90% variable rate adjusted weekly $ 22,600,000 



NOTE Ill - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS (CONT 
11. Long-Term I)ebt (cont.) 

In addition to the pledge of specific revenues, a special reserve of $2,460,000 was initially pledged and set aside as additional security for the certificates of Indebtedness outstanding. The value of this reserve fund, at December 31, 1996, is $2,785,881. The interest rate mode for the bonds is a weekly variable rate and the rate for the initial weekly period was 1.90% per annum. 

The annual requirements to amortize all revenue bond debt are as follows 
Year 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 & thereafter 

Pfinfpal .. $ 3,770,000 .. 3,770,000 .. 3,770,000 .. 3,770,000 .. 3,770,000 .. _ 3,750,000 L22,600,000 
-~ Amounts for interest requirements have not been calculated. Variable interest rate set by Bankers Trust of New York on market rates of AA tax exempt bond rates, adjusted weekly. At December 31, 1996, the rate was 4.1%; for the first week in 1997, the rate was 2.9%. 



NOTE Ill - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS (CONT 
1t,, Long-Term Debt (cont.) Cl)anges in Long Term Debt. A summary of changes in general long-term obligations is as follows 
General Obligation Debt Revenue Bonds lC'ayable Special Assessment Debt 

iqalance at December 31, Current Year J_995 Additions $ 34,314 $ 24,600,000 248,980 Unused ETO & Vacation Time Payable (Net Increase) 3_9.4,348 

Balance at Current Year December R..etirements 3 l, 19_9_66 0 $ 3,595 $ 30,719 -- 2,000,000 22,600,000 81,831 112,522 218,289 8,584 . 385~7 f,4 Total Changes in Long-Term Debt Account Group $=25_.27_7,642 _$ 81,831 $. 2,124,70___.[1 ~$ 23,234~772 
The beginning General Long Term Debt balance was reduced by the amount of the sales tax rcbale liability ($878,782) now reported in the Public Works Special Revenue Fund. See also Note II1 (L) There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the bond indentures. The Districl is in compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Component Units 1. A number of the special districts included as discrete component units have revenue bonds, genera/ obligation bonds, and other debt outstanding at December 31, 1996. Principal and interest on the bonds are payable from water and sewer collections, other revenues, ~md ad valorem taxes levied on taxable property within the respective districts. The long-term debt of these districts is not significant individually but is significant in the aggregate. The Police Jury is not legally responsible for the paymenl of these districts' debt from Police Jury funds in the event of default. The annual requirements to amortize all component unit debt outstanding as of December 31, 199( including interest payments of $52,779,346 are as follows: 
YearEnding Dec. 31 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 Thereafter 

General Obligation Bonds $ 3,783,513 3,815,772 3,751,170 3,323,697 3,182,101 1.3,192,581 $ 31,048,834 

Revenue Bonds $ 7,487,903 8,557,806 8,513,355 8,447,071 8,389,756 _69~502,490. _.~._ 110~898,381 

Special Assessments $ 36,093 12,747 12,031 11,315 
Notes Payable $ 498,900 15,517 



NOTE I11 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS (CONT 
H. Long-Term ])ebt (cont.) 2. In 1994 the following component unit issued general obligation bonds to advance refund previously issued bonds, which qualified to be an in-substance defeasance. The amount of debt remaining at December 31, 1996 is also listed. This debt is not presented in these financial statements since monetary assets were placed in an irrevocable trust to retire this debt. Fire Protection District No. 1 of Ward 1 $ 540,000 
1. Contributed Capital Contributed capital for the primary government consists of $1,098,026 transferred from the Retrospective Insurance Special Revenue Fund oll January 1, 1996 to the Self Insured Health Insurance Fund for additional working capital. Contributed capital for the component units consisted of the following: 
Grants General obligation bonds Construction/capital projects Self insured activities Other Capitalized interest Amortization/Depreciation Total 

J. Reserved Fund Balance and Retained Earnings 

$ 7,114,493 2,604,800 8,782,164 1,000,000 192,979 262,391 (814,741) $ 19,142,086 
15~mary Government The General Fund has a reservation of fund balance for advances and notes receivable in the amount of $189,784 and $401,611, respectively. All of the debt service funds have reserved fund balances, in the amount of $1,551,756 (net of $108,552 deficit fund balance), used to account for the accunmlation of resources for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal and interest. (See Note If(D) for a related disclosure.) There is also a reservation of fund balances fur outstanding encumbrances in the amount of $720,902 for the general fund and various special revenue funds. Component Units The component units have reserved portions of their fund balances for the following reasons: (1) debt service-S3 973,270, (2) prepaid items-$126,075, and (3) project activities-$1,305,782. Reserved retained earnings was $5 450 947 and related to debt ret re ment, construction and capital outlay expenses. 



NOTE III - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUND 
K. Designated Fund Balance Primary Government The Public Works Fund and Parks Fund have designated fund balances in the amount of $11,815,322 and $922,417, respectively, for the purpose of capital improvements. Component Units The component urfits have designated portions of their fund balances as follows (1) Capital expenditures and/or imprOvements . (2) Future expenditures (operating or otherwise) L. Prior Period Adjustment 

$ 5,719,714 $14,694,124 

IV. OTItER INFORMATION A, Risk Management 

F.A. Richard & Associates, Inc. has been contracted for claims administration and control services ff~l the workmen's compensation fund while Anthem ttealth & Life Insurance Company has been retained for administration and control services for the health insurance fund. The Police Jury will administer the latter funds. 



NOTE IV - OTHER INFORMATION (CON T.~ 
A. Risk Management (cont.) The workmen's compensation fund purchases commercial insurance to provide stop-loss coverage only All claims are paid by the Police Jury until an indMdual claim reaches $250,000 per year or total claims of $1.25 million per year. At December 31, 1996, the Police Jury had not reached any stop-loss coverage. The general liability fund purchases commercial insurance for general liability, automobile and property insurance. All claims are paid by tile Police Jury up to a maximum of $25,000/claim or $125,000 per year. With regard to the health insurance, the Police Jury has purchased both specific stop-loss and aggregate stop-loss coverage. For any one participant, the Police Jury is liable for the first $100,000 of claims in any one calendar 3,ear. The aggregate stop-loss coverage will pay all claims over a maximum amount, which is calculated by multiplying the number of ernployees covered each month by the monthly stop- lo,;s unit, which is determined by the insurance underwriter. Any claims not paid by the end of the calendar year will be considered in the calculation of next year's stop-loss coverage. The Police Jury recorded an accrual of $70,569 for stop-loss coverage reimbursement due for 1996. The claims liability reported in each of the Self' Insured Funds is based on the requirements of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 10., which requires that a liability for claims be reported if information prior to the issuance of the financial statements indicates that it is probable that a liability has heen incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount can be reasonably estimated. Claims liability amounts are derived as follows: (1) Workmen's compensation claims are recorded based on F.A. Richard's estimate of each claim's value, as well as actual subsequent payments. (2) Health insurance and unemployment claims liabilities are estimated based on subsequent disbursement~other information and (3) General liability claims are calculated based on the Police Jury's legal counsel's opinion on the probability of an impairment of an asset due to litigation and their estimate of that exposure, in addition to analyzing subsequent disbursement information. The Police Jury has not purchased any annuity contracts. Changes in the Funds' claims liability amounts are as follows: Current Year Beginning Claims and of Year Changes in Liability Estimates (I) Workmen's Compensation Fund 1994 $ 80,265 $ 74,524 1995 $ 79,294 $ 166,015 1996 $ 147,208 $ 165,975 (2)ttealthlnsurance Fund 1994 $ 412,013 1995 $ 261,087 1996 $ 342,091 (3) GeneralLiabili~Fund 1994 $ 664,260 1995 $1,053,100 1996 $ 595,679 

Claim's Liability Balance Claim Payments Year End 
$ (75,495) $ 79,294 $ (98,101) $ 147,208 $ (140,255) $ 172,928 

$ 1,281,752 $ (1,432,678) $ 261,087 $ 1,200,745 $ (1,119,741) $ 342,091 $ 1,926,038 $ (1,795,856) $ 472,273 
$ 402,908 $ $ 226,632 $ $ 522,486 $ (14,068) $ 1,053,100 (684,053) $ 595,679 (96,895) $ 1,021,270 (a) 



NOTE IV - OTHER INFORMATION (CONT 
A. Risk Management (cont.) 

Beginning of Year Liability 
Current Year Claim's Claims and Liability Changes in Balance at Estimates Claim Payments Year End (4) Unemployment Insurance Fund 1994 $ 0 $ 16,767 $ 1995 $ 4,582 $ 12,798 $ 1996 $ 9,954 $ 16,599 $ 02,185) $ (12,008) $ (20,463) $ 

4,582 5,372 6,090 (b) (a) $44,470 is reflected in Accounts PayabLe while $976,800 is reflected as a liability for self insurance claims. (b) This amount is reflected in Accounts Payable 
B, Contingent Liabilities and Commitments Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor agencies, principally the federal government. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected, may constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if' any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time although the government expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial. The Police Jury is subject to certain federal, state and local regulations relating to environmental compliance issues. There is a risk that the Police Jury could be found to be in noncompliance with these regulations. Should this occur, it may be subject to fines and mandatory remedial actions which may be material to the financial statements. Management has no knowledge of any compliance problems as of the date of the balance sheet. The government is a defendant in various lawsuits. Although the outcome of these lawsuits is not presently determinable, in the opinion of the government attorney the resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the financial condition of the government. As of December 31, 1996, the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury is a defendant in numerous lawsuits. Forty-two (42) lawsuits in claims are being defended by the Calcasieu Parish District Attorney or b?, appropriate insurance defense counsel. The suits have arisen in the normal course of operations by the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury. The majority of the lawsuits allege a defect in a parish road. Utilizing the Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 5 terminology, the Police Jury and District Attorney believe it is probable that the Police Jury will be held liable for approximately $686,500 in claims for twenty-three of the forty-two cases. This amount is reflected in the Self Insured lnterna~ Service Fund. The District Attorney has also confirmed that it is representing two of the Police Jury's component units for which the Police Jury has assumed temporary control. The District Attorney confirmed that in one of the lawsuits, it is probable that a loss of $25,000 has been incurred. This has been recorded in the Sewer District 11 of Ward 3 component unit financial statements. The other lawsuit is for Waterworks 5 of 3 and the District Attorney has confirmed that it is reasonably possible that an 
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NOTE IV - OTHER INFORMATION {CONT 
B. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (cont.) additional $25,00(I liability has been incurred. Discovery is still ongoing in this particular case. This amount is not accrued in these financial statements. In the opinion &the Police Jury, as supported by the Calcasieu Parish District Attorney, serving as legal counsel, the likelihood of material liability for the Police Jury resulting from the remaining cases (nineteen of forty-three cases) being defended by the District Attorney's office is small (if any) and, in some cases, is not even estimable. The Calcasieu Parish Police Jury has the following construction commitments as of December 31, 1996: R.E Heidt Construction Project 1996-02 $ Project 1996-03 Project 1996-04 WE. McDonald Project 1996-06 Priola Construction Improvements to Courthouse Public Works East Maintenance Facility Tompar Construction, Inc. Antoinne Gully Project F.D. Shay Contractor, Inc. Itenderson Bayou Project Total Primary Government 

180,473 307,119 22,013 
502,682 
1,700,630 3,556,921 
87.933 58,775 $ 6,416,547 

C. Deferred Compensation Plan The Police Jury offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The plan, available to all Parish employees, permits them to defer a portion of their salary until future years. The deferred compensation ~s not available to employees until termination, retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency. All amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all property and rights purchased with those amounts, and all income attributable to those amounts, property, or rights are (until paid or made available to the employee or other beneficiary) solely the property and fights of the Parish (without being, restricted to the provisions of benefits under the plan), subject only to the claims of the Parish's gener~ 



NOTES IV - OTItER INFORMATION (CONT 
C. Deferred Compensation Plan (cont.) creditors. Participants' rights under the plan are equal to those of general creditors of the Parish in an amount equal to the fair market value of the deferred account for each participant. 

D. Joint Service Agreements The Calcasieu Parish Police Jury and the City of Lake Charles entered into a joint service agreement on July 6, 1995, regarding operation responsibility for a consolidated animal control and shelter program The term of the agreement is ten years, commencing January 1, 1995. The City agreed to pay $180,000 for the first year. Basically, each year thereafter the amount will be adjusted by the rate of 2.8%. The 1996 payment was $185,040. There are other agreements with various municipalities for animal control services. 

Tile Louisiana Department of Health and Human Resources (DHHR) operates the Calcasieu Parish Health Unit under an agreement with the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury. The terms of the agreement include an annual payment of $540,000 to the State. This fund reports this payment and other expenses of the Calcasieu Parish Health Unit. 



NOTE IV - OTHER INFORMATION fCON1 
D. Joint Service Agreements (cont.) Westlake. In 1996, the Police Jury received $4,250,906 in boarding fees ofwtfich $677,586 was remitted to other government entities. The required annual payment of $1,000,000 was also received. Other agencies also entered into agreements with the Police Jury for various maintenance activity during the year. E. Post-Employment Benefits The Caicasieu Parish Police Jury does not provide post-employment health care benefits for retired employees. Retirees have the option to participate in the group plan. Those persons making this election arc: responsible for 100% of the premium costs. F. Retirement Commitments Substantially all Calcasieu Parish Police Jury ("Parish") employees paiticipate in the Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana ("System"), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system. The plan was established by the Louisiana legislature as of January 1, 1953, by Act 205 of 1952. The system was revised by Act 765 of 1979, effective January 1, 1980, to create the Plan A Fund and Plan B Fund to replace the "regular plan" and the "supplemental plan". Plan B Fund replaced the "regular plan". The system is administered by a Board of Trustees consisting of seven members. The payroll for Parish employees covered by the system for the year ended December 31, 1996 was $13,692,428; the Parish's total payroll was $16,245,802. All Parish employees who work at least twenty..eight hours a week are eligible to participate in the system. Plan A Fund Benefits: Any member is eligible for normal retirement if he has at least thirty years of creditable service regardless of age, twenty-five years of creditable service and is at least age 55, or ten years of creditable service and is at least age 60. Benefit rates are one per cent of final compensation (average monthly earnings during the highest 36 consecutive months or joined months if service was interrupted) plus $2.00 per month for each year of service credited prior to January 1, 1980, and three per cent of final compensation for each year &service a~er January 1, 1980. Plan B Fund Beneftts: Any member is eligible for normal retirement if he has at least thirty years of creditable service and is at least age 55, or ten years of creditable service and is at least age 62. If the preceding requirements are met, early retirement is allowed at age 60, provided that benefits are reduced by 3% for each year below age 62. The monthly amount of the retirement allowance is 2 per cent, subject to the provisions of the statutes, of the member's final compensation (average monthly earnings during the highest 36 consecutive months or jointed months if service was interrupted) less the amount of $100.00 times his years of creditable service. 



NOTE IV - OTItER INFORMATION (CONT 
F. Retirement Commitments (cont.) The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits and administration of the System is governed by the Louisiana Revised Statutes, Title 33, Sections 6101 through 6235, specifically, and other general laws of the State of Louisiana. 

The "pension benefit obligation" is a standardized disclosure measure of the present value of pension benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases and step-rate benefits, estimated to be payable in the future as a result of employee service to date. The measure, which is the actuarial present value of credited projected benefits, is intended to help users assess the System's funding status on a going-concern basis, assess progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and make comparisons among PERS and employers. The System does not make separate measurement s of assets and pension benefit obligation for individual employers. The pension benefit obligation at December 31, 1996, for the System as a whole, determined through an actuarial valuation performed as of that date, was $857.9 Million. This consisted of $815.2 Million for Plan A and $42.7 Million fbr Plan B. The System's net assets available on that date (valued at amortized cost) were $756.1 Million. leaving a total unfunded pension benefit obligation of $101.8 Million. The Parish's 1996 contribution represented 5.2% of total contributions required of all participating entities. Ten-year historical trend information showing the System's progress in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due is presented in the System's December 31, 1996 audit report. G. Police Jurors' Salaries Members of the Police Jury are paid a monthly salary. The total amount paid for 1996 follows 
David Abshire Francis L. Andrepont Allen P. August Dale M. Bayard Algie Breaux AI Burguieres Calvin Collins Larry Currie D.C. Green Elizabeth C. Griffin George Heard Dana Carl Jackson Charles S. Mackey Sandra Treme Total 

$ 10~272 10~272 11,556 10,272 10~272 10:,272 10,272 10,272 10,272 10,272 10,272 10,272 10,272 10,272 $__134,820 



V. FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAl, ASSISTANCE A. Food Stamp Program 

Beginning Inventory, January 1, 1996 Coupons/Commodities Received Coupons/Commodities Distributed Ending Inventory, December 31, 1996 
B. On-Behalf Payments for Salaries and Benefits 

Food Stamp& $ 4,207,410 15,638,729 (15,699,315) $ 4,146,8.2_44 
Commodities $ 0 13,444 (13,444) $ 0 

LRS 11:82 provides for a percentage of propell.y taxes collected by the tax collector in Calcasieu Parish to be remitted to the Parochial Employees' Retirement System. This percentage is determined annually by the Public Retirement Systems' Actuarial Committee. On-behalf payments recorded as revenues and expenditures in the 1996 financial statements and l he effect of restatement to the 1995 statements are as follows: Primary Government 
General Fund Special Revenue Funds Total Primary Government 

$ 55,285 790~875 $ 84_~_6,160 
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LRS 11:82 Pension Contribution $ 157,216 295 2~_~45 $ 452,461 

Total 1996 On-Behalf Payments $ 212,501 1,086A29_20 $ 1,298,621 

Total 1995 On-Behalf Payments $ 216,751 1,059,197 .$ 1,275,948 



NOTE V - FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE fCONT 
B. On-Behalf Payments for Salaries and Benefits (cont.) Component Units Discretely presented component units included in the Police Jury's reporting entity have also made era- behalf payments for supplemental salaries and pension contributions in the amount of $751,021. The. financial statements have been adjusted to increase revenues and expenditures to reflect these on-behalf payments stated below. 
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The general fund is used to legally or by sound financial 



Calcasieu Parish Police Jury General Fund Comparative Balance Sheets December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Assets Cash Investments Receivables (net of allowances for uncolle~ctibles): Taxes Interest receivable Due from other governmental units Due from other funds Due from component units Advances to other funds Notes recelv~le Other receivables Total Assets 
Liabilities and Fund Balances Liabilities: Accounts payable Accrued llabilities Due to other funds Due to component units Due to other governmental units Deferxed revenues Total liabilities Fund Balances: Reserved for encumbrances Reserved for advances Reserved for notes receivable Unreserved-undesignated Total Fund Balances Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 
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1996 
690,468 9,175,416 5,224 97 93 230 42 189 601 2 
289 864 250 555 804 784 611 229 

1995 
375,629 8,768,944 718 Ii] 233 286 30 380 814 2 
404 968 25~ 520 3~3 563 032 539 $ 16,348,270 $ 15,722,233 

705 184 453 964 881 187 
10,940 189,784 401,611 i0,181,748 10,784,083 

$ 290,8~9 44,885 185,349 527 4,747,746 5,269,326 
838 563 032 474 I0,452,90~ $ 16,348,270 $ 15,722,233 



 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury General Fund Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances For the fiscal years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Revenues: Taxes: Ad valorem Other taxes, penalties & interest Intergovernmental revenues Charges for sez~ices Fines and forfeitures Interest Gaming revenues Miscellaneous revenues Total revenues 
E~)enditures: Current: Legislative Judicial Elections Other general government Public safety Health and welfare Economic development & assistance Capital outla~ Debt service: Principal retirement Interest and fiscal charges Other expenditures Total expenditures 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures inanclng sources (uses): ting transfers in ting transfers out ting transfers to component units Total other financing sources (useE~) Excess (deficiency) of revenues ~d other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing sources (uses) Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at: end of year 
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1996 
5,214,174 241,471 1,313,256 7,095 162,763 715,320 344,317 7,998,396 

3, 3, 159 ~ 595 479 105 

A - 2 

$ 5,14 20 1,29 19 66 7 35 

1995 

7,933,606 

3 3 149 283 847 244 4,837,739 4,775,827 
3,160,657 3,157,779 
I0,000 2,607,378) (232,103) 2,829,481) 
331,176 10,452,908 $ 10,784,084 

I0 694 271 000 7E5 48] 956,24( 
2,201,533 8,251,374 $ 10,452,907 



 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Genera]. Fund Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Ch~hnges in Fund Bal~Ices - (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) Budget and Actual For the fiscal year ended December 31, 1996 
Revenues: Taxes: Ad valorem $ Other taxes, penalties & interest Intergovernmental revenues Charges for services Pines and forfeitures ~nterest Miscellaneous revenues Total revenues Expenditures: Current: Legislative Judicial Elections Other general government Public safety Health and welfare Economic development & assistance Capital outlay Debt service: Principal retirement Interest and fiscal charges Other expenditures Total expenditures 

A - 3 

Budget Actual Variance 
984 203 137 76 185 456 344 
653 000 522 000 000 010 975 7,387,160 
299 967 150 013 523 280 107 230 
695 756 i00 712 387 441 923 750 3,595 3,479 141,557 5,722,395 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 1,664,765 
i0,000 (2,709,846) Total other financing sources (uses) (2,699,846 Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing sources (uses) Pund balance at beginning of year Ptu~d balance at end of year 

$ 5 1 43,555 38 261 51 (22 259 3 
47~ 339 480 237 310 942 8,023,020 635,860 

277 938 132 573 536 230 74 128 
743 193 320 307 680 835 590 677 3,595 3,479 157,249 (15,692 5,056,668 665, 727 

2,966,352 1,301,587 
i0,000 (2,607,378) (2,597,378) 102,468 102,468 

1,035,081) 368,974 1,404,055 I0,512,016 10,512,016 $ 9,476,935 $ 10,880,990 
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$1,404,055 



PUBLIC WORKS FUND SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS The Public Works Fund accounts for the proceeds of a special ad valorem tax, sales tax, and other revenues dedicated for road and bridge maintenance and improvements. The 1992 Sales Tax Road Improvement Fund is included in the Capital Project Fund section. SOLID WASTE FUND Tile Solid Waste Fund accounts for the proceexls of the half cent sales tax cnllected for the purpose of collection of solid waste for Wards Two through Eight. IIEALTH UNIT The Health Unit Fund accounts for the operation of the Parish health unit. Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes, state rovenue sharing funds and other ntiscellaneous revenues. JUVENILE DETENTION FUND The Juvenile Detention Fund accounts for the operation and maintenance of the detention home for juveniles n the parish. Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes, state revenue sharing and other miscellaneous revenues MOSQUITO CONTROL FUND Tile Mosquito Control Fund accounts for the operation and maintenance of the mosquito control progranl ill the Parish. Financing is provided primarily by ad valorera taxes and state revenue sharing funds. ANIMAL CONTROL FUND The Aninml Control Fund accounts for the operalion and maintenance of the Animal Control Center which polices for stray animals in the Parish and which assists the Calcasieu Parish Health Unit in its rabies control program Financing is provided by animal care fees, contributions from municipalities, private contributions and transfers frmn the General Fund and the Health Unit Fund. 
ADMINISTRATIVF FUND The Administrative Fund accounts for the administrative costs of the Administrator's Office, the Division of Finance, Purchasing, Hrartan Resources, and License and Permit Office. Financing is provided primarily by occupational licenses and administrative fees charged to other funds. PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT FUND The Planning and Development Fund accounts responsible for administering the zoning and subdivision transfers from the General Fund. for the operating costs of the planning office which is ordinances. Financing is provided by permits, fees, and 
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PA IU'CS FUND The Parks Fund accounts for the operation of all the l)arks of the parish. Financing is provided primarily b?, transfers from the General Fund and boat launch permits. It also receives gaming revenue from video poker whiel is used only for non-reoccurirtg expenditures. CRIMINAL COURT FUND The Criminal Court Fund accounts for the operation of the various Parish court.,;. Financing is provided b3 a ad valorem tax. fine!; and forfeitures, and other miscellaneous sources. COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY The Community Action Agency Fund is used to account for funds obtained to support efforts to alleviatc poverty, provide services for the elderly, low income and other community programs. Financing is provided by thc Louisiana Department of Labor and other sources. SECTION 8 HOUSING ASSISTANCE PROGRAM FUND The Section 8 Housing Assistance Program Fund was created for the purpose of expanding opportunities for rental assistance to lower income families. Financing is provided by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Developmant. LAJET FUND The LAJET (Louisiana Job Employment Training) program is funded by the U.S. Department of Agriculture through the Louisiana Department of Heahh and Human Services, Food Stamp Divisiun. LAJET is a participant centered, service oriented, statewide effort to provide employment focused services to food stamp recipients in accordance with federal regulations. JOB TRAINING PARTNERSHIP ACT FUND The J.T.P.A (Job Training Partnersttip Act) Fund accounts for the reimbursements to employers for portions of the cost incurred in training certain qualified individtmls for the jobs. Financing is provided by Federal grants through the Louisiana Department of Labor. NATIONAL COUNCIL ON AGING The N.C.O.A. (National Council on Aging) Fund accounts for funds obtained for the purpose of providing training and employment opportunities for the elderly wbo are economically disadvantaged. Financing is provided by U.S. Department of Labor through the National Council on Aging, Incmpomted. Tiffs fund was discontinued in 1996. CADASTREFUND 
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CALCASIEU PARISH ROAD AND DRAINAGE TRUST FUND The Calcasieu Parish Road and Drainage Trust Fund accounts for $1,000,000 per year of ad vahirem taxes to bc used as matching funds to other public entity efforts toward improvement of major drainage and road problems throughout Calcasieu Parish. CALCAS1EU PAR1SII LAW LIBRARY COMMISSION The Calcasieu Parish Law Library Commisgion accounts for funds received from court costs for the purpose of establishing a public: law library. CIVILIAN AIRPORT FUND The Civilian Airport Fund accounts for the operation and maintenance of the Parish Airport. Financing is provided by interest earned and rental fees. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUND The Community Development Block Grant Fund accounts for funds obtained under the Communily Development Block Grant Program from the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development. This fund has been discontinued since the City of Lake Charles is now administering this program. 
RIVERBOAT FUND The Riverboat Fund accounts for all funds received from Riverboat gaming rewmues as well as accounting for the uses of such funds. RIVERBOAT RECREATIONAL ENDOWMENT FUND The Riverboat Recreational Endowment Fund accounts for the $1,000,000 initial cash bonus received from the Riverboat. Interest earned on this amount is used to provide grants to the Commmtity Center and Playground Districts and Recreation Districts created by the Police Jury. CIIICOT AQUIFER PROJECT FUND The Chicot Aquifer Project Fund accounts for funds used in the Joint Funding Agreement with the U.S. Department of the Interior with respect to the testing of water resources in Calcasieu Pa~ish. Financing is provided by the Health Uuit anti the Lake Area Industry Alliance. SPECIAL SERVICE, DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT FUND The Special Service District Improvement Fuud is used to account for the Riverboat grant monies received, as well as the grants paid to various special service districts in order to assist these servk~e districts in capital needs MULLERS BUILDING RENOVATION FUND The Mullers Renovation Fund was created to account for the revenues received and the corresponding expenditures paid on the Mullets building renovation project. The building was donated to the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury in 1995 by the Muller family. 
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PORT INDUSTRIAL PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND The Port Indusmal Park Development Fund is used Io account for the grants received from the General Fund and thc Riverboat Fund, along with the related infrastructure improvement expenditures made to enhance economic development within the Industrial Park Development. LCDBGPROJECTFUND The Louisiana Community Development Block Grailt (LCDBG) Project Fund is used to account for grants received from the Uifited States Department of Housing and Urban Development. This program is administered by the Police 
LIBRARY DEBT SERVICE REDUCTION FUND The Library Debt Service Reduction Fund was created to hold the $1,000,000 principal transfer received, $500,000 from the General Fund, and $500,000 from the Riverboat Fund. The interest income from these monies is transferred to the Library Debt Service Fund which in turn reduces the annual parish wide ad valorem tax requirement. RETROSPECTIVE INSURANCE RESERVE FUND The Retrospectiw~ Insurance Reserve Fund was used to provide the Police Jury with functs to alleviate any abnornml increases in the Serf-lnsured Health Insurance Fund. At the beginning of 1996 all funds were transferred to the Self- Insured Health Insurance Funds as a residual equity transfer. 
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Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Public Works Ftund Comparative Balance Sheets December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Assets Cash ~nvestments Receivables (net of allowances for uncollectibles): Taxes Due from other governmental units Interest receivable Due from other funds Total Assets Liabilities and Fund Balances Liabilities: Accounts payable Accrued llabilities Due to other funds Due to component units Deferred revenues Retaina~e payable Enterprlse zone rebate liability Total Liabilities F~d Balances: Reserved for encun~ranees Unreserved: Designated for capital improvements Undesignated Total Fund Balances Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 
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1996 
$ 1,286,523 19,541,254 1,639,960 77,144 190,211 5,114 

B - 3 

1995 901,915 14,238,419 1,390,070 261,537 150,298 1.854 $ 22,740,206 $ 16,944,093 
578,888 33,385 9,4:01 640,1.54 179,375 918,967 3,360,170 

1 
2,278,827 588,356 1,269,159 11,815,322 6,976,358 19,380,036 8,735,408 4,660,699 14,665,266 $ 22,740,206 $ 16,944,093 



Revenues : Taxe 8 : Ad valorem Sales Intergovernment al revenues Charges for services Interest Gaming revenues &;ale of assets Miscellaneous revenues Total revenues 
Expenditures: Current: Public safety Public works Capital outlay Total expenditures 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): (~eratin9 transfers in (~eratin9 transfers out Total other financing sources (uses 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses Fund balance at beginning of year Prior period adjustment Residual equity transfer Fund balance at end of year 

]08 

1996 
$ 1,506,876 13,666,648 1,683,890 1,005,985 464.454 148,684 

and 1995 

B - 4 

1995 
$ 1,478,369 10,053,677 1,682,615 9,400 744,194 402,418 76.122 114,604 18,476,537 14,561,399 

510,579 7,799,584 4,211,624 567,014 7,257,498 4,251,878 12,521,787 12.076,390 
5,954,750 
1,043,143 (1.416,805 373,662 
5,581,088 14,665,266 (878,813) 12,495 

2,485,009 
203,251 (30,000 173.251 
2,658,260 12,004,276 2,730 $ 19,380,036 $ 14,665,266 

f 



 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Public Worhs Fund Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures Changes in Fund Balances - (Non-GA/~P Budgetary Basis) Budget and Actual For the fiscal year ended December 31, 1996 
Revenues: Taxes: Ad valorem Sales Intergovernmental revenues Charges for services Interest Gaming revenues Miscellaneous revenues Total revenues Ex~,enditures: Current: Public safety Public works Capital outlay Total expenditures 

$ 1 i0 1 

B - 5 

Budget Actual Variance 
$ 1,417, 13,666, 1,854, 717 $ 648 736 1,005,985 478,000 148,684 14,109,919 18,571,770 

601,482 8,660,706 9,335,061 514,995 7,813,702 4,078,052 86,487 847,004 5,257,009 18,597,249 12,406,749 6,190,500 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures (4,487,330) 6,165,021 10,652,351 Other financing sources (uses) (berating transfers in Operating transfers out 980,000 1,043,143 63,143 (1,416,805) (1,416,805) Total other financing sources (uses) (436,805) (373,662) 63,143 
Fund balance at. Residual equity beginning of year tr~lsfer 

4,924,135) 5,791,359 15,206,121 15,206,121 -- 11,156 10,715,494 11,156 
Fund balance at: end of year $ 10,281,986 $ 21,008,636 $I0,'726,650 

]09 



Total AssetE: 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Solid Waste Fund Comparative Bal~ce Sheets December 31, 1996 and 1995 

Liabilities and Fund Balances Liabilities: Accounts pay~)le Due to component ~3its Total Liabilities Fund Balances: Reserved for encumbrances Unreserved-undesignated Total Fund Balances Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 
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1996 
$ 583,838 11,634,885 112,756 

B - 6 

1995 178,931 472,916 71,861 $ 12,331,479 7,723,708 
16,7!)0 
16,790 
12,314,689 12,314,689 

104,393 273 104.666 1,900 7,617,142 7,619,042 $ 12,331,479 7,723,708 



Revenues: Taxes: Sales Interest 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Solld Waste Fund Con~parative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances For the fiscal years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 

Total revenues Expenditures: Current: Public works 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Other financing sources (uses f~erating tr&nsfere out Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (under) expenditures ~und other financing uses Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 

11] 

1996 
6,381,013 555,921 6,936,934 
2,181,287 
4,755,647 

B - 7 

1995 
$ 4,633,730 341.084 4,974,814 
2,083,607 
2,891,207 

(60,000) (60,000 
4,695,647 2,831,207 7,619,042 4,787,835 $ 12,314,689 $ 7,619,042 



Revenues: Taxes: Sales Interest 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Solid Waste Fund Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures Ch~ges in Fund Balances - (Non-GA/IP Budgetary Basis) Budget and Actual For the fiscal year ended December 31, 1996 

Total revenues Expenditures: Current: Public works 

B - 8 

Budget Actual variance 
4,634,894 $ 6,381,013 220,000 555,921 4,854,894 
2,352,829 

$ 1,746,119 335,921 6,936,934 2,082,040 
2,267,297 85,532 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 2,502,065 4,669,637 2,167,572 Other financing sources (uses Operating transfers out Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses Fund balance at beginning of year 
(60,000) (60,000 
2,442,065 4,609,637 2,167,572 7,716,025 7,716,025 

Fund balance at end of year $ 10,158,090 $ 12,325,662 $ 2,167,572 
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Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Health Unit Fund Comparative Balance Sheets December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Assets Cash Investments Receivables (net of allowances for uncollectibles): Taxes Interest receivable Due from other governmental units Total Assets Liabilities and Fund Balances Lisbilitles: Accounts payable Accrued liabilities Due to component units Deferred revenues Retainage payable Total Liabilities Fund Balances: Reserved for encumbrances Dnreserved-undesignated Total Fund Balances Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 
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1996 80,015 4,681,063 1,612,113 47,961 

B - 9 

1995 
$ 91,093 4,194,912 1,455,976 51,392 36,474 $ 6,421,152 $ 5,829,847 

9,520 2,565 612,303 1,624,388 
33,721 4,763,043 4,796,764 

1,601,699 
4,228,148 4,228,148 $ 6,421,152 $ 5,829,847 



 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Health Unit Fund Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances For the fiscal years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Revenues: Taxes: Ad valorem Intergovernmental revenues Interest Miscellaneous revenues Total revenues Expenditures: Current: Health and welfare Capital outlay Total expenditures 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (t~der) expenditures Other financing sources (uses Operating transfers out Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses Fund balance at beginning of year 

Fund balance at end of year 

1996 
1,535,843 109,423 290,638 56,164 

B - I0 

1995 
713 423 890 900 1,992,068 1,958,926 

978,373 14,125 1,134,938 647.621 992,498 1,782,559 
999.570 176,367 
430,954) (599,000 
568,616 4,228,148 (422,633 4,650,78~ $ 4,796,764 $ 4,228,]48 



 

Calcasleu Parish Police Jury Health Unit Fund Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures Ch~ges in Fund Balances - (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) Budget and Actual For the fiscal year ended December 31, 1996 
Revenues: Taxes: Ad valorem Intergovernmental revenues Interest Miscellaneous revenues Total revenues Expenditures: Current: Health and welfare Capital outlay Total expenditures 

Budget Actual 
1,466,327 109,423 100,000 114,300 1,477,177 $ 145,898 290,638 56,164 

VarlaT~ce 
10,850 36,475 190.63~ (58,]36 1,790,050 1,969,877 179,827 

1,200,224 147,000 1.347.224 981,462 83,163 1,064,625 2]8,762 63,837 282.599 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 442,826 905,252 462,426 Other financing sources (uses C~erating transfers out Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 

(1,602,415) (430,954 
1,159,589) 474,298 1,633,887 4,330,249 4,330,249 
$ 3,170,660 $ 4:,804,547 

115 

$1,633,887 



Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Juvenile Detention Home Fund Comparative Bal~mce Sheets December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Assets Cash Investments Receivables ([Let of allowances for uncollectibles): Taxes Interest receivable Due from other governmental units Other receiv~)les Total AssetEI Liabilities and Fund Balances Liabilities: Accounts ~ay~)le Accrued llabilities Due to other funds Due to component units Deferred revenues Total Liabilities Fund Balances: Dnreserved-undesignated Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

]16 

3.996 

B - 12 

34,464 $ 1,272,643 2,270,401 13,675 38,803 9O0 
68 627 
]995 
606 ii0 2,050,247 8,557 65,164 

3,630,886 $ 2,819,684 
$ 12,849 9,043 168 2,270,669 2,292,729 1,338,157 

$ 21,824 41,654 54 2,064,822 2,128,354 691,330 $ 3,630,886 $ 2,819,684 

r 



Revenues: Taxes: Ad valorem Xntergovernmental revenues Charges for services Fines and forfeitures Znterest Miscellaneous revenues Total revenues E~)enditures: Current: Public safety Capital outlay Total expenditures Excess (deficiency} of revenues over (under) expenditures F~ud balance at. beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 
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and 1995 1996 

B - 13 

$ 2,1 2 
1995 

2,621,972 2,469,980 
1,953,729 21,416 1,930,506 13,198 1,975,145 1,943,704 
646,827 691,330 526,276 165,054 
$ 1,338,157 $ 691,330 



 

Calcasieu Pari~h Police Jury Juvenile Detention Home Fund Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures Ch~hncdee in Fund Balances - (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis Budget and Actual For the fiscal year ended December 31, 1996 
Revenues: Taxes: Ad valorem ]ntergovernmental revenues Charges for services Fines and forfeitures Interest Total revenues 
Expenditures: Current: Public safety Capital outlay Total expenditures Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Fund balance at beginning of year 
F~id balance at end of year 

2,0 2 

118 

B - 14 

Budget Actual Variance 

2,344,245 
2,053,059 7,000 2,060,059 

2,079 300 73 4 106 
532 378 663 743 436 

14,710 87,955 58,663 2,743 56,436 2,564,752 220,507 
1,918,082 21,416 1,939,498 134 , 977 (]4,436 120. 56~ 

284,186 625,254 341,068 692,912 692,912 977,098 $ 1,318,166 $ 341,068 

F 



Calcasieu Pari~:h Police Jury Mosquito Control Ftuad Comparative Balance Sheets December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Assets Cash Investments Receivables (net of allowances for uncollectibles) : Taxes Due from other governmental units Interest receivable Total Assets Liabilities and Ftmd Balances Liabilities: Accounto payable Accrued liabilities Due to component units Deferred revenues Total Liabilities Fur~d Balances: Reserved for encumbrances Unreserved-undesignated Total Fund Balances Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

1 [[9 

1996 

B - 15 

1995 42,643 $ 83,335 665,397 1,311.526 1,229,248 17,270 1,111,287 27,504 15,739 2,954,558 $ 2,549,39] 
$ I, I, 
36,876 3,231 229,394 269,501 
84,731 1,600,326 1,685,057 

786 945 94 187 1,143,012 
18,315 1,388,064 1,406,379 $ 2,954,558 $ 2,549,391 



Rewgnue s : T~xe S : Ad valorem Intergovernmental revenues Interest Sale of assets Miscellaneous revenues Total revenues Expenditures: Current: Health and welfare Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (tunder) expenditures Other financing sources (uses): Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Total other financing sources (uses Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses Fund balance at beginning of year 
Fund balance at end of year 

120 

and 1995 
1996 

$ 1,172,278 82,512 118,243 

B - 16 

1995 
1,152,307 82,512 99,395 1.066 38,539 -- 1,411,572 1,335,280 

1,226,536 1,038,670 
185,036 296,6] 0 
115,954 (22,312 93,642 (383, 056 (383,056 
278,678 (86,446 1,406,379 1,492,825 
$ 1,685,057 1,406,375 

r 



Revenues: Taxes: Ad valorem Intergovernmental revenues Interest Miscellaneous revenues Total revenues Expenditures: Current: Health and welfare 

B - 17 

Budget Actual Variance 
i,i19,187 82,511 70,000 1,271,698 
1,405,108 

1,127,462 110,017 118,243 38,539 8,275 27,506 48,243 38,539 1,394,261 122,563 
1,167,737 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures (133,410) 226,524 
203,915 Total other financing sources (useE0 203,915 Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses Fund balance at beginning of year 

Fund balance at end of year 

115,954 (22,312 93,642 
359,934 
(87,961) (22,312) 

70,505 320,166 249,661 1,402,481 1,402,481 
$ 1,472,986 $ 1,722,647 

121 

$ 249,663 



Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Animal Control Fund comparative Balance Sheets December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Assets Cash Investments Interest receivable Due from other governmental units Total AssetE~ Liabilities and Fund Balances Liabilities: Accounts ~ayable Accrued l~,abilities Due to other funds Total Liabilities Fund Balances: Unreserved-undesignated Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 
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19 205 2 1 
].996 187 278 370 400 228,235 
8,563 2,594 442 ii,599 
216,636 228,235 

B - 18 

]995 64,606 187,46] 1,83] 
253,898 
37, i0, 906 276 
48,182 205.716 253,898 



Revenues: Licenses and permits Intergovernmental revenues Charges for services Fines and forfeitures Interest Sale of asseti~ Miscellaneous revenues Total revenues 
Expenditures: Current: Public safety Capital outlay Total expenditures Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Other financing sources (uses Operating transfers in 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues ~d other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 

123 

and 1995 

B - 19 

1996 1995 

5,600 380,414 
551,739 22,'755 574,494 

$ 118,440 192,880 9.416 
355.010 
480,506 1,966 482,472 

(194,0S0) (127. 462) 
205,000 190.000 
10,920 62,538 205,716 143,178 
$ 216,636 $ 205,716 



Revenues: Licenses and permits Intergovernmental revenues Charges for services Fines and forfeitures Interest Miscellaneous revenues Total revenues 
Expenditures: Current: Public safety Capital outlay Total expenditures 

B - 20 

Budget Actual Variance 

349,464 
596,826 9,000 605,826 

379,014 29,550 
584,884 22,755 607,639 11, (13, (i, 

942 755 813 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures (256,362) (228,625) 27,737 Other financing sources (uses Operating transfers in 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues ~Id other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 

205,000 205,000 
(51,362) (23,625) 27,737 248,221 248,221 
$ 196,859 $ 224,596 $ 27,737 

124 



Assets Cash Investments Interest receivable Total Assets 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Administrative Fund Comparative Balance Sheets December 33., 1996 and 1995 

Liabilities and Fund Balances Liabilities: Accounts payable Accrued llabilities Due to other funds Due to component units Total Liabilities Fund Balances: Unreserved-undesignated Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

125 

1996 60,768 3,452,428 35,056 

B - 21 

1995 $ 120,625 2,676,978 30,641 3,548,252 $ 2,828,244 
10,059 8,140 114 18,313 3,529,939 

46,905 40,208 154 87,267 2,740,977 $ 3,548,252 $ 2,828,244 



Rew~nue s : OL'her taxes, penalties and interent L:[cense and permits Charges for services Interest Miscellaneous revenues Total revenues 
Expenditures: Current: Finance and administrative Other general government Capital outlay Total expenditures 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Other financing sources (uses) ~)erating transfers out Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses Fund balance at begirming of year Fund balance at end ef year 

126 

and 1995 
1996 

B - 22 

1995 40,499 32,796 37,989 64,574 6,989 2,254,782 2,082,847 
1,320,067 94,982 771 1,213,580 92,633 1,415,820 1,306,213 
838,962 776,634 
(50,000) (50,000 
788,962 726,634 2,740,977 2,014,343 
$ 3,529,939 $ 2,740,977 



Change s 
Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Administrative Fund Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures in Fund Balances - (NOn-GAAP Budgetary Basis) For the Budget ~d Actual fiscal year ended December 31, 1996 

Revenues: Other taxes, penalties and interest $ License and permits 6 Charges for services i,i Interest 1 Miscellaneous revenues Total revenues Expenditures: Current: Finance and administrative Other general government Capital outlay Total expenditures 

B - 23 

Budget Actual Variance 

1,997,664 
1,452,676 104,481 1,557,157 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 440,507 
Other financing sources (uses (~erating transfers Out Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses Fund balance at beginning of year 
Fund balance at end of year 

2,254,782 
1,357,820 97,464 771 1,456,055 

3,8?2 54,194 117,519 81,183 350 257,118 
94,856 7,017 {77~ i01,~02 

798.727 358,220 
50,000) (50,000) 
390,507 748,727 358,220 2,796,161 2,796,161 
$ 3,186,668 $ 3,544,888 $ 358,220 

127 



Revenues: License a/*d permits Intergovernmental revenues Charges for services Interest Miscellaneous revenues Total revenues Expenditures: Current: Economic development & assistance Total expenditures Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 
Other financing sources (uses): Operating transfers in Operating tr~%sfers out Total other financing sources (uses) 
Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 

129 

3 
and 1995 

B - 25 

1!)96 1995 

414.395 
526,238 526,238 
(111,843 
250,000 (75 249,925 

302,862 
494,688 494,688 
(191,826 
214,000 214.000 

138,082 22,174 153,517 131,343 $ 291,599 $ 153,517 



B - 26 

Budget Actual Variance Revenues: License and permits $ 192 Intergovernmental revenues 43 Charges for services 13 Interest 5 Miscellaneous revenues 15 Total revenues 
Expenditures: Current: Economic development & assistance Capital outlay Total expenditures 

268 000 000 000 500 268.768 
561,179 40,000 601,179 

768 582 000 856 739 424,945 
545,324 
545.324 

$ 152,500 (418 14, (i0, 856 761 156.177 
15, 40, 855 000 55,855 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures (332,411) (120,379) 212.032 Other financing sources (uses C~erating transfers in C~erating transfers out 250,000 Total other financing sources (uses) 250,000 Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (under) expenditures ~d other financing uses Fund balance at beginning of year 

Fun~ balance at end of year 

250,000 (75) 249,925 
(82,411) 129,546 172,299 172,299 

75 75 
211,957 

$ 89,888 $ 301,845 $ 211,957 

130 



Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Parish Parks Fund Comparative Balance Sheets December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Assets Cash Investments Due from other governmental units Interest recelvabl~ Total Assets Liabilities and Fund Balances Liabilities: Accounts ~ayab2e Accrued l~.abilitie8 Due to other funds Total Liabilities Fund Balances: Unreserved: Designated for capital improvements Undesignated Total Fund Balances Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

131 

1996 27,955 128,359 77,144 10,967 $ 1,244,425 

B - 27 

9,911 $ 824 116 10,851 
922,417 311,157 1,233,574 $ 1,244,425 

1995 
61,089 673,587 90,690 7,362 832.728 
53,772 4.315 
58,087 
614,378 160,263 774,641 832,728 



Revenues: Charges for services Interest Gaming revenues Miscellaneous revenues Total revenues 
Expenditures: Current: Culture and recreation Capital outlay Total expenditures Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Other financing sources (uses): Operating tr~isfers in Excess (deficiency) ef revenues ~d other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses Fun~d balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 

132 

1996 

B - 28 

157,822 60,073 464,454 100 682.449 
344,245 88,995 433,240 
249,209 209,724 

1995 147,997 33,145 480,350 72 661.564 
341,966 313,305 655,271 
6,293 200.000 

458,933 206,293 774,641 568,348 
$ 1,233,574 774,641 



 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Parish Parks Fund Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures Changes in Fund Balances - (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis Budget and Actual For the fiscal year ended December 31, 1996 
Revenues: Charges for services Interest Gaming revenues Total revenues 
Expenditures: Current: Culture and recreation Capital outlay Total expenditures 

B - 29 

Budget Actual Variance 135,000 18,000 350.000 503,000 
414,755 336,100 750,855 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures (247,855 
Other financing sources (uses) Operating tr~1sfers in 200,000 

157,822 22,822 60,073 42 , 073 4'78. 000 128,000 695,895 192,895 
343,832 127.932 70,923 208,1~18 4'71,764 279,091 
224,131 471,986 
209,724 9,724 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing E:ources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses (47,855) 433,855 481,710 Fund balance at beginning of year 733,894 733,894 Fund balance at end of year $ 686,039 $ 1,167,749 $ 481,710 

133 



Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Criminal Court Fund Comparative Balance Sheets December 31, I996 and 1995 
Assets Cash Investments Receivables (net of allowances for uncollectibles): Taxes Interest receivable Due from other governmental units Total Assets Liabilities and Fund Balances Liabilities: Accounts payable Accrued liabilities Due to component units Deferred revenues Total Liabilities FurLd Balances: Unreserved-undesignated Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

134 

1996 
488,970 1.888.012 2,055,447 20,279 36,483 

B - 30 

1995 
355,633 1,909,213 1,854,122 20,524 52,509 $ 4,489,191 $ 4,191,999 

65,066 20,969 2,147,719 2,233,754 
2,255,437 $ 4,489,191 

46,2 96,5 I 1,942,5 2,085,4 
56 25 06 92 79 2,106,520 4,191,999 



 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Criminal Court Fund Comparative Statements of[ Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances For the fiscal years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Revenues: Taxes: Ad valorem Intergovernmental revenues Fines and forfeitures Interest Miscellaneous revenues Total revenues Expenditures: Current: Judicial Capital outlay Total expenditures 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Other financing sources (uses): C~erating tr~3sfers from component units C~erating transfers to component units Total other financing sources (uses) Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing E;ources over (~]der) expenditures and other financing uses Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 
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$ 1 
1996 

B - 31 

1995 

4,317,501 4,306,003 
2,371,033 1,296 2,372,329 2,204,621 24.463 2,229,084 
1,945,172 2,076,919 
138,000 (1,934,255) (1,796,255) 124,000 (1,905,006 (1,781,006 
148,917 295,913 2,106,520 1,810,607 $ 2,255,437 $ 2,106,520 



 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Criminal Court Fund Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - (Non-GAAP Budgetary l~asis) Budget and Actual For the fiscal year ended December 31, 1996 
Revenues: Taxes: Ad valorem $ 1 Intergovernmental revenues Fines and forfeitures Interest Miscellaneous revenues Total revenues Expenditures: Current: Judicial Capital outlay Total expenditures 

B - 32 

Budget Actual Variance 
$ i 

3,879,271 4,0!)0,178 210,907 
3,982,094 3,982,094 4,104,227 1,296 4,105,523 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures (102,823) (15,345) Other financing sources (uses): C~erating transfers from component units 115,000 138,000 

122, (1, 133 296 (123,429 
87,478 23.000 

12,177 1.22,655 110,478 Fund balance at beginning of year 2,265,097 2,265,097 Fund balance at end of year $ 2,277,274 $ 2,387,752 $ 110,478 
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Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Community Action Agency Fund Comparative Bal~nce Sheets December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Assets Cash Due from other governmental units Total Assets Liabilities and Fund Balances Liabilities: Accounts pay~)le Accrued liabilities Due to other furlds Total Liabilities Fund Balances: Reserved for encumbrances Dnreserved-undesignated Total Fund Balances Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 
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1996 
158,511 90,808 249,319 
41,795 4,046 50,411 96,252 3 149 154 913 153,067 249,319 

B - 33 

iii 68 
3995 
490 77~, 180,265 
35,636 18,430 44,35~ 98,223 3,200 78.842 82,042 180.265 



Revenues : Intergovernmental revenues Charges for services Interest Miscellaneous revenues Total revenues Expenditures: Current: Health and welfare Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Other financing sources (uses ~)erating transfers in Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses Fund balance at begir~ing of year Fund balance at end of year 

138 

and 1995 
1996 

B - 34 

1995 371 957 973 773 1,079,094 1,140,074 
1,060,069 1,167,843 
19,025 
52,000 

27,769 
56,928 

71,025 29,159 82,042 52,883 $ 153,067 82.042 

r 



 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Community Action Agency Fund Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures Ch~hnges in Fund Balances - (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis Budget and Actual For the fiscal year ended December 31, 1996 
Revenues: Intergovernmental revenues Charges for services Interest Miscellaneous revenues Total revenues 
Expenditures: Current: Health and welfare 

B - 35 

Budget Actual 1,011, 9, 3, 28. 887 $ 590 050 049 1,052,576 
1,113,960 

1,004,461 11,734 8,480 32,386 
Variance (7,426 2,144 5,430 4,337 1,057,061 4,485 

1,051,994 61,966 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures (63.,384) 5,067 

Other financing sources (uses C~erating transfers in 
Fund balance at beginning of year 
F~id balance at end of year 

56,900 52,000 
(4.484) 57,067 50,015 50,015 

$ 45,531 

1 39 

66.451 
(4,900 

i07,082 $ 61,551 



Assets Cash Investments Interest receivablE! Due from governmental units Due from other funds Total Assets Liabilities and Fund Balances Liabilities: Accounts ~ayable Accrued llabilities Due to other gove~Imental unite Due to other funds Total Liabilities Fund Balances: Unreserved-undesi~lated Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 
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B - 36 

1996 1995 
$ 1,704,686 
51 
490,835 359,572 741 6,776 2,000 $ 1,704,737 859,924 

9,353 1,385 467,230 180 1,478,148 226.589 

9,801 6,944 631,752 
648,497 211,427 $ 1,704,737 859,924 

F 



 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Section 8 Housing Assistance Progra/n Con~srative Statements of[ Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances For the fiscal years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Revenues: Intergovernmental revenues Interest Miscellaneous revenues Total revenues 
Expenditures: Current: Economic development and assistance 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (~der) expenditures Other financing sources (uses) C~erating transfers in Excess (deficiency) of revenues &nd other financing sources over (under) expenditures ~d other financing uses Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 

14] 

].996 $ 2,094,164 66,138 

B - 37 

1995 $ 2,229,393 40,190 1.522 2,160,302 2,271,105 
2,163,753 2,296,084 
(3,451) (24,979 
18.613 15,523 
15,162 (9,456 211,427 220,883 
$ 226,589 $ 211,42"7 



 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Section 8 Housing Assistance Program Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures Ch~ges in Fund Balances - (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis Budget and Actual For the fiscal year ended December 31, 1996 
Revenues: Intergovernmental revenues Interest Total revenues 

B - 38 

Budget Actual Variance 
$ 2,793,000 I0,000 $ 2,929,642 66,138 136,642 56.13@ 2,803,000 2,995,780 192,~8C 

Expenditures: Current: Economic development and assistance 2,851,442 2,165,110 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures (48,442) 830,670 
Other financing sources (uses) C~erating transfers in 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing E;ources over (under) expenditures ~nd other financing uses Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 

686,33~ 879.31~ 
i0,000 10,00C 

(48,442) 840,670 889,112 630,077 630,077 
$ 581,635 $ 1,470,747 

142 

$ 889,11~ 

r 



Calcasieu Parish Police Jury LAJET Fund Comparative B~Llance Sheets December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Assets Cash Due from othe:r governmental units Total Assets Li-~bilitiee and Fund Balances Liabilities: Accounts ~ayable Accrued llabilities Total Liabilities Fund Balances: Unreserved-undesignated Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 
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1996 18,595 19,689 38,284 

B - 39 

2,727 $ 1,202 3,929 34,355 38,284 

1995 20,936 15,143 36,079 
1,762 6,180 7,942 28.137 36,079 



 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury LAJET FUnd Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances For the fiscal years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Revenues: Intergovernmental revenues Interest Total revenues 
Expenditures: Current: Health and welfare Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 

]44 

B - 40 

1996 1995 226,636 800 227,436 
222,670 975 223,645 

221,218 222,432 
6,218 28,137 1,213 26.924 
$ 34,355 $ 28,137 

P 



 

Calcasieu PariE~h Police Jury LAJET Fund Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures Ch~unges in Fund Balances - (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis Budget and Actual For the fiscal year ended December 31, 1996 
Revenues: Intergovernmental revenues Interest Total revenues Expenditures: Current: Health and welfare 

B - 41 

Budget Actual Variance 231,806 500 232,306 
231,806 

222,089 800 222,889 (9,717 300 9,417 
224,967 6,839 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (~der) expenditures 500 (2,078) (2,578 Fund balance at beginning of year 20,065 20,065 

Fund balance at end of year $ 20,565 $ 17,987 $ (2,578 

145 



Assets Cash Due from other governmental unit~ Total Assets Liabilities and F~~d Balances Liabilities: Accounts payable Accrued liabilities Total Liabilities Fund Balances: Unreserved-undesignated Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 
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1996 361 000 117,361 
109, 5, 521 743 115,264 2,097 117,361 

B - 42 

1995 7,466 174,600 182.066 
153,936 26,279 180,214 1.852 182,066 



Revenues: Intergovernmental revenues Interest Total revenues 
Expenditures: Current: Health and welfare 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 
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and 1995 
1996 $ 2,587,902 1,627 

B - 43 

]99~ $ 3,223,084 2.372 2,589,529 3,225,456 
2,589,284 3,231,343 
245 1,852 2.097 

5,889 7.939 1.852 



Revenues: Intergovernmental revenues Interest Total revenues Expenditures: Current: Health and welfare 

B - 44 

Budget Actual Variance $ 2,685,218 1.000 $ 2,585,902 1,627 $ (99,3]6 627 2,686,218 2,587,529 (98,689 
2,685,218 2,616,423 68,795 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 1,000 (28,894) (29,894 Fund balance at beginning of year 32,227 32,227 Fund balance at end of year $ 33,227 
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3,333 $ (29,894 

r 



 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury National Council on Aging Fund Comparative Balance Sheets December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Assets Cash D~e from other governmental units Total Assets Liabilities and Fund Balances Liabilities: Accounts payable Accrued l~abilities Total L~abilities Fund Balances : Unreserved-undesignated Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 
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].996 

B - 45 

1995 2,794 6,500 9,294 
832 8.340 9,172 122 9,294 



 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury National Council on Aging Fund Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances For the fiscal years ended December 31, 1996 a/]d 1995 
Revenues: ~[ntergovernmental revenues ~[nterest Total revenues E~)enditures: Current: Health and welfare Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Fund balance at beginning of year 
Fund balance at end of year 

]50 

$ 

B - 46 

1996 1995 126,816 $ 258,201 93 222 126,909 258,423 
127,031 258,394 
122) 122 29 93 
$ 122 



Revenues: ~[ntergovernmental revenues Xnterest Total revenues E~)enditures: Current: Health and welfare 

B - 47 

Budget Actual Variance 
152,300 100 133,316 93 18,984 (7 152,400 133,409 (18,991 
152,300 Excess (defici ency) of revenues over (under) expenditures I00 Fund balance at beginning of year (16,797) Fund balance at end of year 

135,646 16,654 
(2,237 16,797 (2,337 

$ (16,697) $ (19,034) $ (2,337 
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Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Cadastre Proiect Fund Comparative Ba1~ulce Sheets December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Assets Cash Due from other governmental units Due from component units Total Assets 
Liabilities and Fund Balances Liabilities: Accounts payal)le Accrued liabilities Total Liabilities Fund Balances: Unreserved-undesignated Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

]52 

].996 
32,749 
32.749 
9,799 1,078 10,877 21,872 32,749 

B - 48 

1995 
8,573 20,194 18,500 47.267 
10,434 4.295 14,729 32.538 47,26~ 



Revenues: Intergovernmental revenues Interest Miscellaneous revenues Total revenues Expenditures: Current: Economic development & assistance Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 
Other fin~%cing sources (uses) Operating transfers in 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 

153 

and 1995 

B - 49 

1996 1995 
142,757 2,141 386 145,284 
265.950 
(120,666 
ii0,000 

248,295 2,082 250,377 
328.629 
78,252 
80,000 

10,666) 1,748 32,538 30,790 $ 21,872 $ 32,538 



Revenues: intergovernmental revenues Interest Miscellaneous revenues Total revenues Expenditures: Current: Economic development & assistance Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Other financing sources (uses) Operating transfers in Excess (deficiency) of revenues 8~d other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses Fund balance at: beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 

B - 50 

Budget Actual Variance 
119,789 $ 181,451 500 2,141 -- 386 120,289 
285,873 

183,978 
267.088 

$ 61,662 1,641 386 63.689 
18.785 

165,584) (83,110) 82,474 
ii0,000 
(55,584) 5,703 
$ (49,881) 
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ii0,000 
26,890 5,703 82,474 
$ 32,593 $ 82,474 



 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Calcasieu Parish Road & Drainage Trust FuTId Comparative Balance Sheets December 31, ].996 and 1995 
Assets Cash Investments Receivables (net of allowances for uncollectibles): Taxes Interest receivable Total Assets 
L~abilities: Accottnts payable Due to component units Due to other funds Deferred revenues Retainage payable Total Liabilities Fund Balance: Unreserved-~ndesignated Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

] 55 

1996 

B - 51 

]995 45,160 $ --- 1,257,243 936,204 999,882 ].3,961 992 i0 94] 244 $ 2,316,246 $ 1,939,389 
38 10 2 1,000 26 
635 667 626 000 441 1,078,369 

1,237,877 

$ 17,716 706 1,000,000 2.565 1,020,987 
918,402 $ 2,316,246 $ 1,939,389 



Revenues : Taxes : Ad valorem Interest Total revenues E~)enditures: Public works Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Other financing sources (uses Operating transfers out Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 
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1996 
1,006,940 93,143 I.i00.083 
687,46;5 

and 1995 

B - 52 

1995 
992,943 53.253 1,046,192 
74.539 

412,618 971,653 (93,143) (53,251 
319,475 918,402 918,402 $ 1,237,877 918.402 



 

Calca Calcasieu Par Schedule Ch~Iges in Fund B For the fisc 
Revenues: Taxes: Ad valorem Interest Total revenues Expenditures: Public works Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Other financing sources (uses): Operating transfers Out Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses Fund balance at: beginning of year 
Fund balance at end of year 

B - 53 

Budget Actual Variance 
1,000,000 $ 

157 

1,000,000 
1,000,000 663,944 

93,143 93,143 
336.056 

429,199 429,199 (93,143) (93,143 
-- 336,056 336,056 945,743 945,743 -- 
945,743 $ 1,281,799 $ 336,056 



 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Calcasieu Parish Law Library Commlssion Comparative Balance Sheets December 31, 1996 and 1995 
AsE:ets Cash Investments Interest receivable Total Assets 
Fund Balances: Unreserved-undesignated 
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1996 
22,016 73,562 739 96,317 
96.317 

B - 54 

1995 
5,572 42.257 47,829 
47,829 



Revenues: Fines and forfeitures Interest Total revenues 
Expenditures: Other expenditures Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (~mder) expenditures Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 
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and 1995 1996 45,291 4,199 

B - 55 

1995 41,284 1.575 4!),490 42,829 
1,002 12 
48,488 42,83.7 4'7,829 5, 03.2 96,317 S 47,829 



 

Calcasieu Parish Pol~ee Jury Calcasieu Parish Law Library Commlssion Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures Changes in Fund Balances - (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) Budget and Actual For the fiscal year ended December 31, 1996 
Revenues : Fines and forfeitures Interest Total revenues E~)enditures: Other expenditures Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 

]60 

B - 56 

Budget Actual Variance 
40,995 $ 1,000 41,995 
1,015 

45,291 $ 4,199 49,490 
1,002 

4,296 3,199 7,495 
13 

40,980 48,488 7,508 47,829 47,829 88,809 $ 96,317 7,508 



Total Assets Fund Balances : Unreserved-undesignated 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Civilian Airport Fund Comparative Balance Sheets December 3~, 1996 and 1995 

161 

1996 

B - 57 

33,074 $ 96,917 1,055 131,046 
131,046 

3 120 1 
1995 848 937 078 125.863 
125,863 



Members of the Police Jury July 31, 1997 Page Nine 

REVEN1 I_E_. 
~ENERAL FUN[) 

Ad Valorem Taxes Other Taxes, Penalties & Interests Intergovernmental Charges for Services Fines & Forfeitures Interest Gaming Revenues Miscellaneous Revenues Total Revenues 

1996 1995 Difference $5,214,174 241,471 1,313,256 7,095 162,763 715,320 0 344,317 

$5,141,966 202,008 1,293,087 8,485 192,201 661,082 77,932 356.845 

$72,208 39,463 20,169 -1,390 -29,438 54,238 -77,932 -12,528 $7,998,396 $7,933,606 $64,790 General Fund revenues totaled $7,998,396 in 1996, which was an ever so slight increase over tile 1995 total revenues of $7,933,606. 
EXPENDITURES 1996 1995 Difference Legislative Judicial Elections Other General Government Public Safety Health & Welfare Economic Development & Assistance Capital Outlay Debt Service Principal Retirement Interest & Fiscal Charges Other Expenditures 

$279,870 554,453 196,092 1,740,550 1,470,289 222,366 79,263 128,677 
3,595 3,479 !59,105 

$303,961 520,039 168,107 1,788,609 1,387,573 234,526 97,816 118,822 
3,283 3,847 149,244 

-$24,091 34,414 27,985 -48,059 82,716 -12,160 -18,553 9,855 
312 -368 9,861 Total Expenditures $4,837,739 $4,775,827 $61,912 General Fund Expenditures totaled $4,837,739 for 1996 which was $61,912 or 1.3% over the 1995 total expenditures of $4,775,827. 



Members of the Police Jury July 31, 1997 Page Ten 
JCEVENU[S_ SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Ad Valorem Taxes Sales Taxes Other Taxes, Penalties & Interest Licenses & Permits Intergovernmental Revenues Charges for Services Fines & Forfeitures Interest Gaming Revenues Sale of Assets Miscellaneous Revenues 

_1_996 1_995_ Difference $9,340,023 20,047,661 43,872 1,226,155 9,782,145 1,509,126 1,004,643 2,933,646 4,892,047 0 _655,803 

$9,179,947 14,687,407 40,499 1,075,284: 10,672,920 1,373,041 1,064,585 2,098,043 3,036,024 77,436 571,660 

$160,076 5,360,254 3,373 150,871 -890,775 136,085 -59,942 835,603 1,856,023 -77,436 84,14~_ Total Revenues $51,435,121 $43,876,846 $7,558,275 Special Rewmue Fund revenues tola]ed $51,435,121 for 1996, which was an increase of 17.23% as compared to the 1995 total revenues of $43,876,846. The large increase in sales tax revenues was due to industrial expansion, in particular the $800 million Pennzoil-Conoco project. Parish sales tax authorities have projected an approximately 15.00% decrease in 1997 sales tax collections due to the completion of many of the industrial expansion projects. The intergovernmental revenues decrease in 1996 was largely due to a reduction of $635,182 in federal grant monies received to fund the Job Training Program. The increase in gaming revenues was due to the addition of the second riw,rboat gaming ves,ml named the "Grand Palais" which began operations on July 12, 1996. EXPENDITI I I_<ES J}~96 1995 Difference 
.Judicial $2,371,033 Finance and Administrative 1,320,067 Other General Government 110,891 Public Safety 3,016,047 Public Works 10,945,803 Health and Welfare 6,242,517 Culture and Recreation 400,249 Economic Development & Assistance 3,040,346 Capital Outlay 4,820,490 Other Expenditures 1,008 

$2,204,621 1,213,580 92,633 2,978,026 9,772,153 7,073,620 341,966 3,238,384 5,252,431 59 

$166,412 106,487 18,258 38,021 1,173,650 -831,103 58,283 -198,038 -431,941 9_~ Total 1-!xpenditures $32,268,451 $32,167,473 $100,978 



Members of the Police Jury July 31, 1997 Page Eleven 
Over 52.00% of the increase in Public Works expenditures was due to expenditures made by the Calcasieu Parish Road and Drainage Trust Fund which was established in 1995 and became fully operational in 1996. Approximately 77% of the decrease in Health and Welfare expenditures is due to a reduction in federal grant monies received to fund the Job Training Program. 
Capital Projects Funds Expenditures for capital outlay in 1996 totaled $11,392,702 compared to $15,015,473 in 1995. Included in these expenditures were $2,820,414 of Courthouse Complex renovation costs, and $8,258,287 to fund the 1992 Sales Tax Road Improvement Program. 
Debt Administration At December 31st, the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury had $22,630,719 of general obligation and revenue bonds outstanding. The District 4A Revenue bonds represent $22,600,000 of the above outstanding debt. 
Cash Management and Investments Prevailing Louisiana Statutes provide the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury with legal authority to promulgate and implement reasonable standards for its cash management and investment operations. The Police Jury has adopted a formal statement of Cash Management and Investment Policy. The statement provides definitive requirements, guidelines, and goals for the implementation and administration of a comprehensive cash managemen program for the Police Jury. The policies and procedures included in the statemen were designed to place the Police Jury it~ full compliance with GASB Statement No 3 and other authoritative pronouncemenls affecting cash management of municipa and governmental organizations. 
Risk Management The Police Jury became self-insured with regard to workmen's compensation in August, 1991. All liability claims have been accrued at December 31, 1996. An aggressive safety program has reduced the number and severity of workmen's compensation claims. 

xi 



Members of the Police Jury July 31, 1997 Page Twelve 
The Calcasieu Parish Police Jury implemented a self-funded medical plan effective February 1, 1992. The Police Jury purchased reinsurance for the following: ~ $100,000 stop loss per individual per occurrence ~ An aggregate stop loss at 125% of expected claims The Police Jury pays 100% of the employee premium and 0% of the dependent premium. The Parish decided to establish a partially self-insured liability/property insurance program, with a $25,000 deductible per occurrence and a maximum aggregate deductible of $100,000 per policy period. This program was established as a re,;ult of a comprehensive review of Parish risks by the Risk Management Staff. As of January 1, 1994, the Parish became self-insured for unemployment compensation. 1"o date, substantial savings have been realized as a result of these changes 

OTHER INFORMATION Independent Audit State statutes require an annual audit of the Parish's financial records, books of accounts, and transactions by a Certified Public Accountant or firm of such accountants selected by the Police Jury. This requirement has been met for the year ended December 31, 1996, and a copy of the auditor's opinion is included in this report. However, the Parish's Finance Division remains responsible for the accuracy and fair representation of the financial statements and schedules contained in this report. Federal funds received by the Pa,'ish are also subject to an annual program compliance audit under the requirements of the Single Audits Act and Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128. The results of this examination for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1996, will be incorporated in a Supplementary Compliance Report. 

x:il 



Members of the Police Jury July 31, 1997 Page Thirteen 
Awards The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury for its Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports for fiscal year ended December 31, 1995. The Certificate of Achievement is a prestigious national award recognizing conformance with the highest standards for preparation of state and local government financial reports. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a governmental unit must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report, whose contents conform to program standards. Such comprehensive annual financial reports must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements. A Certificale of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. The Calcasieu Parish Police Jury has received a Certificate of Achievement for the last five consecutive years (fiscal years ended December 31, 1991, through December 31, 1995). We believe our current report continues to conform to the Certificate of Achievement Program requirements, and we are submitting it to GFOA. 
Acknowledgements The preparation of the comprehensive annual financial report on a timely basis was made possible by dedicated services of the Finance Division and the Office of the Administrator, along with our independent auditor, Gus Schram & Company, Ltd. In closing, without the leadership and support of you, the members of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury, preparation of this report would not have been possible. 

Director of Finance 
x:t~ i 
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GUS SCHRAM & CO, Ltd A PROFES!~IONAL CORPORATqON Certif,e[I Pubhc Accountsnts 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Mr. Francis Andrepont, President and the Members of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Lake Charles, Louisiana 
We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury as of and for the year ended December 51., 1996, as listed in the table of contents as Exhibits 1 through 9. These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the Police Jury's management. Our responsibilityis to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the financial statements of certain discretely presented component units of the Parish entity, as described Jn Note I. Those statements account for 78.77% of total assets, 77.10% of total revenues of governmental funds, and 99.14% of total operating revenues of proprietary funds of the discretely presented component units reported herein at December 31, 1996, and for the year then ended. The financial statements of these entities were audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion expressed herein, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for such discretely presented component units, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; Government Auditinc[ Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the provisions of Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, "Audits of State and Local Governments. " Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall general purpose financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of other auditors, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury as of December 31, 1996, and the results of its operations and cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting pr incipl e.~ , 
1409 KIRKMAN STREE~ ~ P 0 BOX 761 ~ LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 7060243761 ~ 318-433-1021 ~ FAX 318-436 ~ 13J MEMBER.C;HIPS ~ American Institute of Cert#led Public Accountants ~ Private Companies Practice Section [AICPA) ~ Society of Louisiana Certified Public Accountants 



 
GUS SCH~AM 6 CO . Lt~ 
In accordance with Government Auditinq Standards we a report dated July 25, 1997 on our consideration of internal control structure and a report dated July compliance with laws and regulations. 

have also issued the Police Jury'~: 25, 1997 on ~ts 
As disclosed in Note I, certain component entities were delinquent on principal and interest of bonds outstanding. The total delinquent p~:incipal was $278,876. The bondholders are aware of the delinquency and monitor the situation on a regular basis. The financial statements do not include any adjustments relating to the amounts and c[Lassif ication of liabilities that u~ight be necessary if the bondholders enforce action against the entities for the delinquent principal and interest. 

The supplementary information contained in the Statistical Section for the years ended December 31, 1987, through December 31, 1996, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements. 
Lake Charles, Louisiana July 25, 1997 
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Total Assets 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Chicot Aquifer Project Comparative Balance Sheets December 31, 1996 and 1995 

L:~abilities and Fund Balances L:[abilities: Accounts payable F1nld Balances: Unreserved-undeslgnated Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

173 

1996 

B - 69 

1995 2,399 20,132 13,991 --- 81 --- 16,471 
I0,000 6,471 16.471 

20.132 
i0.000 
20.132 



Revenues: Interest Miscellaneous revenues Total revenues Expenditures: Current: Health and welfare Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Other financing sources (uses) Operating transfers in 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 

174 

and 1995 

B - 70 

1996 1995 
1,345 20,000 21.345 
40,006 

132 20,000 20,132 
20,000 

(18,661) 132 
15,000 I0,000 
(3,661) 10,132 10,132 6,471 $ 10,132 



Chancres For 
~evenues: Interest Miscellaneous revenues Total revenues Expenditures: Current: Health and welfare 

Budget Actual SO $ 20,000 20,050 
55,050 Excess (deficiency) of revenues Over (under) expenditures (35,000) Other financing sources (uses) Operating transfers in Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing ources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses Fund balance at: beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 

175 

15,000 
(20,000) 20,132 
132 $ 

B - 71 

Variance 1,345 $ 1,295 20,000 _. 21,345 
40,006 
(18,661) 
15,000 
(3,661 20,132 16,471 $ 

1,295 
15,044 
16,339 

16,339 
16,339 



Total Assets 

Calcasieu Special Service Comparat December 

Fund Bal~ces: Unreserved-undeslgnated 

1"76 

B - 72 

1996 1995 
$ 1,656 159,879 1,093 $162,628 
$162.628 



Revenues : Interest ures t: Public works Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Other financing sources (uses): (~erating transfers in Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (under) expenditures ~d other financing uses Fund balance at beginning of year 
Fund balance at end of year 

177 

and 1995 1996 

B - 73 

2,103 $ 
89,475 
(87,372) 250,000 
162,628 
$ 162,628 $ 

1995 



Revenues : Interest Expenditures: Current : Public works 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Other financing sources (uses): f~erating transfers in 

B - 75 

Budget Actual Variance 
89.475 

2,103 $ 2,103 
89.475 

(89,475) (87,372) 2,103 250,000 250,008 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (under) expenditures ~d other financing uses 160,525 Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 

162,628 2,103 
$ 160,525 $ 162,628 $ 2,103 

17~3 

r 



Assets C.ash Fund Balances : Unreserved-undesignated 

379 

B - 75 

1996 1995 
$ 22,591 
$ 22,591 



Revenues : Interest 
E~enditures: Current: Other genera] goverment Capital outlay Total expenditures Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Other financing sources (uses): Operating transfers in Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses Fund balance at beginning of year 
Fund balance at end of year 

180 

and 1995 1996 
138 
15,907 11.640 27,547 
27,409 50,000 
22,591 
22,591 

B - 76 

1995 

F 



Revenues: Interest 
Expenditures: Current: Other general goverment Capital outlay Total expenditures 

$ 

B - 77 

Budget Actual Vari ance 

50,000 50,000 

138 
15,907 11,640 (15 38 

138 
907 36C 27,547 22,453 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures (50,000) (27,409) 22,59] Other financing sources (uses Operating transfers in Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 

181 

50,000 50,000 
22,591 22,591 
22,591 $ 22,591 



B - 78 



Revenues : Interest E~)enditures: Current: Other general gcverment Capital outlay Total expenditures Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Other financing sources (uses) Operating transfers in Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (under) expenditures ~nd other financing uses F~d balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 

183 

and 1995 1996 3,489 
2 273,421 273,423 

(269,934 300,000 
30,066 
30,066 

B - 79 

1995 



Revenues : ]:nterest E~)enditures: Current: Other general goverment Capital outlay Total expenditures 

B - 80 

Variance 
3,489 3.489 

--~ 2 300,000 106,052 300,000 12 193.948 1.06,054 193.946 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures (300,000) (102,565) 197.435 Other financing sources (uses (~erating transfers in 
Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 

184 

300,000 300,000 
197,435 197.435 
$ 197,435 $ 197,435 



Calcasieu Parish Police Jury LCDBG Project Fund Comparative Balance Sheets December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Assets Cash Due from other governmental units Total Assets Liabilities and Fund Balances Liabilities: Accounts payable Fund Balances: Unreserved-w]designated Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

].85 

1996 24,745 18,584 43,329 
43,276 53 43,329 

B - 81 

1995 



Revenues : Intergovernment al revenues E~)enditures: Capital outlay Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Other financing sources (uses Operating transfers in 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 

18{; 

and 1995 

B - 82 

].996 1995 $ 174,425 
174,447 
22 
75 
53 
53 

P 



B - 83 

Budget Actual Variance Revenues: Intergovernmental revenues $ 131,000 $ 155,840 $ 24,840 Expenditures: Capital outlay 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Other fin~%cing sources (uses Operating transfers in 

Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year $ 

187 

131,000 131,171 17] 
24,669 24,669 
75 
24,744 

75 
24,744 

$ 24,744 $ 24,744 



Total Assets 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Library Debt Service Reduction Fund Comparative Balance Sheets December 31, 1996 and 1995 

Liabilities and Fund Balances Liabilities: Accounts payable Fund Balances : Unreserved- tunde signated Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

188 

1996 
993,146 10.081 1,003,227 

1,003,227 1,003,227 

B - 84 

1995 

P 



Revenues : Interest income 
Other financing sources (uses): Operating transfers in Operating transfers to component units Total other financing sources (useE: Excess (deficiency) of revenues ~hnd other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses Fund balances at beginning of year 
Fund balances at end of year 

189 

and 1994 1996 46,150 
1,000,000 (42,923 957,077) 
i, 003,227 

B - 85 

$ 1,003,227 

]995 



 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Library Debt Service Reduction Fund Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures Changes in Fund Balances - (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis Budget and Actual For the fiscal year ended December 31, 1996 
Revenues: Interest income 
Other financing sources (uses): Operating transfers in Operating transfers to component units Total other financing sources (uses) 

Budget 42,000 
1,000,000 (42,000 

B - 86 

Actual Variance 46,150 4,150 
1,000,000 (42,923) 958,000) (957,077) Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses 1,000,000 Fund balances at beginning of year 

923 923 
1,003,227 3,227 

Fund balances at end of year $ 1,000,000 $ 1,003,227 $ 3,227 

190 



Assets Cash Investments Interest receivable Total Assets 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Retrospective Insurance Reserve Fund Comparative Balance Sheets December 31, 1996 and 1995 

Liabilities and Fund Balances Liabilities: Due to component units Fund Balances: Unreserved-w~designated Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

191 

1996 

B - 87 

40 045 11 
1995 992 4]0 678 $ 1,098,080 
1,098,026 $ 1,098,080 



Revenues : ]interest E~>enditures: Other expenditures Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Other financing sources (uses) (~erating transfers out 
Fund balance at beginning of year Residual equity transfer F~Id balance at end of year 

192 

and 1995 
1996 

B - 88 

1995 60,102 
13 
60,089 
40,000 

--- 20,089 1,098,026 1,077,937 1,098,026 $ 1,098,026 



PAVING ASSESSMENT FUND 
DEBT SERVICE FUND 

The Paving Assessment Fund is used to account for assessments levied against properties deemed to bencfit frora public improvements that have been financed by paving certificates of indebtedness. The proceeds from thc assessments are used for the payment of long-term deot principal, interest and other related costs incurred by the sale of paving certificates of indebtedness. 1992 SALES TAX ROAD IMPROVEMENT FUND The 1992 Sales Tax Road Improvement Fund is used to accumulate monies for payment of principal and interest on the revenue bonds dated July 15, 1994. The bonds were issued for the purpose of blacktopping Parish roads within District 4-A. 

193 



194 

C r 



 



Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Paving Assessments FL1nd Comparative Ba].ance Sheets December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Assets Cash Investments Receivables (net of allowances for uncollectibles): Special assessments Interest receivable To~al Assets Liabilities and Fund Balances Liabilities: Accounts payable Due to other funds Advances from other funds Deferred revenues Total Liabilities Fund Balances: Reserved for debt service Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

]96 

C - 3 

1996 1995 59,605 
180,064 
$ 34,996 67,421 
166,626 136 239,669 $ 269,179 

(108,552 
$ 1,148 211,155 136,568 348,871 
(79,692) $ 239,669 $ 269,179 

F 



Revenues: Special assessments levied Interest received on assessments Interest earned on investments Miscellaneous revenue Total revenues 
E~~enditures: General government:: Finance and administrative Rebates - prior paving assessments Deb~ service: p~incipal retirement Interest and fiscal charges Total expenditu3~es Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Other financing sources (uses): Operating transfexs in Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses Fund balance at: beginning of year Residual equity tr~Isfer 
Fund balance at end of year 

197 

and 1995 

C - 4 

1.996 1995 107,332 8,389 5,301 1 121,023 
4.284 112,522 22,468 139,274 

120,250 
6,003 1,318 156,317 52,526 216.164 

(18,251) (95,914 
1,886 12,504 
(16,365) (79,692) (12,495) (83,410) 6,448 (2,730) $ (108,552) $ (79,692 



Assets Cash Restricted assets: Cash Investments Interest receivable Total Assets 
Liabilities and Fund Balances Liabilities: Accounts payable Fund Balances : Unre served- undesignated Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

:198 

1996 
I.,001 1,659,307 

$ 1,660,308 
1,660,308 $ 1,660,308 

1995 
266,350 650,608 7,808 924,766 
850 
923,916 924,766 



Revenue s : Interest Expenditures: Debt service: Principal Interest and fiscal charges Total expenditures 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Other financing sources (uses Operating transfers in 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (under) expenditures ~d other financing uses Fund balance at beginning of year F~d balance at end of year 

199 

and 1995 
1996 

C - 6 

1995 19,353 $ 7,972 
2,000,000 1,025,745 3,025,745 
(3,006,392 3,742,784 
736,392 923,916 

1.144.678 
1,136,706 1,970,82] 
834,115 89.801 $ 1,660,308 $ 923,9]6 



Revenues: Interest 

Calcasi 1992 Sales T Schedule of Changes in Fund Bal B For the fiscal 

Expenditures: Debt service: Principal Interest and fiscal charges Total expend~ tures 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (~mder) expenditures Other financing sources (uses): Operating tr~msfers in Excess (deficiencT) of revenues ~d other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses Fund balance at beginning of year 

Fund balance at end of year 

200 

C - 7 

Budget Actual Variance 
1,000 
2,737,500 950,000 3,687,500 

19,353 $ 18,353 
2,000,000 1,026,595 3,026,595 

3,686,500) (3,007,242 3,687,500 3,742,784 

73"~ {76 500 595 660,905 
679,258 55.284 

1,000 735,542 734,542 410,617 410,617 
411,617 $ 1,146,159 $ 734,542 



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
COURTHOUSE AND JAil, FUND Tile Courthouse and Jail Fund is used to account for the construction of new facilities, the renovation of tile existing Parish courthouse, and the construction of a new jail. MULTIPURPOSE CENTER FUND The Multipurpose Center Fund is used to account for continued renovation and general improvement needs related to the Multi-thlrpose Center and other facilities as health services, social services, weatherization and sindlar functions. PUBLIC WORKS MAINTENANCE FACILITY FUND The Public Works Maintenance Facility Fund is used to account for construction of the East Side Maintenance Facility, Mosquito Control Facility, and the Typhus Cortlrol Facility. The primary source of revenue is transfers from the Public Works Fund, the Health Unit Fund, and the Mosquito Control Fund. 1992 SALES TAX ROAD IMPROVEMENT FUNI) 

AGRICULTURE SERVICE CENTER FUND The Agriculture Service Center Fund is used the offices of the Calcasieu Parish County Agent. PAVING ASSESSMENT FUND 
to account for the construction of a building which will house 

The Paving Assessment Fund is used 1o account for the construction costs of blacktopping of paving assessment projects and the related special assessments collecled during the construction phase. 

2(11 
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203 



Total Assets 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Courthouse & Jail Fund Comparative Ba].ance Sheets December 31, 1996 and 1995 

Liabilities and Fund Balances Liabilities: Accounts payable Retainage payable Due to component units Total Liabilities Fund Balances : Unreserved-undesignated 
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

204 

161 430 7 
1996 095 650 442 

D - 3 

1995 204,856 958,846 18,850 599,187 $ 2,182,552 
122,172 134.031 256,203 
342,984 

234,76] 21,744 79 256.584 
1,925,968 599,187 $ 2,182, 552 



Revenues: Sales taxes i[nterest Total revenues 
Total expenditures Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Other financing sources (uses) C~erating transfers in 

1996 
112,430 112,430 
2,820,414 2,820,414 

and 1995 
$ 

D - 4 

1995 24 125.833 125,857 
502,090 74 502. 164 

(2,707,984) (376,307 
1,125,000 Total other financing sources (uses) 1,125,000 Excess (deficiency) of revenues ~]d other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses Fund balancE! at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 

205 

(1,582,984) (376,307 1,925,968 2,302,275 342,984 $ 1,925,968 



Assets Cash Investments Interest receivable Due from othe:r funds Total Assets 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Multi-purpose Center Fund Comparative Balance Sheets December 31, 3.996 and 1995 

Liabilities and Fund Balances Liabilities: Accounts payable Fund Balances: Unreserved-undesignated Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

206 

1996 1995 138, 75, 947 064 768 $ 95,535 104,948 1,093 1,957 $ 214,779 $ 203,533 
214,779 203,533 
$ 214,779 $ 203,533 



Revenues: Interest 
Expenditures: Other expenditures Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (~der) expenditures Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 

207 

and 1995 

D - 6 

1996 1995 
11,333 $ 10,650 
87 
11,246 203,533 

85 
10,565 192.968 $ 214,779 $ 203,533 



Total Assets 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Public works Maintenance Facility Fund Comparative Balance Sheets December 31, 1996 and 1995 

Liabilities and Fund Balances Liabilities: Accounts payable Retainage payable Total Liabilities F~sd Balances: Unreserved-undesignated Total Liabilities ~]d Fund Balances 

208 

1996 

D - 7 

35,386 2,453,737 15,839 2,504,962 
59,201 18,779 7'7,980 
2,426,982 

65 523 2 
1995 529 171 581 591.28] 
50,264 33.175 83,439 
507,842 

$ 2,504,962 591, 281 



Revenues: Interest 
Expenditures: Capital outl~ 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over {under) expenditures Other financing sources (uses): Operating tr~msfers in 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues ~md other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses Fund balance at: beginning of year Fund balance at: end of year 

209 

and 1995 

D - 8 

1996 1995 
53,453 $ 14.483 
143,430 54].838 
(89,977) (527,335 2,009,117 783.056 
1,919,140 255,721 507.842 252.121 $ 2,426,982 $ 507,842 



 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury 1992 Sales Tax Road Improvement Fund Comparative Balance Sheets December 3]., 1996 and 1995 
Assets Cash Investments Interest receivable Restricted assets: Cash Investments Interest receivable Total Assets Liabilities and Fund Balances Liabilities: .Accounts payable Due to component units Retainage payable Total Liabilities Fu~nd Balances : Unreserved-undesignated Total Liabilities ~ld Fund Balances 

2].0 

1996 
162,].10 7,241,712 87,666 575,347 2,710,020 

D - 9 

1995 
487,816 7,111,520 86,967 251,603 2,399,740 86,707 10,776,855 10,424,353 

10, 372, 851 837 383,688 10,393,167 
542 513 826 258 354 1,056,438 9.367.915 $ 10,776,855 $ 10,424,353 



Revenues: Taxes: Sales Interest Total revenues Expenditures: Current: Public works Capital outlay Total expenditures 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Other financing sources (uses) Operating tr~nsfers out Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other finar*cing uses Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 

2].1. 

1996 
$ 12,762,026 609,415 

and 1995 1995 
9,267,459 791,106 13,371,441 10,058,565 

303,233 8,258,286 8,561,519 
4,809,922 
(3,784,670 

380,790 13,376,987 13,757,777 
3,699,212 
2,023,325 

1,025,252 (5,722,537 9,367,915 15,090,452 
$ 10,393,167 $ 9,367,915 



Assets Cash 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Agriculture Service Center Fund Comparative Balance Sheets December 31, 3.996 and 1995 

Liabilities and Fund Balances Liabilities: Accounts pay&ble Due to other funds Advances from other funds Total Liabilities Fund Balances: Unreserved-undesignated 
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

2].2 

1996 

168,926 168,926 

1995 99 
]44 192,946 169,408 362,498 (168,926) (362,399 
99 



Revenues: Interest Miscellaneous revenues Total revenues 
Expenditures: Capital outlay 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Other financlnc~ sources (uses Operating transfers in 

Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 

21.3 

$ 
and 1995 

D - 12 

1996 1995 
2,104 2,547 
2,104 2,547 
1,577 527,087 
527 (524,540 192,946 172,837 
193,473 (362,399 351,703 (10.696 $ (168,926) $ (362,399 



 



Revenues : Special assessments levied Expenditures: Capital outlay 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

Other fin~icing sources (uses): Special assessment bond proceeds 
Fund balances at beginning of year 
Fund balances at end of year 

215 

D - 14 

1996 1995 $ 19,471 
168,994 67,491 
(149,523) (67,491 
81,831 
(67,692) (67,491 (67,491) $ (135,183) $ (67,491 



216 



INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SELF-INSURYD FUND The Workmen's Compensation Serf-lnsured Fund accounts for the receipt of premiums and expenditures for claims and administrative cost for the Parish's serf-insured worker's compensation program. SELF-INSURED HEALTH INSURANCE FUND The Self-Insured Health Insurance Fund accounts for the receipt of premiums and expenditures for claims and adininistrative costs for the Parish's employees serf-insured program of liability insurance and properly insurance. SELF-INSURED LL~,BILITY/PROPERTY INSURANCE FUND The Serf-Insured Liability/Property I nsurance Fund accounts for the receipt of premiums and expenditures for claims and administrative cost for the Parish's serf-insured program of liability insurance and property insuruncc SELF-INSURED UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE FUND The Serf-lnsured Unemployment Insurance Fund accounts for the receipt of premiums and expenditures for claims and administrative cost for the Parish's self-insured program of unemployment il~surance. 

2]7 



E - 1 

~11 

r 



 



 



As:sets Current Assets: Cash and cash equivalents Investments Interest receivable Due from component units Total Assets 

1996 
57,236 555,789 15,364 

E - 4 

1995 
74, 218. 13, 2, 
571 634 167 487 $ 1,628,389 1,308,859 Liabilities and Fund Equity Current Liabilities: Accounts payable Due to other funds Liability for self-insurance claims Total current liabilities 

Fund E~uity : Retalned Ea~%ings - reserved for self-insurance claims Total Liabilities and Fund Equity 

221 

2,375 91 172,928 175,394 
1,452,995 

12,705 64 136.745 149,514 
1,159,345 $ 1,628,38!) 1,308,859 



 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Internal Service Fund Workmen' s compensation Self-insured Fund Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings For the fiscal year8 ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Operating revenues ]Premiums Operating expenses: Premium payments Benefit payments Administrative ex[)enses Total operating expenses 
Operating income (loss) Nonoperatin~ revenues (expenses) Interest income Miscellaneous revenue Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 
Net income (loss) Retained earnings at beginning Of year Retained earnings at end of year 

222 

1996 600,856 
125,137 1"76,419 96,982 

E - 5 

1995 578.566 
130,525 166,015 128.939 398,538 425,479 202,318 153,087 

91,332 73,388 11,60"7 91,332 84,995 293,650 1,159,345 
$ i,~52.995 

238,082 921,263 
$ i.~59.345 

~ 



E - 6 
Calcaeieu Parish Police Jury Internal Service Fund Workmen' s Compensation Self-lnsured F~Lnd For the fiscal years ended DecenLber 31, 1996 and 1995 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities: Operating income (loss) Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities : Miscellaneous revenues Chancje in assets and liabilities: (Increase) decrease in acc~Aled interest receivable (Increase) decrease in due from component unite Increase (decrease) in accounts payable Increase (decrease) in due to other funds Increase (decrease) in liability for self-insurance claims Total Adjustments 

1996 $202,318 

2,197 2,487 10,330 27 36.153 26.17~ 

1995 $153,087 
11,607 
( 6,596 ( 2,487 ( 4,698 64 57.451 55.341 Net Cash (Used) Provided by Operating Activities 228,488 208,428 Cash Flows from Investing Activities Purchase of investments Interest income Net Cash (Used) Provided by Investing Activities Net increase (decrease) in cash Cash at beginning of year Cash at end of year 

223 

(337,155 91.3~2~ 
(245,823 ( 17,335) 74.57-i $ 57.2 ~u~ 

272,961 73.38~ 
(199,573 8,855 65.716 $ 74.571 



 

Calcasieu Pari~h Police Jury Internal Se~ice Fund Self-Insured Health Insurance Fund Comparative Balance Sheets December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Assets Current Assets: Cash and cash equivalents Investments Interest receivable Other receivable Total Assets Liabilities and Fund Equity Current Liabilities: Accounts payable Due to other funds Due to component units Liability for self-insurance claims Total Liabilities 
Total Fund Equity Total Liabilities and Fund Equity 

224 

1996 
$ 140,519 2,835,930 31,681 70,569 

E - 7 

1995 
103,794 463,755 17,083 

$ 3,078,699 $ 1,584,632 
44,370 706 472,273 517,349 
1,098,026 1,463,324 2,561,350 

83 342,091 342,174 
1,242,458 1,242,458 

$ 3,078,699 $ 1,584,632 



 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Internal Service Fund Self-Insured Health Insurance Fund Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings For the fiscal years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Operating revenues Premiums Operating expenses : Administrative expenses Premium payments Benefit payments Other operating expenses Total operating expenses Operating income (loss 
Ncnoperatin~ revenues (expenses Interest income Income (loss) before operating traxlsfers 
Operatin~ transfers : Operating transfers in 
Net income (loss Retained earnings at beginning of year 
Retained earnings at end of year 

225 

1996 

E - 8 

1995 $ 2,068,694 $ 2,036,584 
113,069 151,122 1,832,286 46 113,565 138,698 1,200,743 83 2,096,523 1,453,089 2'7,829) 583,495 
196,263 99,280 168,434 682.775 
52,432 40,000 
220,866 722,7"75 1,242,458 519,683 
$ 1,463,324 $ 1,242 458 



E - 9 
Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Internal Service Fund Self-lnsured Health Insurance Fund For the fiscal years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities: Operating income (loss) Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities: Change in assets and liabilities: (Increase) decrease in accrued interest receivable (Increase) decrease in other receivables Increase (decrease) in accounts payable Increase (decrease in due to other funds Increase (decrease) in due to component units Increase (decrease) in liability for self-insurance claims Total Adjustments 

1996 $(27,829) 
2,920) (70,569 44,370 706 ( ].37) 130. 182 101. 632 Net Cash (used) Provided by Operating Activities 73,803 Cash Flows from Investing Activities purchase of investments Interest income Net Cash (Used) Provided by Investing Activities 
(326,765) 196.2~z~ 

1995 $ 583,495 
( 8,454) 

83 _~i.004 _/2.633 
656,128 
(740,243) ~9.280 

130,502) (640,963 Cash Flows from Noncapital Activities: Operating transfers in/contributed capital 93.424 J0.000 Net increase (decrease) in cash Cash at beginning of year Cash at end of year 
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36,725 55,165 103.794 $140.~}12 
48.629 
$103.794 

the amount of $1,057,034 Service Fund in 1996. 

r 



 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Internal Service Ftnnd Self-Insured Liability/Property Insurance Fund Comparative Balance Sheets December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Assets Current Assets: Cash and cash equivalents Investments Interest receivable Due from co~9onent units Total Assets Liabilities and Fund Equity Current Liabil:[ties: Accounts pay~Ible Due to other funds Liability for self-insurance claims Long-term liabilities: L~ability for self-lnsurance claims Total Liabilities Fund Equity: Retalned ea~lings - reserved for self-insurance claims Total Liabilities ~Id Fund Equity 
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1996 
37,906 $ 200,008 2,240 
240,154 
45,44'7 327,270 694.000 1,066,717 

E - I0 

1995 
2,959 2,742 5,701 
6, 44, 29, 566. 
920 343 179 500 646,942 

(826,563) (641,241 240,154 5,701 



Operating revenues Premiums Operating expenses : Administrative expenses Premium payments Benefit payments Other operating expenses Total operating expenses Operating income (loss) 
Nonoperatin~ revenues (expenses Interest income Net income (loss) Retained earnings at beginning of year Retained earnings at end of year 
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1996 1995 
840,688 679,209 
88,377 405,502 516,922 31,013 59 401 231 747 752 671 1,041,814 693.17[ 201,126 
15,804 26.512 (185,322) (641,241) (826,563 

12,55] 653,792 (641,241 



E - 12 
Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Internal Service Fund Self. Insured Liability/Property Insurance Fund For the fiscal years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities: Operating income (loss) Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities: Change in assets and liabilities: (Increase) decrease in accrued interest receivable (Increase) decrease in due from component units Increase (decrease) in accounts payable Increase (decrease) in due to other funds Increase (decrease) in li~)ility for self-insurance claims Total Adjustments 
Cash Flows Purchase Proceeds Interest 

199~ 1995 $(156,656) $(13,961) 
( 2,240) 2,413 
2, '742 38,527 ( 2,742) 5,670 (44,343) 44,343 381,12.1 375,8.9_7_ (457.421) (407.737) Net Cash (Used) Provided by operating Activities 219,151 (421,698 from Investing Activities: of investments from maturities of investments income Net Cash (Used) Provided by Investing Activities Net increase (decrease) in cash Cash at beginning of year Cash at end of year 
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(200,008) _15~9A 334,746 26.512 
(iB&.204~ 361.258 34,947 ( 60,440 2. ~9-5~ 63 ~ 399 $ _l~..i~S $ ___22:9s9 



 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Internal Service Fund Self-Insured Unemployment Insurance Fund Comparative Balance Sheets December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Assets Current Assets: Cash and cash equivalents Investments Interest receivable Total Assets Liabilities and Fund Equity Current Liabilities: Accounts payable Fund E~uity: Retalned earnings - reserved for self-insurance claims Total Liabilities and Fund Equity 
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1996 
21,321 289,218 2,800 313,339 
6,090 
307,249 313,339 

$ 

E - 13 

1995 
58,840 164,708 1.802 225,350 
5.372 
219,978 225,350 



 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Internal Service Fund Self-insured Unemploylnent Insurance Fund Comparative Statement Of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings For the fiscal years ended ]December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Operating revenues Premiums Operating expenses: Benefit claims Other operating expenses Total operating expenses Operating income (loss) Nonoperatin~ revenues (expenses Interest income Net income (loss Retained earnings at beginning of year Retained earnings at end of year 
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E - 14 

1996 1995 115,774 $ 144,491 
21,181 25,019 46,200 69,574 
17,697 87,271 219,978 

12,799 25,039 37,838 106.653 
9.911 116,564 103.414 $ 307,249 $ 219,978 



E - 15 

Calcasleu Parish Police Jury Internal Sel~vice Fund Self-Insured Unemployment Insurance F~d For the fiscal years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Cash Flows from Operating Activities: Operating income (loss) Adjustments to reconcile net ~ncome to net cash provided by operating activities: Change in assets and liabilities: (Increase) decrease in accrued interest receivable Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Total Adjustments Net Cash (Used) Provided by Operating Activities Cash Flows from Investing Activities Purchase of investments Interest income Net Cash (Used) Provided by Investing Activities Net increase (decrease) in cash Cash at beginning of year Cash at end of year 
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19.9~ 1995 $ 69,574 $106,653 
( 998) (1,302) __._YI~ 79Q (__./~_Q) ( 512) 
69,294 106,141 
(124,510) --13~ ( 84,758) 9.911 
(iQ/~ul/) (__~4.847) (37,519) 31,294 ~840 27.546 $_LL//I $ 58.84O 

P 



FIDUCIARY FUND T'YPE - AGENCY FUNDS 
HOTEL - MOTEL TAX FUND The Hotel-Motel Tax Fund is used to account for the collection and payment to the Southwest Louisiana Convention and Visitors Bureau of hotel-motel taxes collected by the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury on its behalf. DEFERRED COMPENSATION FUND The Deferred Compensation Fund accounts for funds invested in employees' deferred compensation plans LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE (L.E.P.C.) FUND The L.EP.C. Fund is used to account for monies received in connection with this Committee's activities regarding the proper reporting and freedom of information systems for hazardous materials. The Parish simply performs accounting services for the Committee. COLISEUM TAX FUND The Coliseum Tax Fnnd is used to account for the collection of and payment to McNeese State Uhiversity of ad valorem taxes colleeted for the purpose of maintenance, major capital improvements of the Burton Coliseum, and for the funding of other agricultural and community services. COLISEUM CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND The Coliseum Capital Improvement Fund is used to account for the construction of the Burton Coliseun paddng lot. Funds are transferred from the Coliseum Tax Fund described above. This fimd was closed out in 1996 RIV'ERBOAT AGENCY FUND The Riverboat Agency Fund accounts for funds rex:eived from the Riverboats on behalf of McNeese State University, the Caleasieu Parish School Board, and Sowela Technical Institute. 
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F - I 



 



 

Function and Activity GENERAL GOVERNMENT Legislative Administrative Judicial District Attorney C.lerk of Court Total general government STAFF AGENCIES Calcasieu Cmnmunity Action Agency Facility Management Finance Food Stamps Housing Department Human Resources Job Training Pannership Act License and permits Parish secretary Planning and development Registrar of Voters General government Total staff agencies PUBLIC SAFETY Animal control Civil defense Health unit Juvenile Detention Center Mosquito control Parish Coroner Sheriff Total public safety ItlGHWAYS AND STREETS Engineering Maintenance Total highways and streets RECREATION Total general fixed assets allocated to functions 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Schedule of General Fixed Assets By Funchon and Activity As of December 31, 1996 

G - 2 

Machinery and Construction Bu_!ldings Equipment hi Progress Total 
$ $ 78,508 204,880 1,159,942 7,261,730 1.097.473 204,880 9,519,145 

45,868 240,553 

~61,888 2.348.309 
163,718 25,099 
352,682 541,499 
221,693 221.693 

419,481 210,424 17,106 
38,000 
1_o~ 95 6=~18 11.380.629 
6,193 3,171,955 731,915 978,884 
23.186.979 

161,064 448,980 1,586,957 122,685 2,398,194 
247,225 491,288 270,942 42,663 82,859 35,130 992,025 21,709 43,896 158,345 28,160 L149~!9Co 2,529,152 
359,540 214,695 389,146 225,188 621,992 172.164 1.982.725 
1,953,149 106,422 6,9334~7_67 06.422 8.886.616 24J 9~45 _318,316 157,599 

5,078,604 
5,078,604 

78,508 1,321,006 12,994,194 2,684,430 __ 122,6~ 17,200,823 
712,574 942,265 270,942 59,769 82,859 35,130 1,030,025 21,709 43,896 158,345 28,16(I 12.872.4K, 16,258,090 
365,733 214,695 3,724,819 982,202 1,600,876 172,164 J8.650.7l~ 25.711.203 

336 424 336.424 1,953,149 .__7.598,0% 9,551,155 __ 717.860 
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Function and Activity GENERAL GOVERNMENT Legislative Administrative Judicial District Attorney Clerk of court Total general government S'rAFF AGENCIES Calcasieu Conununity Action Agency Facility Mana~emeat Finance Food Stanlps ttousing Depa~nent [luman Resources lob Training Partnership Act License and permits Parish secretary Planning mad development Registrar of voters General government qotal staff agencies PUBLIC SAFETY Animal control Emergency Management Health unit Juvenile Detention Center Mosquito control Parish Coroner :Sheriff Total public safety HIGHWAYS AND STREETS Engineering Maintenance Total highways and streets RECREATION 

Calcasieu parish Police Jury Schedule of Chealges in General Fixed Assets By Ftmetion and Activity For the fiscal year ended December 31, 1996 

G - 3 

General General Fixed Assets Fixed Assets Januar.LL 1996 Additions Deduc~tions December 31, 1996 
$ 69,035 1,290,228 7,901,302 2,353,396 _1~ 8A&4_ 11.722.305 
709,119 863,2.67 244,614 50,973 86,147 68,317 947,535 20,896 46,748 155,343 14,844 I_12.~.917 15 .g23,'/20 
301,931 150,151 2,356,997 932,790 1,510,363 165,521 

$ 9,473 34,517 17,183 331,672 __ 14.341 407.186 
3,455 122,316 42,151 8,796 6,408 20,896 95,723 813 331 45,365 15,353 ___257.274 61g,ggl 
64,997 83,534 393,219 51,912 100,331 6.643 

3,739 2,895 639 7,273 12,122,218 
712,574 43.318 942265 15,823 270,942 59,769 9,696 82,859 54,083 35,130 13,233 1,030,025 21,709 3,183 43,896 42,363 158,345 2,037 28,160 __.17~_ 12.872.416 1~o4,511 16~5g,090 

1,195 18,990 25,397 2,500 9.818 
365,733 214,695 3,724,819 982,202 1,600,876 172,164 18.650.714 24,068,467 1,700,636 57.900 25,711,203 

1,892,927 205,930 145,708 1,953,149 ~..~.~,5AA1 __ 523.068 I.~A~- 7.261.582 g.688,(M4 728,998 202,311 9,214,731 845,731 20,002 147,872 717,86 CONSTRUCTION IN pROGRESS 3,8~.~u2J.2. 2,944A05 ~.,~- 5.415.028. Total general fixed assets allocated to functions 
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General 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury General Governmental Expenditures by Function (1) Last Ten Years (Unaudited) 
Year Government 1996 1995 1994 1993 1992 1991 1990 1989 1988 1987 

$6,577,240 6,291,550 4,988,974 4,845,455 4,797,458 4,848,566 4,355,550 4,145,948 3,813,057 3,758,400 

Public Public Safety Works $4,486,336 4,365,599 4,106,158 3,898,935 3,525,798 3,274,899 2,842,160 1,987,860 2,003,554 1,879,131 

$10,945,803 9,772,153 10,289,148 9,456,418 8,165,784 13,390,132 10,081,818 8,364,332 7,816,753 10,496,576 
(1) Includes General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds, excluding capital outlay expenditures. 

246 

Health and Welfare $6,464,883 7,308,146 7,841,608 7,473,643 8,165,453 7,397,029 7,982,833 7,503,687 7,060,174 8,586,736 

Cultureand Recreation $400 249 341 966 328 489 322 820 338 078 302 421 309 689 311 110 657 270 252 508 



 

Economic Dew~lopmenl & Assistance $3,119,609 3,336,200 3,413,871 2,818,069 2,814,828 3,334,600 2,954,821 2,366,957 2,052,702 1,527,394 

Debt __.Service $3,167,809 1,360,651 1,265,579 769,547 834,835 974,724 1,019,630 1,045,441 1,038,032 999,642 

Miscellaneo_u_ s $160,113 150,634 135,121 396,306 651,703 461,055 316,678 226,382 54,713 13,431 

Total 
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$35,322,042 32,926,899 32,368,948 29,981,193 29,293,937 33,983,426 29,863,179 25,951,717 24,496,255 27,513,818 

Table 1 



 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury General Governmental Revenues by Source (1) Last Ten Fiscal Years (Unaudited) 
Year Taxes 1996 1995 1994, 1993, 1992 1991 1990 198c~ 1988 1987 

$34,887,201 29,251,827 25,571,756 23,167,431 20,233,997 19,488,925 ]8,777,650 17,625,929 19,61"7,578 13,618,251 

Licenses& Permits 
$1,226 155 1,075 284 1,031 753 928 931 870 715 788 781 741 699 493 801 552942 36~ 277 

___G!!yernmental $11,095,401 11,966,007 12,137,619 11,319,884 12,084,864 11,883,367 11,604,727 9,897,374 9,051,511 8,196,745 
(1) Includes General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds 
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Charges for Selwices $1,516,221 1,381,526 1,730,815 1,196,528 902,149 831,162 260,061 465,356 348,199 182,719 

Fines and Forfeitures 
$],]67,406 1,256,786 2,280,542 981,196 1,512,842 969.893 783,449 706,926 933,945 898.023 



Interest 
$3,682,009 2,767,159 1,976,685 1,691,174 1,9,18,686 2,094,283 2,130,906 1,757,054 1,082,335 882,980 

Gaming Revenues Miscellaneous Revenues Total 
$4,892,047 3,113,956 698,699 348.463 

$1,107,453 1,066,027 1,716,386 2,145,628 1,183,377 1,578,022 1,476,103 1,537,196 1,197,801 3,301,735 

$59,573,893 51,878,572 47,144,255 41,779,235 38,736,630 37,634,433 35,774,595 32,483,636 32,784,311 27,449,730 

249 

T,~b!e 2 



Year 1 !)96 1 !)95 1994 1993 1992 1991 1990 1989 1988 1 !)87 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury General Fund Tax Revenues by Source (1) Last Ten Fiscal Years (Unaudited) General Property Taxes $14,554,197 14,321,913 12,222,407 10,859,963 10,101,776 9,721,458 9,472,078 10,400,618 13,424,930 8,363,672 

Sales Tax $20,(147,661 14,687,407 13,103,813 12,094,359 9,946,097 (2) 9,588,628 9,171,456 7,118,169 6,128,684 5,158,368 (1) Includes General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds (2) First year of tax 
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Other Taxes $285,343 242,507 245,536 213,109 186,124 178,839 134,116 106,44.2 63,964 96,211 

Table2A 

Total $34,887,201 29,251,827 25,571,756 23,167,431 20,233,997 19,488,925 18,777,650 17,625,229 19,617,578 13,618,251 



Year _ 1996 1995 1994 1993 1992. 1993 1990 1989 1988 198'7 

Levy 
$15,824,307 14,384,565 14,230,733 11,015,745 9,040,535 9,850,134 7,553,469 10,737,946 9,870,423 8,649,240 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Ad Valorem Tax Levies and Collections Last Ten Fiscal Years (Unaudited) 
Supple- mental 
$50,811 54,255 52,391 22,647 57,721 47,838 36,555 55,878 32,337 39.149 

$421,529 130,384 227,364 214,537 425,900 162,365 63,380 132,261 92,368 183,098 

Adjusted Levy Unpaid, $15,453,589 14,308,436 14,055,760 10,823,855 8,672,356 9,735,607 7,526,644 10,661,563 9,810,392 8,505,291 

$131,012 61,391 38,357 34,648 28,63(I 51,257 13,484 67,094 62,171 51,229 

"Fable 3 

Percen[ Collected Collecled $15,322,577 14,247,045 14,017,403 10,789,207 8,643,726 9,684,350 7,513,160 10,594,469 9,748,221 8,454,062 
(1) Supplemental represents additions to the original tax rolls. (2) Reductions represents reduced assessments. (3) [htpaid represents bankruptcy, adjudicated, and uncollectible amounts. (4) The collected amount will differ from revenue reported for that year because &the year in which paid under protest anaounts were remitted to the Police Jury. 
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99 15~4 99 57% 9973% 9968% 99 67~; 99.47% 99 82% 99 37% 99 37% 99 40~/4 



Year 1996 1995 1994 1993 1992 1991 1990 1989 1988 1987 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Assessed and Estimated Value of Taxable Property Last Ten Fiscal Years (Unaudited) 
Net Assessed Value 
$1,000,017,630 890,082,560 876,001,840 823,978,920 766,883,420 693,237,260 654,592,590 637,993,030 628,178,760 627,768,820 

Total Estimated Actual Value $10,000,176,300 8,900,825,600 8,760,018,400 8,239,789,200 7,668,834,200 6,932,372,600 6,545,925,900 6,379,930,300 6,281,787,600 6,277,688,200 

253 

Ratio of Net Assessed to Estimated Actual Value 

Table 4 



Fiscal Year 1996 1995 1994 1993 1992 1991 1990 1989 1988 1987 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Property Tax Millage Rates - Direct and Overlapping Governments (1) (Per $1,000 of Assessed Value) Last Ten Fiscal Years (Unaudited) 
Calcasieu Parish Police J~!.T 27.06 27.4.4 25.94 26.64 28.66 29.71 24.97 47.41 43.41 45.91 

Calcasieu Parish School Board 
290.63 327.23 346.03 354.73 333.05 301.45 303.95 317.15 200.11 219.36 

Parish Law _Lib r_a_r~ Enforcement 6.52 7.02 7.12 7.32 7.37 6.87 7.07 2.58 2.58 2.38 

13.88 13.15 12.15 15.65 14.54 14.54 14.54 14.54 13.45 13.45 

Fire Protection 137.54 174.42 171.57 172.71 168.78 160.11 161.26 156.55 136.80 138.65 (1) Information obtained from Property Tax Rolls, except for Cities information which was obtained from city governments. (2) Cities includes Lake Charles, Su phur, West ake, DeQuincy, Vinton, and Iowa. 
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Gravity Drainage 63.76 67.95 68.15 68.72 61.68 61.68 6587 54.87 53.45 54.76 



 

Airport and Community Harbor & Centers Terminals 47.51 44.29 49.13 49.13 42.18 32.18 29.57 35.98 33.94 33.94 

575 5 95 595 595 5 60 848 882 914 835 7 47 

Water and Sewerage_ Ci6es Other Total 87.85 108.86 105.40 118.35 116.61 125.75 12.40 22.60 00.12 02.51 

61.77 61.89 62.56 60.57 60.57 60.42 54.66 61.22 81.15 62.48 
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8.16 8.31 9.81 7.34 6.83 6.83 6.75 6.83 26.24 26.24 

750.43 846.51 863.81 887.11 845.87 808.02 789.86 828.87 699.60 707.15 

Table 5 



Taxpayer 
Gulf States Utilities Conoco, lnc 
PPG Industries, Inc 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Principal Taxpayers December 31, 1996 (Unaudited) 
Type of Business Utility Refinery 

1996 Assessed Valuation 
$60,757,600 43,009,970 

Chemical Plant 38,085,730 Condea Vista Company Chemical Plant 24,179,650 
Citgo Petroleum Corporation Bellsouth Telecommunication 
Olin Corporation Montell USA, Inc. 
Calcasieu Marine National Bank 
PlayeTs Lake Charles Inc. 
Total for principal taxpayers Total for all other taxpayers 
Total for all taxpayers 

Refinery Utility 21,617,030 19,127,600 
Chemical Plant 12,557,410 Chemical Plant 12,297,910 Financial Institution 9,813,880 Gaming 8~8_0_47~71010 

250,251,490 
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74.9,766,140 ~2~0D_0.017_630 

Table 6 

Percentage of Total Assessed Valuation 
6.08% 4.30% 
3.81% 2.42% 
2.16% 1.91% 1.26% 
1.23% 
0.98% ~88% 
25.02% 74.98% lOO.O~ 



Fiscal Year 
1996 1995 1994 1993 1992 1991 1990 1989 1988 1987 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Special Assessment Billings and Collections Last Ten Fiscal Years (Unaudited) 
Special Assessment Billings $69,841 72,590 109,731 119,176 445,006 311,212 335,952 447,310 507,655 32O,702 
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Special Assessment Collected $141 463 102 616 147 026 257 743 529 854 332 517 339 020 535 390 262 748 737 549 

Table 7 



 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Computation of Legal Debt Margin Year Ended December 31, 1996 (Unaudited) 
Assessed Valuations: Assessed value Add back: exempt property Total assessed value 
Legal debt margin: Debt limitation - 10 percent of total assessed value Debt applicable to limitation: Total bonded debt Less: Special assessment bonds Revenue bonds Amount available for repayment of general obligation bonds Total debt applicable to limitation Legal Debt Margin 
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$22,849,008 (218,289) (22,600,000) 

$707,140,280 2~877,350 ~!.ooo.o17.639 
$100,001,763 

~71~9 ~99~971~044 

Table 8 



 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Ratio of Net Genelal Obligation Debt To Assessed Value and Net General Obligation Debt Per Capita Last Ten Fiscal Years (Unaudited) 

Year Pojmlation 
1996 1995 1994 1993 1992 1991 1990 1989 1988 1987 

176,100 174,000 172,200 171,900 169,644 168,134 173,500 170,566 171,032 175.500 

Assessed Value 
$1,000,017,630 890,082,560 876,001,840 823,978,820 766,883,420 654,592,590 637,993,030 628,178,760 627,768,820 639,644,860 

Less Gross Debt Bonded Service Debt Fund 
$30,719 34,314 37,597 40,567 78,303 407,723 g1~,gg7 1,188,860 1,539,577 1,873,137 

$0 0 0 0 21,399 205,458 393,Tg7 457,909 994,824 779,585 
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Net Bonded Debt $30,719 34,314 37,597 40,567 56,904 202,265 435,200 730,951 544,753 1,093,552 

Ratio of Bonded to Assessed Debt Value 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.01% 0.03% 0,07% 0.12% 0.09% 0.17% 

Table 9 

Ne! Bonded Debl Per Capila $0 0 0 0 0 I 3 4 3 6 



Year 
1996 1995; 1994 1993 1992 1991 1990 1989 1988 1987 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Ratio of annual Debt Service Expenditures For (~eneral Bonded Debt to Total Expenditures Last Ten Years (Unaudited) 
Interest and Fiscal P!'incipal Charg_e_s $2,116,117 159,600 335,398 643,069 700,408 806,883 812,048 856,452 818,119 743,997 

$1,051,692 1,201,051 930,181 119,255 124,798 167,891 207,581 240,797 270,153 303,960 

Total Debt Service $3,167,809 1,360,651 1,265,579 762,324 825,206 974,774 1,019,629 1,097,249 1,088,272 1,047,957 

Total General Expenditures $35,322,042 32,926,899 32,368,948 29,981,193 29,293,937 33,983,426 29,863,179 25,951,717 24,496,255 27,513,818 

Ratio of Debt Service to Total General Expenditures 

(1) Includes General, Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds, excluding capital outlay expenditures. 

260 

8.97% 4.13% 3.91% 2.54% 2.82% 2.87% 3.41% 4.23% 4.44% 3.81% 

Table I0 



 



Fiscal Year 
1996 1995 1994 1993 1992 1991 1990 1989 1988 1987 

Population 
176,100 174,000 172,200 171,900 169,644 168,134 173,500 170,566 171,032 175,500 

Per Capita Income 
$20,690 18,079 13,656 11,416 11,233 9,554 12,461 9,594 10,792 7,127 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Demographic Statistics Last Ten Fiscal Years (Unaudited) 
Table 12 

Number of Public Median School Age School Unemploymen! _Age Children Enrollment Rate 35.00 32.50 32.20 32.00 31.50 30.30 30.00 30.60 30.30 28.30 

37,034 36,226 36,806 36,532 36,845 36,042 34,811 34,870 35,440 35.423 

33,805 33,222 33,740 33,384 32,833 32,443 32,092 31,909 32,700 32,076 (1) Census information for Population, Per Capita Income, Median Age and Unemployment Rate was obtained from the local Chamber of Commerce (2I) information for No. of School Age Children and Public School Enrolhnent was obtained from the Calcasieu Parish Schools Membership Report (end of school term) 
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6.30 6.20 7.40 7.90 8.60 8.60 7.00 7.10 9.90 12.00 



 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Property Value, Construction and Bank Deposits Last Ten Years (Unaudited) 
Commercial Construetion Fiscal Number Ye~Ir ~ _~_f~Ip.!ts 1996 1995 1994 1993 1992 1991 1990 1989 1988 1987 

07 32 48 32 97 71 86 81 89 91 

Value $180,803,797 21,029,406 20,533,093 16,196,766 6,303,189 2,565,755 2,732,143 57,872,271 39,872,350 6,706,222 

Table 13 

Residential Construction Number Bank Properl3 of Units _ __y_a/ue _ Deposits Value 714 603 574 504 489 326 339 289 244 223 

$65,185,796 48,088,717 46,112,080 39,590,844 32,350,605 21,022,628 20,364,533 15,426,919 13,076,562 11,603,940 

$1,395,149,000 1,395,149,000 1,369,000,000 1,331,842,000 1,557,500,000 1,612,900,000 1,490,100,000 1,377,400,000 1,783,497,420 1,521,250,880 (l) Information for Commercial Construction and Residential Construction provided by the Parish Planning and Development Office (2) Bank Deposits includes all five banks in the City of Lake Charles (3) Information for Property Values provided by the Calcasieu Parish Tax Assessor 
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$7,071,402,800 6,299,947,700 6,221,088,200 5,746,649,200 6,939,172,100 6,932,372,600 6,545,925,900 6,379,930,300 6,281,787,600 6.277.688.200 



Date of incorporation 
Form of government 
Area of square miles 
Number of employees Miles of parish roads: Paved road miles Unpaved road miles Total road miles 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Miscellaneous Statistical Data December 31, 1996 (Unaudited) 

Number of bridges (estimate) Parks and recreation: Number of parks Park acreage (estimate) Number of boat launching ramps Public libraries: Number of library branches Number of books Annual circulation 
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1840 Police Jury system as provided by the general laws of the state 1,086 
881 
940 248 ],188 
179 
13 213 19 
13 361,617 1,045,946 

Tab~el4 
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GUS SCHFIAM & CO., Ltd PriOri SSl0NA[ CORPORAl<IN Certified Public Accountants ~ usJness C,~ r]S I1"~1 "It ~ 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTRCL STRUCTURE IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDZTING STANDARDS 

To the Members of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Lake Char]es, Louisiana We have audited the general purpose financial s:atements of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury, as of and for the year ended December 31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated July 25, 1997. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditin~iStandards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and the provisions of the Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, "Audits of State and Local Governments". We did not audit: the financial stat~!ments of certain discretelypresented component units of the Parish entity, as described in Schedule 4, and accordingly the separately issued reports should be referred to with respect to items covered by these supp!ementa] ccmpliance reports. Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 requi~e that we plan and perform the audit ~o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of materia] misstatement. The management of Calcasieu Parish Police Jury is responsible for estab]ishing and maintaining an internal control structure. ] n fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgements by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of internal control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal control st ruct[Ire are to provide management wi tL reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transactions are executed in accordance with manageme1:t'sauthorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of[ general purpos{ financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Because of inherent ]imitations in any internal control structure, errors or irregularities may nevertheless occur and not b~ detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure t:<. future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may hecom{~ inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the effectivenes! of the design and operation of pol.'cies and procedures may deteriorate. In planning and performing our audit of the general purpose financJa] statements of Calcasieu Parish Po]ice Jury for the year ended Decembe: 31, 1996, we obtained an understanding of the internal control structure, with respect to the internal control structure, we obtained an understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures an:1 whether they have been placed in operation, and we assessed control 
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risk in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the general purpose financial statements and not to provide an opinion on the internal control structure. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. We noted certain matters involving the internal control structure and its operation that we consider" to be reportable conditions under standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants . Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant: deficiencies in the design o~ operation of the internal control structure that, in our judgement, could adversely affect the entity's ability to record, process, summarize, and report financial data consistent with the assertions of malTagement in the general purpose financial statements. We have set out internal control reportable conditions in Schedule 2, Section A, Schedule Z, Section B, Item i, and Schedule 3, Section A of thi~ report . A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design ol operation of one or more of the specific internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors or irregularities in amounts that would be material in relation to the general purpose financial statements being auditing may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Oux consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose all matters Jn the internal control structure that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses as defined above. However, we noted that the reportable conditions above are considered to be material weaknesses. We also noted another matter involving the internal control structure and its operation that we have reported to the management of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury in a separate letter dated July 25, 1997. This report is intended for the information of management and the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury. This restriction is not intended to limit the distribution of this report which is a matter of public record. 
July 25, 1997 

2~ 



GUS SCHFIAM & CO, Ltd A PROF~ SSIEtNAL CORPORATICIN Certified Public Accountants 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE INTEP<NAL CONTROL STRUCTURE USED IN ADMINISTERING FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS To the Members of the Ca~.casieu Parish Police Jury Lake Charles, Louisiana We have audited the general purpose financial statements of Calcasieu Parish Police Jury for the year ended December 31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated July 25, 1997. We have also audited Calcasieu Parish Police Jury' s compliance with requirements app:.icable to major federal financial assistance programs and have issued our report thereon dated July 25, 1997. We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; Government Auditinq Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-128, "Audits of State and Local Governments". We did not audit the financial statements of certain discretely presented component units of the Parish entity, as described in Schedule 4, and accordingly the separately issued reports should be referred to with respect to items covered by these supplemental compliance reports. Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement and whether Calcasieu Parish Police Jury complied with laws and regulations, non-compliance with which would be material to a major federal f~nancial assistance program. In planning and performing our audits for the year ended December 31, 1996, we considered the Police Jury's internal control structure in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the Police Jury's general purpose financial statements and on its compliance wJ th requirements applicable to major programs and to report on the internal control structure in accordance with OMB Circular A-128. This report addresses our consideration of internal control structure policies and procedures relevant to compliance with requirementsapplic.able to federal financial assistance programs. We have addressed internal control structure policies and procedures re].evant to our audit of the general purpose financia] statements in. a separate report dated July 25, 1997. The management of Calcasieu Parish Police Jury is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure. ]n fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgements by management are required to assess the expec.ted benefits and related costs of internal control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarde( against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, that transaction.~: 
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are executed in accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of general purpose financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that federal financial assistance programs are managed in compliance with applicable laws and regulations. Because of inherent limitations in any internal control structure, errors, irregularities, or instances of noncompliance may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the effectiveness: of the design and operation of policies and procedures may deteriorate. For the purpose of this report, we have classified the significant internal control structure policies and procedures used in administering federal financial assistance programs in the following categories: General Req~uirements Political Activity Civil Rights Cash Management Federal Financial Reports Allowable Costs/Cost Principles Drug-free Workplace Administrative Requirements Specific Remuirements Types of Services Allowed or Not Allowed Eligibility Matching, Level of Effort, or Earmarking Reporting Cost Allocation Specific Requirements Monitoring Subrecipients Claims for Advances and Reimbursement Amounts Claimed or Used for Matchina For all of the internal control structure categories listed above, we obtained an understanding of the design of re]evant policies and prccedures and determined whether they have been placed in operation, and we assessed control risk. During the year ended December 31, 1996, Calcasieu Parish Police Jury (Primary Government only) expended 94% of its total federal financial assistance under major federal financial assistance programs. We performed tests of controls, as required by OMB Circular A-128, t.c> evaluate the effectiveness of the design and operation of interna] coEtrol structure policies and procedures that we considered relevant to preventing or detecting material noncompliance with specific -4- 



requirements, general requirements, and requirements governing claims for advances and reimbursements and amounts claimed or used for matching that are applicable to each of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury's major federal financial assistance programs, which are identified in the accompanying Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance. Our procedures were less in scope that would be necessary to render an opinion on these internal control structure policies and procedures. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. We noted certain matters involving the internal control structure and its operation that we consider to be reportable conditions under standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control structure that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the Police Jury's ability to administer federal financial assistance programs in accordance with applicable laws and regulations. We have set out internal control reportable conditions in Schedule 2, Section B, Item I only of this report. A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with laws and regulations that would be material to a federal financial assistance program may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal control structure used in administering federal financial assistance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal, control structure that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses as defined above. However, we consider the reportable conditions noted above to be material weaknesses as defined above. These conditions were considered in determining the nature, timing and extent of procedures to be performed in our audit of the compliance of the Police Jury with requirements applicable to its major federal financial assistance programs for the year ended December 31, 1996, and this report does not affect our report thereon dated July 25, 1997. We also noted another matter involving the internal control structure and[ its operation that we have reported to the management of the Ca]casieu Parish Police Jury in a separate letter dated July 25, 1997. This report is intended for the information of the audit committee management, and the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury. However, this report is a matter of[ public record and its distribution is not limited. 
Aucjust 22 , 1997 -5- 



GUS SCHRAM & CO., Ltd A P,r40[ESSIONAL CORPOFIATI[3N Certified Oublic Accountants Business Con.~. ta-,ts 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLI~~CE WITH LAWS AN[) REGULATIONS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL, STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Members of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Lake Charles, Louisiana We have audited the genera], purpose financial statements of Calcasieu Parish Police Jury as of and for the year ended December 31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated July 25, 1997. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standard_~s, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and the provisions of Office of Management and Budget: Circular A-128, 'rAudit,~; of State and Local Government". We did not audit the financial statements of certain discretely presented component units of the Parish entity, as described in Schedule 4, and accordingly the separately issued reports should be referred to with respect to items covered by these supplemental compliance reports. Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the audit; to obtai~l reasonable assurance about whether the genera] purpose financial statements are free of material misstat eme.nt . Compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to Ca]casieu Parish Police Jury is the responsibility of parish management. As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of Calcasieu certain provisions of laws, However, our objective of our statements was not to provide such provisions. Accordingly, 
Parish Police Jury's compliance with regulations, contracts, and grants. audit: of the general purpose financial an opinion on overall compliance with we do not express such as opinion. Material instances of noncompliance are failures to follow requirements, or violations of prohibitions, contained in statutes, regulations, contracts, or grants that cause us to conclude that the aggregation of the misstatements resulting from those failures or violations is material to the general purpose financial statements. The results of our tests of compliance disclosed material instances of noncompliance, described in Schedule 2, Section B(1) Primary Government, Schedule 2, Section B - Component Units Audited By Outside Auditors and Schedule 3, Section B(1) . 
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GUS SCHRAM & CO., Ltd Certified Public Accountants ~ usiNess ~,rl~ 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE GENERAL REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TC) FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 

To the Members of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Lake Charles, Louisiana We have audi ted the Jury as of and for our report t:h6'reon financial statements of the Ca]casieu Parish the year ended December 31, 1996, and have dated July 25, 1997. Police issued 
We have applied procedures to test the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury's compliance with the following requirements applicable to each of its federal financial assistance programs, which are identified in the Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance, for the year ended December 31, 1996: Political Activity Civil Rights Cash Management Federal Financial Reports Allowable Costs/Cost Principles Drug-Free Workplace AdministrativeRequirements Our procedures were limited to the ap the Office of Management and Budget's plicable procedures described ii e ~uDD~ement tor ~in~le Auc.i t s of State and Local Governments. Our procedures were substantially less in scope than art audit, the objective of which is; the expression of an opinion on the Parish's compliance with the requiremenns listed in the preceding paragraph. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. We did not: audit the financial statements of certain discretely presented component units of the Parish entity, as described in Schedule 4 , and accordingly the separately issued reports should be referred to with respect to items covered by these supplemental, compliance reports. Material instances of noncompliance consist of failures to follow the general requirements that caused us to conclude that the misstatements resulting from those failures are material to the Section 8 Housing Program only. The results of our tests of compliance disclosed a material instance of noncompliance that is described in Schedule 2, Section B(I), Item (ib). 
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We considered this material instance of noncompliance in forming our opinion on whether the CalcasJeu Parish Police Jury's 1996 general purpose financial statements are presented fairly, in all material respects, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, and this report does not affect our report dated July 25, 1997, on those financial statements. Except as described above, the results of our procedures to determine compliance indicate that, with respect to the items tested, the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury complied in all material respects, with the requirements listed in the second paragraph of this report. With respect to items not tested, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury had not complied, in all material respects, with those requirements. However', the results of our procedures disclosed an immaterial instance of potential noncompliance with those requirements which is described in the accompanyingSchedule of Findings and Recommendations. This report is intended for Calcasieu Parish Police Jury the information of limit the distribution of this record. 
August 22, 1997 

This restriction report, which is 

--9-- 

management and the is not intended to a matter of public 



GUS SCHRAM & CO., Ltd A PF]0FESSIONA[ CORF*DRATi0N Certified Public Accountants Business C~ns 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO MAJOR FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 

To the Members of Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Lake Charles. Louisiana We have audited the financial statements of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury as of and for the year ended December 31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated July 25, ].997. We have also audited the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury's compliance with the requirements governing type of services allowed or unallowed; eligibility; matching, level of effort, or earmarking; reporting; claims for advances and reimbursements; and amounts claimed or used for matching that are applicable to each of its major federal financial assistance programs, which are ident if ied in the accompanying Schedule of Federal Fi:~ancial Assistance, for the year ended December 31, 1996. The management of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury is responsible for the Police Jury' s compliance with those requ:[ rement s. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance with those requirements based on our audit. We conducted our audit of compliance with those requirements in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Gov__ ernment Auditinq St_andards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and OMB Circular A-128, "Audits of State and Local Governments". We did not audit the financial statements of certain discrete]ypresented component units of the Parish entity, as described in Schedule 4, and accordingly the separately issued reports should be referred to with respect to items covered by these supplemental compliance reports. Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance-" about whether material noncompliance with the requirements referred to above occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Police Jury's compliance with those requirements. We believe thai our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. As further described in the Schedule of findings and questioned costs, the results of our audit procedures for the Section 8 Housing Program disclosed that the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury did not comply with the specific requirements of the Section 8 Program. In our opinion the number of instances of noncompliance, while not material in dolla~ value, is significant. These instances are described in Schedule 2, Section B(1) Primary Government of these reports. 
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Exhibit 8, contd. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY Notes to the Financial Statements December 31, 1996 
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES A. Reporting Entity The Calcasieu Parish Police Jury is the governing authority for Calcasieu Parish and is a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana. The Police Jury, under the provisions of Louisiana Revised Statute 33:1236, enacts ordinances, sets policy and establishes programs in such fields as highways and streets. social welfare, public health, criminal and juvenile justice, and planning and zoning The Police Jury was organized in its present form (unit system) in 1973. TILe financial statements of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury (government) have been prepared it, conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to government units "lhe Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of the government's accounting policies are described below. Discretely Presented Component Units 

As required by gener',dly accepted accounting principles, these financial statements present the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury (the primary government) and its component units. The component units discussed below are included in the Police Jury's reporting entity because of the significance of their operational or financial relationships with the Police Jury. Those component units audited by Gus Schram & Company Ltd., the principal auditor, are denoted with art asterisk (-:~.) The component units columns in the combined financial statements include the financial data of the Police Jury's other component units. They are reported in a separate column to emphasize that they are legally separate from the Police Jury. CALCASIEU PAtUSH LIBRARY BOAR.D. The Calcasieu Parish Library is governed by a separate ten member board of which five members are appointed by the City of Lake Charles and five members are appointed by the Police Jury. The Library Board is fiscally dependent on the l'olicc Jury for : (1) the final approval of the Board's annual budget and (2) approval of all related Louisiana State Bond Commission debt issuances and tax levies. The Library is responsible for obtaining voler approval for the levy of taxes and debt issuance. 



NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOU 
A. Reporting Entity (cont.) authority over this particular section of the Sheriff" s capital budget. The ownership of the main.iai and associated real property rests with the Police Jury. CALCAS1EU PARISH CLERK OF COURT (THE "CLERK") AND THE CALCASIEU PAR1 ~qt ] TAX ASSESSOR (THE "ASSESSOR"). The Clerk and the Assessor are also separately elected officials. The Assessor has the authority to levy ad valorem taxes. The Clerk is funded from couri costs and document filing fees. Neither official can issue long-term debt. The Clerk and the Assessor are fiscally dependent on the Police Jury since they cannot issue bonded debt without the Police Jury's approval and the Police Jury has approval authority over their "capital" budgets since, b,,' state law, the Police Jury must provide and maintain the buildings/offices that both officials occul:,~ 5." CALCAS1EU PARISH COMMUNICATIONS DISTR1CT (THE "DISTRICT"). This entity x, as created by the Police Jury. The District is governed by a Board of Con~anissioners of which all a~e appointed by the Police Jury. The Police Jury does have the ability to modify or approve the District's budget and, as such, can impose its will on this organization. The purpose of the District is to provide a primary three-digit emergency telephone number (911) and related support system for Calcasieu Parish. CALCASIEU PARISH PUBLIC TRUST AUI'HORITY (THE "AUTHORITY"). The Authorily is a legally separate entity whose primary activities involve the issuance of bonds to obtain resources for the purpose of assisting in the financing of housing needs for persons of low and moderate incomes in Calcasieu Parish. As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 9:2343, the Police Jury, as beneficiary of the public trust, appoints the trustees who may then be rernoved from office for cause at the will of the Police Jury acting as the trust's beneficiary. As such, the Police Jury can impose its will on the Trust Authority. Because of this criteria the Public Trust Authority is included in the reporting entity of the Police Jury. DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF THE FOUR'IEENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT (THE "DISTRI(/I ATTORNEY"). The District Attorney is a separately elected official. The financial information included in this component unit presents 1) those funds maintained by the District Attorney and 2) the portion of the Criminal Court Fund pertaining to the District Attorney's operations. This criminal court activity has been reflected as an operating transfer to component units in the Police Jury's special revenue fund, and a corresponding operating transfer from primary government ilk the component unit column for the District Attorney. The D.A. is included in the Police Jury's reporting entity since the fiscal dependance criteria applies with respect to the Police Jury's obligation to provide certain support to the D.A.'s office (financial benefit/burden relationship.) In addition, the Police Jury's financial statements would be misleading if data of this entity was not included because of the nature and significance of the relationship. CALCAS1EU PARISH CORONER. The Calcasieu Parish Coroner is a separately elected official who is fiscally dependent on the Police Jury since the Police Jury is obligated to provide significani financial support to the Coroner's office (financial benefit/burden relationship.) This support is reflected as an operating transfer out to component units in the Police Jury's general fund and a corresponding operating transfer m from primary government in the component unit column foT the Coroner. OTttER SPECIAL DISTRICTS. There are a number of special districts located in Calcasieu Parish (fire, gravity drainage, recreational, water, sewerage and hospital) that each provide services to a limited number of parish citizens. The Police Jury appoints all board members of those districts that 
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NOTE ! - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFIC 
A~ Reporting Entity (cont.) 

Fire Districts -$ Number 1 of Ward 1 -Y-- Number 1 of Ward 2 -$ Number 2 of Ward 3 -Z Number 2 of Ward 4 ~ - Number 3 of Ward 4 -$ Number 4 of Ward 4 -~ Number 1 of Ward 5 -~ Number 1 of Ward 6 Number I of Ward 7 Number 2 of Ward 8 Gravity Drainage 19istricts -$ Number 8 of Ward 1 --$- Number 9 of Ward 2 Number 4 of Ward 3 Number 5 of Ward 4 Number 5 of Wards 5 & 6 Number 2 of Ward 7 ~- Number 7 of Ward 8 Recreation Districts Number 1 of Ward 4 Community Center and Playground Districts: Number 4 of Ward 1 Number 2 of Ward 4 Number 5 of Ward 5 Number 1 of Ward 6 Number 3 of Ward 7 

Other Districts Nibletrs BluffPark Conunission Airport Authority for Airport District #1 of Calcasieu Parish West Calcasieu-Cameron Hospital Waterworks Districts ,Number 1 of Ward 1 -* Number 5 of Ward 3 Number 8 of Wards 3 & 8 Number 2 of Ward 4 Number 4 of Ward 4 Number 9 of Ward 4 Number 11 of Ward 4 Number 7 of Wards 6 & t Sewer Districts -~ Number 11 of Ward 3 -Y, Number 8 of Ward 4 -~ Number 12 of Ward 4 
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NOTE 1 - SUM MARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT 
A. Reporting Entity (cont.) The Fourteenth and Thirty-eighth Judicial Districts Indigent Defender Board "~ The Fourteenth Judicial District Court Judicial Expense Fund -~ The Fourteenth District Court Child Support Fund RELATED ORGANIZATION The Industrial Development Board is a financial vehicle to assist industry in raisin~[ tax exempt funds for environmental protection and business development. While the Police Jury appoints the board members, the Police Jury does not have the ability to impose its will on this organization and no financial benefit/burden relationship exists between them, therefore, the Police Jury is not considered financially accountable for them. During the current year, there were no transactions between the Police Jury and this organization. 
Component Unit Report Disclosures 

IL Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Basis of Presentation 

The Police Jury has the following fund types and account groups 
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NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNT POLICIES (CONT 
B. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Basis of Presentation (cont.) 

Governmental funds include the following fund types The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Police Jury. It is used to account for al financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 
Debt Service 5unds are used to account for the accumulation of resouices for, and the payment of general long..term debt principal and interest. Capital Projects Funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition c~r construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds and trust funds). Proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and 



NOTE ! - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNT POLICIES (CONT 
B. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Basis of Presentation (cont.) relained earnings components. Proprietary fund-type operating statements present increases (e.g revenues) and decreases (e.g., expenses) in net total assets. The Police Jury applies all Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements as well as the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict wilh or contradict GASB pronouncements. The Police Jury has not elected to apply those FASB pronouncements issued after November 30, 1989 for its proprietary activities. The accrual basis of accounting is utilized by the proprietary fund types. Under this method, reventies are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. Proprietary funds include the following fund types: htternal Servwe Funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by one department or agency to other departments or agencies of the govemmeat on a cost allocation basis 

Fiduciary funds account for assets held by the government in a trustee capacity or as an agent on behalf of' others. Agency l~)mds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not have a measurement focus Agency funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. Account Groups are used to establish accounting control and accountability for the Police Jury's genera fixed assets and general long-term obligations. The following are the Police Jury's account groups: The General FixedAssets Account Group is established to account for all fixed assets of the Police Jury. The General LongoTerm Obligatmn Account Group is established to account for all long-term obligations of the Police Jury. C. Assets, Liabilities and Equity Cash and Investments (;ash includes amounts held in interest bearing demand deposit accounts State statutes authorize the government to invest in United States bonds, treasury notes or certificates. time certificates of deposit of state banks organized under the laws of Louisiana and national banks having the principal office in the State of Louisiana, investments as stipulated in R.S.39:1271, or any other federally insured investment or mutual or ttxlst fund institutions, which are registered with th~ Securities and Exchange Commission under the Security Act of 1933 and the Investment Act of 1940, and which have underlying im,estments consisting solely of and limited to securities of the United Stales government or its agencies. 



TE I - SUMMARY" OF 
C. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (cont.) hlvestments are stated at cost or amortized cost, except for investments in the deferred compensation agency fund which are reported at market value. See also Note Ill(A) for additional disclosures related to cash and investments Cash Equivalents For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Police Jury considers all cash and highly liquid debt instruments, purchased with a maturity of three months or less, to be cash and cash equivalents. Receivables and Payables 

Advances between funds are offset by a fund balance reserve account in applicable governmental funds to indicate they are not available for appropriation and are not expendable available financial resources Generally accepted accounting principles for gcwernment prescribe a modified accrual basis to be applied to property tax revenues. The following is a schedule of the Police Jury's property tax calendar: (1) Levy. date: October, 1996 (2) Billing date: November, 1996 (3) Collection dates: December, 1996 to February, 1997 (4) Due Date: November 15, 1996 (5) Delinquent Date: December 31, 1996 (6) Lien Date: February, 1997 

h~ventories are considered expenditures when purchased; therefore physical inventories are not taken Inventories on hand at December 31, 1996 ave immaterial and are approximately the same as at December 31, 1995. For the discretely presented component units with inventory balances, inventories are valued at cost which approximates market, using the first-in/first-out (FIFO) method. The costs of governmental fund type inventories are recorded as expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased. 



NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT 
C. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (cont.) Prepaidltems are accounted for utilizing the nonallocation method, which fully recognizes expenditures in the year of payment. For the discretely presented component entities with prepaid balances, payrnents made to vendors fi~r services that will benefit periods beyond December 3 l, 1996, are recorded as prepaid items. Restricted Asset Accounts Primary Government. The Police Jury has established a trust account, which is physically segregated from other assets of the Police Jury, with First National Bank of Commerce in New Orleans for receipts of sales tax approved and designated for District 4..A road improvements. This sales tax is funding the retirement of revenue bonds. The trust has cash in the amount of $575,34"7, which is reported in the Capital Projects 1992 Sales Tax Road Improvement Fund and $1,659,307 in a similarly titled Debt Service fund. Restricted investments in the amount of $2,710,020 are also reported in the Capital Projects Fund. Component Units. The component units have restricted asset accounts in the amount of $19,705,532, which are comprised of assets restricted for grant purposes, various projects/construction, customer/meter deposit liabilities, deferred compensation amounts, retirement of debt and self insurance liabilities. Fixed Assets" General fixed assets are not capitalized in the funds used to acquire or construct them. Instead, capital acquisitions and construction are reflected as expenditures in govenunental funds, and the related assets are reported in the general fixed assets account group. All purchased fixed assets are valued at cost where historical records are available and at an estimated historical cost where no historical records exist. Donated fixed assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date received. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized. Improw,~ments are capitalized. Public domain ("infrastructure") general fixed assets consisting of roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks, drainage systems and lighting systems are not capitalized, as these assets are immovable and of value only to the government. Assets in the general fixed assets accounl group are not depreciated. Depreciation of buildings, equipment and vehicles in the proprietary fund types, which consists of component units, is computed using the straight-line method over the followir'g estimated useful lives: 

Asset Type Buildings and improvements Land improvements Plant distribution system .. Hospital equipment Furniture, fixtures and equipment 
52 

Years 5-50 10-40 20-40 4-25 3-15 



NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT 
C. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (cont.) Interest is capitalized on proprietary fired assets acquired with tax-exempt debt. The amount of interest to be capitalized is calculated by offsetting interest expense incurred from the date of the borrowing until completion of the project with interest earned on invested proceeds over the same period. Compensated Absences 

At December 31, 1996, the amount of unused sick leave and vacation/ETO time computed at present salary levels totaled $5,129,467 and $385,764, respectively. These amounts are not recorded in the accompanying financ,ial statements, except that the $385,764 is recorded in the general long-term debt account group. Long-Term Obligations 



NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT 
C. Assets, LiabUities and Equity (cont.) lnterfund Transactions 

Capital Leases 

Memorandum Only-Total Columns 

Comparative Data 

11. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY A. Budgetary Information The Police Jury figllows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in these financia statements: 



NOTE II - STEWARDSHIP. COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (CONT 
A. Budgetary Information (cont.) 
Special Revenue Funds Revenues Expenditures Debt Service Funds: Revenues Expenditures 

Budget As Supplementary Originally Enacted Amendments Budget As Revised $ 43,992,968 $ 2,104,154 $ 46,567,251 1,504,448 
3,688,500 3,687,500 

46,097,122 48,071,699 
3,688,500 3,687,500 

The supplementary amendments were necessary in order to (1) cany over any encumbrances obligated at the end of 1995, but not yet paid~ and (2) to adjust revenues and expenditures in order to come within five percent of actual revenues and expenditures as required by state law. The financial statements reflect the amended budget amounts. 10. The Police Jury is required by state law to amend its budget for a 5% unfavorable variance for revenue, expenditures or fund balance. There were two special revenue funds (LAJET and Job Training Partnership Act ) which did not have unfavorable variances of more than 5% for revenues or expenditures, but did for fund balance. These budgets were not amended since the revenue and expenditure variances were not more than 5%. There were also two special revenue funds whose fund balances projected did not materialize. The National Council on Aging and Cadastre Special Revenue funds had budgets with negative fund balances. These budgets should have been amended but were not since again the revenue and expenditure variances did not exceed 5%. 11 Encumbrances represent commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods or services Encumbrance accounting - under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation - is utilized in the governmental funds. Encumbrances outstanding at year end are reported as reservations of fund balances and do not constitute expenditures or liabilities because the commitments will be honored during the subsequent year. All other appropriations, not reflected as encumbrances, do lapse at year end. B. Budgetary-GAAP Reporting Reconciliation The accompanying Combined Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and C.hanges in Fund Balances- Budget (Non GAAP Budgetary Basis) and Actual-General, Special Revenue and Debt Service Fund Types presents comparisons of the legally adopted budget with actual data on a budgetary basis. Because accounting principles applied for purposes of developing data on a budgetary basis differ significantly from those used to present financial statements in conformity with GAAP, a reconciliation of resultant basic, tinting, perspective, and entity differences in the excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources of financial resources over expenditures and other uses of financial resources for the year ended December 31, 1996 is as follows: 



NOTE II - STEWARDSHIP. COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTAB 
B. Budgetary-GAAP Reporting Reconciliation (cont.) Special Revenue Debt Service Excess of revenues and other sources of financial resources over expenditures and other uses of financial resources (budgetary basis) $ 421,406 $ 17,455,045 $ 735,542 Adjustments: To adjust revenues for tax and revenue accruals To adjust expenditures for salary and expense accruals (24,624) 218,929 (558,171) 1,612,194 850 To adjust other sources and uses of financial resources . (284,535) _ (1,923,693) Excess of revenues and other sources of financial resources over expenditures and other uses of financial resources (GAAP basis (budgeted funds)) 331,176 16,585,375 736,392 Other adjustments: To record excess of revenues and other financing sources over expenditures and other financing uses for non-budgeted funds Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over expenditures and other financing uses (GAAP basis) 
C. Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriations 

(16~365) 

The following is a listing of the excesses of expenditures over appropriations in individual funds for the year ended l)ecember 31, 1996, 
Fund Special Revenue: Animal Control Fund Criminal Court Fund LCDBG Proiect Fund Community Development Block Grant F'und Totals 

Expenditures Appropriations Excess 
$ 607,639 $ 605,826 $ 1,813 4,105,523 3,982,094 123,429 131,171 84.005 131,000 4 000 



NOTE I1 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (CONT 
D. Deficit Fund Balance Primary Government The Paving Assessments Debt Service Fund has a deficit fund balance of $108,552 due to delinquent accounts in several of the projects. This is a reconciling item between the Debt Service combined fund balance and the Amount Available in Debt Service Fund reported in the General Long Term Debt Account Group. The Paving Assessments Capital Projects Fund hv.s a deficit fund balance of$135,183. This is due to thc fact that the certificates which will be used to pay this debt were not issued at December 31, 1996 The revenue needed to reimburse the fund will be collected in the next fiscal year. The Agriculture Service Center Capital Projects Fund has a deficit fund balance of$168,926 due to the fact that construction is being financed by the General Fund. Revenues needed to reimburse the General Fund will be collected in the next year. Component Units" Two component units had deficit unreserved, undesignated fund balances in the amount of ($42,742) due to insufficient operating funds. E. Deficit Retained Earnings PHmary Government The Self Insured Liability/Property Internal Service Fund has a deficit retained earnings of $782,093 due to an accrual for estimated contingent liabilities resulting from various lawsuits (see Note IV(B)) This full amount is not expected to be immediately disbursed since the final outcome of the various lawsuits has not been determined. It is expected that this amount will be financed over several years as needed Component Units Three component units had deficit unreserved retained earnings in the amount of $424,987, due to insufficient operating funds. 
III. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS A. Deposits and Investments Primary Government The Police Jury's deposits at December 31, 1996 were entirely covered by t~deral depository insurance or by collateral held by a third party custodial bank in the Police Jury's name, as required by Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1225. 

%ft 



Revenues: Interest Miscell~]eous revenues Total revenues 
Expenditures: Other e~)enditures Total expenditures 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (~nlder) expenditures Other financing sources (uses Operating transfers out 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues ~hnd other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 

162 

and 1995 

B - 59 

:[996 1995 7,339 7,850 6,423 8,406 15,189 14,829 
6 6 
15,183 

47 47 
14,782 

I0,000) (i0,000 
5,183 4,782 125,863 121,081 
$ 131,046 $ 125,863 



Revenues: Interest Miscell~eous revenues Total revenues 
Expenditures: Capital outlay Other expenditures Total expenditures 

B - 59 

Budget Actual Variance 5,000 8,000 13,000 
15,000 5,010 20,010 

'7,339 '7,850 15.189 
6 

2,339 (]5C 2.~89 
15, 000 5.004 6 20.004 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures (7,010) 15,183 22,]93 Other financing sources (uses Operating transfers out (i0,000 10,000 
(17,010) 5,183 22,193 Fund balance at beginning of year 125,984 125,984 F~md balance at en~ of year $ 108,974 $ 131,167 $ 22,193 
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Assets (:ash Liabilities and Fund Balances Li~bilities: Accounts payable Due to other funds Deferred revenues Total Liabilities Fund Balances: Unreserved-undesic~nated Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

164 

B - 60 

1996 1995 451 $ 12,730 
400 51 
451 

2,000 2.500 4,500 
8,230 451 $ )2,730 



Revenues: Intergovernmental revenues Interest Total revenues E)~enditures: Current: Economic development and assistance 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Other financing sources (uses Operating transfers out Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 

]65 

and 1995 

B - 61 

1996 1995 
$ 94,403 385 94.788 
84.405 

134,498 651 135,149 
118.983 

10,383 16,166 
18,613) (15,523 
(8,230 8,230 643 7.587 8,230 



 



AsE;ets (:ash Investments Interest receivable Other receivables Total Assets 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Riverboat Fund Comparative B~llance Sheets December 31, 1996 and 1995 

Ftuld Balances : Unreserved-undesignated 

167 

1996 27, 2,095, 19, 280, 

B - 63 

278 $ 452 670 787 
1995 102,335 488,556 8,206 218.607 2,423,187 $ 817,704 

2,423,187 817.704 



 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Riverboat Fund Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in FLn%d Balances For the fiscal years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Revenues: Gaming revenues Interest Total revenues Expenditures: Current: Public works Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Other financing sources (uses) C~erating transfers out 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (~ider) expenditures and other financing uses Fund balance at beginning of year Fund balance at end of year 

168 

1996 3,963,139 90,060 

B - 64 

1995 2,153,256 20.95? 4,053,199 2,174,213 
187,992 356,509 
3,865,207 1,817,704 
2,259,724) (I,000,000 
1,605,483 817,704 817,704 $ 2,423,187 817,704 



 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Riverboat Fund Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures Changes in Fund Balances - (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) Budget and Actual For the fiscal year ended December 31, 1996 
Revenues: Gaming revenues Interest Total revenues 
Expenditures: Current: Public works 

B - 65 

Budget Actual Variance 
2,500,000 50,000 2,550,000 
750.250 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 1,799,750 
Other financing sources (uses Operating transfers out Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (~der) expenditures and other financing uses Fund balance at beginning of year 
Fund balance at end of year 

3,900,959 90,060 1,400,959 40.060 3,991,019 1,441,019 
~87,992 562,258 
3,803,027 2,003,277 

1,750,000) (2,259,724) (509,724 
49,750 636,838 1,543,303 1,493,553 636,838 686,588 $ 2,180,141 

169 

$ 1,493,553 



Total Assets 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Riverboat Recreational Endowment Fund Comparative Balance Sheets December 31, 1996 and 1995 

Fund Balances: Unre served- undesi~lated 

170 

1996 25,163 972,134 9,878 

B - 66 

1995 5,957 994,95] 4,727 1,007,175 $ ].,005,635 
$ 1,007,175 $ 1,005,635 



Revenues : :Interest E~)enditures: Current: Culture and recreation Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Other financing sources (uses) Operating transfers in 
Fund balance at. beginning of year 
F~nd balance at end of year 

171 

and 1995 1996 57,544 
56,004 
1,540 

B - 67 

]995 5.635 

5,635 1,00O,000 
1,540 1,005,635 1,005,635 $ 1,007,175 1,005 635 



Revenues : Interest Ex])enditures : Current : Culture and recreation 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures Fund balance at beginning of year Ftnld balance at end of year 

B - 68 

Budget Actual $ 55,000 
59,000 
(4,000 1,004,930 

57.544 Variance 2.544 
56,004 2.996 
1,540 5,540 1,004,930 $ 1,000,930 $ 1,006,470 

172 

$ 5,540 



In our opinion, except for those instances of noncompliance with the requirements applicable to the Section 8 Housing Program referred to, in the fourth paragraph of this report and identified in the Schedule of Findings and Recommendations, the Police Jury complied, in all material respects, with the requirements governing types of services allowed or unallowed; eligibility; matching, level of effort, or earmarking ; reporting ; claims for advances and reimbursements ; and amounts claimed or used for matching that are applicable to each of its; major federal financial programs for the year ended December 31, 1996. This report is intended for the information of management arld the" Calcasieu Parish Police Jury. This restriction is not intended to limit the distribution of this report which is a matter of public record. 
August 22, 1997 

-Ii.~ 



GUS SCHRAM & CO, Ltd A PROFESSIONAL ~F~)RATION Certified Public Accountants 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO NONMAJOR FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS To Members of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Lake Charles, Louisiana We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury as of and for the year ended December 31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated July 25, 1997. In connection with our audit of the general purpose financial statements of the Calcasieu Pa~-ish Police Jury, and with our consideration of the Police Jury's internal control structure used to administer federal financial assistance program, s, as required by the Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, "Audits of State and Local Governments", we selected certain transactions applicable to certain nonmajor federal financial assistance programs for the year ended December 31, 1996. We did not audit the financial statements of certain discretely presented component units of the Parish entity, a~; described in Schedule 4, and accordingly the separately issued reports should be referred to with respect to items covered by these supplemental compliance reports. 

With respect to the items tested, the results of those procedures disclosed no material instances of noncompliance with the requirements listed in the preceding paragraph. With respect to items not tested nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the Ca]casieu Parish Police Jury had not complied, in all material respects, with those requirements. Also the results of our procedures did not disclose any immaterial instances of noncompliance with thos{: requirements. This report is intended for the ~nformation of management and the Ca]casieu Parish Police Jury. This restriction is not intended to limit the distribution of this report which is a matter of public: record. 
Aucust 22, ] 997 
1409 KtRKMAN S~REET ~ P 0 BOX 761 ~ LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 706L~2~76~ ~ 318~33-102~ ~ FAX ~ ~ 5 43( MEMBERSHIPS ~ Amemc~n Institute of Certified Public Accountants ~ Private Companies Pract:ce Secuor [AICPA] ~ Society of Lours~ana Certlfiea Public Account~nLs 



GUS SCHRAM & CO, Ltd Certified Public Accountants Business Cons: ,:u, ;r !~ 
AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996 

To the Members of the Ca].casieu Parish Police Jury Lake Charles, Louisiana We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Ca]casieu Parish Police Jury for the year ended December 31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated July 25, 1997. These genera] purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury management. Our responsibility is to express an opJ nion on these general purpose financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditinq Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and the provisions of Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, "Audits of State and Local Government". We did not audit the financial statements of certain disc.retely presented component units of the Parish entity, as described in Schedule 4, and accordingly the separately issued reports should be referred to with respect to items covered by these supplemental compliance reports. Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement . An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in. the general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and signi ficant est. imates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statements of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of federal financial assistance is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the general purpose financial statements. The information in that schedule has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. 
August 22, 1997 
1409 KIRKMAN STREE] ~ P 0 BOX 761 ~ LAKE CHARLES, I 0UISIANA 706[1243761 ~ 318~433-1021 ~ FAX 318 43[ MEMBEFISHIFS ~ American Insututs of Certlf~eC Public Accountants ~ Prlvats Compan,es Pracbce Sectqor~ [AICPAI ~ Soc,ety of Louisiana CerLiflec Pubhc Accountants 



Schedule 1 
CALCASIEU PARIS}{ POLICE JURY SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE DECEMBER 31, 1996 

Federal Grantor/ Pass-Through Grantor/ ProQram File U.S. Dept. of Agriculture Day Care Program (Note H) (LA Dept. of Education) Food Stamp Program 

Federal CFDA Number 
10.558 10.551 

Disbursements In the Twelve Pass Through Months Ended Grantor's December 31, 1996 Number 
72-6000745 (Note B) Food Stamp Administrative Reimbursement: (Note G) (LA Dept. of Social Services) 10.561 72-809967 Louisiana Job Emplo~nent Training (Notes C and R) (LA Dept. of Social Services) (Project No. 3556133) 10.561 72-809967 Temporary Emergency Food Assistance (Note D) (LA Dept. of Agriculture) 10.568 72.-6000722 National School Lunch/ School Breakfast (Note N) (LA Dept. of Education) 10.553/ 10.855 72-6000722 U.S. DePt. of Enermv Weatherization (Note P) (LA Dept. of Social Services) 81.042 72--809967 

U.S. Dept. of Housin~ and Urban Development 

C 
128,385 15,699,315 * 
109,839 + 
226,635 + 
13, 27, 444 608 
35,930 
34,918 

14.149 (Note A) 2,005,614 * 
-.14 



 

Federal Grantor/ Pass-Through Grantor/ Promram File Community Development Block Grant Program (LA Division of Admini- 
Federal Pass Through CFDA Grantor's Number Number 

stration, Community Development Section) CDBG (Contract 101-6044) 14.219 72-9000747 CDBG (City of Lake Charles) (Note K) 14.219 72-6000641 U.S. Dept. of Labor Job Training Partnership Act (Note Q) (LA Dept. of Labor) 8% Drawdowns (Note Q) (LA Dept. of Education) 

Schedule 1 
Disbursements In the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 1996 (Note C) 
174,425 
81,903 

17.246 72-6000747 2,465,900 * 17.250 Not. Available 55,402 Senior Community Service Employment Program (SCSEP) (Note J) (National Council on Aging, Inc.) 17.235 (Note A) 
[].S. Dept. of Healt and Human Services Community Services Block Grant (Note E) (LA Dept. of Labor) 13.792 72-6000747 Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Block Grant (Note I) (LA Dept. of Social Services) 13.789 '~2-809967 

-15 

126,816 

317,570 ~ 
268,061 



 

Federal Grantor/ Pass-Through Grantor/ Proaram File U. S. Federal Emer~nc~ Manamement Amenev (LA Office of Emergency Preparedness) Disaster Assistance Program (Note U) (FY 96 EMA Claims) {FY 97 EMA Claims) HMTA Community Alert Database Development U.S. Action Retired Senior Volunteer Program (RSVP) 
U.S. Det~.of J~stice Juvenile Justice (LA Commission on Law Enforcement) 

Federal Pass Through CFDA Grantor's Number Number 

83.516 83.516 System 
72-6000747 72-6000747 
72-6000234 

72. 002 (Note A 

Pre-Trial Intervention Case Management Grant (Note L } (B95-6-017) 16.579 72-6000237 Family Strengthening (Note O) (94,-J6-J3-00207) 16.540 (95-J6-J3-00230) 16.540 (96-J6-J3-00211) 16.540 72.-6000237 72--6000237 72.-6000237 
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Schedule I 
Disbursements In the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 1996 (Note C] 

54, 8, 116 184 
4, 526 
31,421 

36.483 
i, 17, 13, 099 989 081 



 

Federal Grantor/ Pass-Through Grantor/ Promram File S. Dept. o f_Justi (LA Commission on Law Enforcement) 
Federal Pass Through CFDA Grantor's Number Number 

Juvenile Community Service Program (SW LA Safety Council 16.540 72-0805459 (J94-JB-J3-0250) U.S. Department of Commerce National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration Coastal Zone Management (through the Louisiana Departmentof Natural Resources) (Note F) Project 25102-96-.07 11.419 72-0805459 CADASTRE (Cooperative Agreement) (Note T) NA470G0208 
CalcasJeu Parish Police Jury Primary Government Totals 

Schedule 1 
Disbursements In the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 1996 

17,308 

14,032 
(Note A) __. 82,555 

sA? 052 559 Denotes a major program These two grants are combined into one major program 
].7 



 

Federal Grantor/ Pass-Through Grantor/ Proaram File Federal Pass Through CFDA Grantor's Number Number 

Schedule i 
Disbursements In the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 1996 (Note C) The following are amounts of federal funds received by component units of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury: Fire Protection I)istrict No. 2 of Ward 3 U.S. Department of A qrieulture Rural Community Fire Protection Program (LA Dept. of Agriculture) 10.664 72-.6000722 District Attorney of the Fourteenth Judicial District: U.~. Department of Heslth and Human Services 

677 

(Passed through Louisiana Department of ~[ealth and Human Resources) Child Support Enforcement Title IV-D 13.783 Not Available 124,204 Airport AuthorityDistrict No. 1 U.S. DePartment of Tra~sDortatlon Airport Improvement Program 20.106 Not Available 184,510 Calcasieu Parish Sheriff U.S. Demartmentof Education (LA Department of Agriculture) 10.550 Other Federal Aqencies Department of Justice Community Policing Contract Total Component Unit Assistance * Denotes a major program 18- 

8,183 
246 283 $ =563,857 



Schedule 1 
Note A: Assistance was received directly from U.S. agency; state pas~ through agency was not involved. 

Beginning coupon inventory (January i, 1996) Plus: Coupons received (net of transfers) Less: Coupons distributed Ending Coupon Inventory (December 3it, 1996) 
$ 4,207,410 15,638,729 15,699,315 

Note C: Disbursement cannot be traced directly to disbursements in the financial statements in every case due to the combining of various progran~s reported individually here. For example, the Office of Community Services (OCS) Special Revenue Fund (which, moreover, includes certain state and local funding not reported here) combines a number of federal programs, the Coastal Zone Management is reported in the Planning and Development Special Revenue Fund, along with other nonfederal activity and the Disaster Assistance Program is a department, in the General Fund in the financia] statements. Also, cash receipts for some funds were adjusted for revenue accruals and reversals in order to achieve the proper matching of revenue and expenditures. Note D: These disbursements represent and distributinq federal (USDA) in-kind value of in-kind commodities distributed in the general ledger of the Polic.e Jury. 
the expenses of shipping, stoiin~! commodities in the Parish. The in 1996 ($13,444) is not reported 

Note E: These disbursements include (i) the regular Community ServJce~ Block Grant (CSBG) ($314,508) and (2) the Homeless Program ($3,062}. T:~< Police Jury received $327,239 for the Regular and Homeless Grants. 2 receivable of $8,976 was accrued ~n 1996. For 1995, $18,645 was th< receivable balance. Note F: The Police Jury received $14,032 in revenue from the Coagta] Zone Management Grant in 1996. The Police Jury also received state fun:b of $18,000 for the Coastal Wetlands Program in 1996. 
19 



Schedule I 
Note G: The Police Jury received in cash $113,9'70. A reversal <f December, 1995 accounts receivable of $18,546, and an accrual of $3.4,415 fc): December, 1996 accounts receivable were also made. Note H: The Police Jury received $115,447 in cash for the Child Ca~e Program. Revenue reported on the financial statements was $127,343 afte: 1996 revenue accruals of $20,707 and reversals of 1995 revenue in the amount of $B, 811. Revenue/expenditures reported on the Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance is $128, 385 adjusted for the Police Jury's receipt of (i) $i, 042 ]n December 1995 for their advance. The latter amount wgs reported as revenues for financial statement purposes in 1995 but was net reflected on the Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance until 1996. Note I: The Police Jury received LIHEAP funds in the amount of $268,06] Note J: The Police Jury received revenue from the National Counci3 on Aging in the amount of $133,316. There was a reversal of the 399[ receivable in the amount of $6,500. Total reimbursements for 399~ expenditures totalled $126,816. Note K: Total reimbursements of $81,903 were received from the City of Lake Charles (pass-through agency) for the Community Development Block Grant. Additional non-federal amounts of $8,000 were received fen administrative reimbursements. Note L: The Police Jury accrued $36,483 in revenue for this grant ]: 1996. The receivable represented expenditures from June 1 to December 3], 1996. Note M: Not utilized Note N: The Police Jury received $32,924 during 1996. An addition!~[ accrual of $5,979 was made for 1996 and a reversal of 1995 receivable' of $2,973. Note O: The Police Jury received $24,020 from the Family StrengthenJnc grant in 1996. A receivable of $17,987 was recorded while the 399! receivable of $9,838 was reversed. Note P: The Police Services during 1996 at the end of 1995. Jury received $41,694 from the Office of Community A reversal of $6,776 was made for amounts ace~u~:d 
Note Q: The Police Jury received $2,530,500 in 1996 for JTPA activitJe}; An additional $110,000 was accrued as a receivable in 1996 to recognize th< revenue in the same period as the accrued expenditures. $174,600 wa} rever3ed for 1995 accruals. The 8% drawdowns received in 1996 were repc)rt<'< here is ($55,402). 

2 0 - 



 

Note R: program. An 1996 and $15, set up. 
P f e e a 

Schedule 1 

Note T: The Police Jury received $93,358 during 1996 for the Cadast~:e Grant. The 1995 receivable of $10,803 was reversed. Note U: The Police Jury received $60,194 in Emergency Management Assistance funds. An additional $13,573 was accrued in December, 1996 fo: reimbursements of[ 1996 expenditures. $11,467 in EMA funds were received but are not reflected in this schedule since these funds were accrued in 1995 and reflected on that year's schedule of federal financial assistance. Note V: The Police Jury received $10,550 in revenue, during 1996, fol the Small Cities Health and Safety Rehabilitation Grant, which was recorded as a receivable in 1995. As such, no expenditures are reported in the schedule of federal financial assistance. 
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CALCASIEU PARIS}{ POLICE JURY FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS DECEMBER 31, 1996 A. INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE COMPONENT UNITS I Units Audited bv Principal Auditors Waterworks District No. 5 of Ward 3 

Schedule2 

Finding: During our review of the administrative functions regarding th~s entity' s operations, we noted the following areas which are areas for improvement: 1 Security Deposits - Currently, there is no formal policy with regard to assessment or accounting for security deposits~ charged to the various water customers. During our review of the operating system, we were told that not all new customers pay a security deposit and the amounts charged may be at "random." The administrativestaff also had to construct a list of current customer deposits payable for use in the financial statements. 

it appears that in the latter part of 1996, delinquent notices were not sent due to the "holiday" season. Cash Control - During our review of the district's internal control, we were notified that the cash drawer maintained in the office was not kept locked. In addition, stricter controls need to be implemented if petty cash is reinstated. Petty cash was not replenished during early 1996. 4. Lack of Seqreqation of Duties Due to the entity's size and number of employees in the administrative office, there is a lack of segregation of duties with regard to both cash and accounts receivable activities. As such, management should be actively involved in the day to day operations in order to provide some degree of oversight/review control. -22- 



Continuation of Internal Control Structure 5 
Schedule 2 

Classification of New Customers - During our review and recalculationof forty customer accounts for one month's billing, we noted that there were two business accounts which were improperly classified as residential customers. As a result, the water rates charged were slightly different each month. 6 . Correspondence with Farmer' s Home Administration ~FMHA) - We recommend that management correspond with FMHA regarding the use of pooled cash and investment accounts, as well as the use of pooled investments with maturities exceeding five years. Previously, the district had separate cash and investment accounts but management has decided to pool the respective cash and investments with the funds of the Police Jury in order to better manage the funds. We do note that there was sufficient cash and investment balances to cover all reserve requirements. Cri teria : Proper internal controls and account inc3 requirements necessitate that items 1 through 5 be reviewed to ensure that the system will function as anticipated. Item 6 is required by the District's revenue bond indenture. Effect: With the exception of item 5, there is no immediate financial impact (or not one that can be reasonably estimated). Our testing of the two accounts in item 5 indicated that, for one month, the bills were underestimated by approximately $42.76 for water and $9.5[ for sewer. Cause: It appears that management has'not been able to devote substantial attention to these items. Recommendation: We recommend that management develop formal written policies regarding security deposit procedures, adjustments of accounts receivable items, and issuance of delinquent notices. These policies should be implemented and strictly adhered to by the District. All employees should be well informed on the implementation requirements. As stated previously, we' also recommend that, whenever possible, management take an active interest in all of the aspects of the accounting process. The District should also correspond with the FMHA regarding the current cash and investment procedures, which may vary from the procedures originally implemented by the revenue bond indenture. 
-23 



Continuation of Internal Control Structure Schedule 2 
Manas[ement' s Response : Management has performed a review in April of 1997 of cash, receivables and customer deposits with subsequent policies and procedures being established. The other above recommendations will be addressed along with compliance testing of the policies and procedures established as a result of the April, 1997 review prior to this fiscal year end by Finance personnel . 
i. b] Sewer District No. 8 of Ward 4 Findinz: During our review of the administrative functions regarding this entity's operations, we noted that there is no written policy on adjustments to accounts receivable balances. ]n addition, it appears that there was a change in fees in 1995 without proper approval. These fees were later reversed and the original rates reinstated. Based on disbursement information, it appears that the insurance coverage for this entity may have lapsed. Criteria : Proper internal controls and account in9 requirements necess5 tate that these items be proper] y reviewed and controlled to ensure that the system is functioning as management intended. Effect: The effect on the financial statements ~s not reasonably estimable at this time. We do note that the majority of this finding took place in a previous year. The finding regarding lapsed insurance coverage created a contingent liability. C_@~se: Management instituted the rate change without proper approval, allowed the insurance to lapse, and as of December 31, 1996 has not implemented formal written policies regarding certain accounting issues. Recommendation : We recommend that management take an active interest in the monitoring of this activity. The adoption of formal written policies regarding accountinc! activities (specifically adjustments to accounts receivable) would be the first place to begin. All employees should be notified that no rate changes are allowed without proper governing body adoption and approval. Insurance coverage should be reviewed to ensure that this entity does, in fact, currently have coverage. Mg~amement's Respo~!ze: Management will comply with th~ above recommendations, -24- 



(Continuation of Internal Control Structure) 2. Component Units Audited Bv Outside Auditor~ 
Schedule 2 

Listed below are component units that had a qualificatio~ in their audit reports regarding the presence of internal control weaknesses and/or comments. Also listed is the name of the auditor and the date of their report. Date of Component Unit Niblett's Bluff Waterworks 1 of 1 Waterworks 2 of 4 Waterworks 4 of 4 Waterworks 9 of 4 Waterworks ii of 4/7 Waterworks 8 of 3/B West-Calcasieu Cameron Hospital Community Center District 4 of 1 Indigent Defender's Board 14th and 38th Judicial Districts 14th Judicial District Court Child Support: Enforcement Fund Gravity Drainage 4 Gravity Drainage 5 Calcasieu Parish Sheriff 

25, 

Auditor Gragson, Cassiday and Guillory Steirman, Walters, Whitfield and Co Broussard & Co CPAs Broussard & CoCPAs Broussard & Co CPAs Broussard & Co CPAs Broussard & Co CPAs Broussard & Co CPAs McElroy, Quirk, Burch & Co, CPAs 

Report 
2-14-97 12-25-96 11-27-96 7-19-96 5-06-97 10-04-96 8-30-96 4-24-97 5-28-97 McElroy, Quirk, Burch 4-29-97 & Co, CPAs 

Gus schram & Co., Ltd McElroy, Quirk, Burch & Co, CPAs Mires & Company CPAs Langley, Williams, 
6-19-97 6-27-97 5-07-97 & Company, L.L.C. 12-18-96 



B. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 
Schedule 2 

i. (a) Section 8 Housinm Office Assistance Pavment~ Findinq: During our testing the following exceptions were of Section 8 tenant files noted: (i) The Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) has a requirement, for existing and moderate rehabilitation programs, that contract rent and any allowance for utilities or other services shall not exceed the applicable Fair Market Rent. Certain exceptions are allowed if proper procedures are taken. Management has represented that the gross rent may exceedthe fair market rent but not by more than 10% and that no more than 20% of total units may have excess gross rents. Of the 60 tenant files reviewed, 46 were for existing and moderate rehab. Of the 46 files, 15 units had excess gross rent, which resulted in 33% of the units sampled having excess rents. This does not appear to be acceptable. In addition, one of the units had a fair market rent of $422 and a gross rent of $576.26. This is in excess of the 10% limit, which may require grantor approval. The difference is $154.26 per month. (2) Of the 60 files reviewed, one of the files did not contain a completely signed lease agreement while we cou]d not locate, for seven of the files, an original contract between the landlord and housing office. There were four files that we could not locate the applications, five files with "undated" applications, and one file with an "unsigned" application. (3) The Department of Housing and Urban Development requires that the rental units be inspected prior to entering the system and on an annual basis, thereafter. Two of the files reviewed did not contain any documentation of the required annual inspections for 1996. Thirty-eight of the files contained either an inconclusive inspection or had no decision marked at all. The ones with an inconclusive decision (27) had no follow up inspection in the file. (4) During our review of the Housing Office's calculation of the assistance payments for the 60 above files, ther( were 5 files that had discrepancies between the information used in the actual calculation and the 
-26 



(Continuation of Compliance with Laws and Regulations) Schedule 2 documentation maintained in the tenant file for wage verification (2), dependency deduction (2), and unusual expenses (childcare) (i). With respect to the documentation for wage verification, one of the forms was not dated and another was not signed. (5) At the end of the year, the Housing Office prepares various reports for the grantor. On those reports, they calculate their administrative fees earned, which is based on the number of units under lease during each month. During our testing for one month, we recalculated the number of units that had current rental payments plus the number of units that had recently been w~cated and were currently being prepared for new occupancy. The ~eport reflected 340 units under lease for existing units, 50 for moderate rehabilitation units and ~19 for voucher program units. Our test counts resulted in 324 units for the existing program, 44 for the moderate rehabilitation program and 116 for the voucher program. Based on our discussions with management, they have not developed a procedure to properly track units under lease that are eligible for administrative reimbursement. (6) We reviewed two files with potential overpa~nents. One tenant should have received an assistance payment of $350 but received $375 instead, while another tenant should have received $350 but was paid $400. This resulted in a potential overpayment for that month of $75. (7) During our testing of this activity, we also reviewed the grantor's management review report performed on March i0, 1997 and call to your attention the following areas noted in their report: (a) waiting list management, (b) rent reasonableness, (c) utility allowances, (d) unit inspections, and (e) the administration of the Family Self-Sufficlency program. Some of these same areas of weakness were found during our testing. Criteria: The Department of Housing and Urban Development has established specific guidelines and requirements for operating the Housing assistance program, which include~ ensuring that items (i) through (7) are performed correctly. Effect: For the month tested, there were discrepancie~:~ in the maximum fair market rent of $154.26, a potentia] overpayment of $121.50 (excluding wage verification exceptions) for discrepancies in allowance calculations, 
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Continuation of Compliance with Laws and Regulations) Schedule 2 and potential assistance overpayments of $75. The potential overstatement of administrative fees earned is approximately $869. A significant percentage of the above findings related to noncompliance with HUD program guidelines but no specific financial impact. Cause: These findings were, for the most part, a result of a lack of proper documentation and review of the certification and recertification process. Recommendation: As we have in the prior year, we strongly suggest that the Housing office concentrate its efforts on implementing procedures to prevent the above findings. This will entail concentrated reviews of initial certification and recertification documentation, including but not limited to, actual receipt of documentation of income and allowances, monitoring of inspection results, verification of completeness of application forms and/or contracts, reconciliation of approved assistance payments with actual payments, and accounting for specific number of units under lease each month used in the calculation of administrative fees earned. The Police Jury should ensure that every effort is made to maintain a high degree of internal control due to the volume of activity that occurs in this office. Finally, we recommend that the Police Jury ensure that the corrective actions are implemented with regard to the comments made by the Department of Housing and Urban Development on March I0, 1997, especially with respect to the management of the waiting list. ManaQement's Response Management, along with the outside fee accountant, w~ll concentrate its efforts on implementing procedures to prevent the above findings from reoccurring in the current year. I. (b) Section 8 Housinq Office Administrative Review See Schedule 3, Section B, Item l(b) for a continued discussion of overfundlng of this program. The prior years comment is still applicable to 1996. 
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(Continuation of Compliance with Laws and Regulations 2, Budqet Amendment 

3 

Schedule 2 
Findinq: The Police Jury did not amend the budget for two special revenue funds which had unfavorable fund balance variances that exceeded the maximum 5% allowed by state ]aw. We do note that the revenue and expenditures for these two funds did not have unfavorable variances. However, the anticipated fund balance was not achieved by more than 5% and therefore should have, technically, been amended to comply with state law. From a management standpoint, their primary focus has been on revenue and expenditure variances with the assumption that if these two were less than the 5%, then the resulting fund balance would also be in compliance with the 5% variance requirement. This was not the case in these two instances. There were also two special revenue funds with negative budgeted fund balances due to the previous year's fund balance not meeting expected results. Criteria: State law requires that governmental entities amend their general and special revenue originally adopted budgets when an unfavorable variance exists and exceeds 5% of the budgeted amount. Effect: There is no direct financial impact at this time Cause: Management inadvertently omitted to review these fund balances when the budget-to-actual comparisons were made. The Police Jury did amend the budget for o:her 5% unfavorable variances. Recommendation: We recommend that management review fund balance variances when they are undertaking their periodic review of revenue and expenditure variance amounts. Management' s Response: Management will comply with th( above recommendation. Timeliness of Audit Report See Schedule 2, Section B, Item 6 for a continued discussion of this finding. 4. Potential Political Advertisement Findinq: During 1996, Job Training Partnership Act federal funds were used to fund an advertisement in a local newspaper requesting local citizens to contact their congressional representatives to "Save the JTPA Summer 29-- 



(Continuation of Compliance with Laws and Regulations Schedule 2 Youth Program." This ad was placed as a direct result of a request from the National Association of Counties. Criteria: Federal funds should not be used to influence or attempt to influence political activity. We note that the Federal Reqister dated February 20, 1990 defines influencing or attempting to influence as "making, with the intent to influence, any communication to or appearance before an officer or employee or any agency, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with any covered federal action. Cause: The program director placed the advertisement as a direct result of the request from the National Association of Counties. Management's interpretation is that they did not directly contact any congressional representative, employee, etc. but instead made contact with the "public at large. " Effect : Depending on the interpretation of the above definition, the program may have a disallowed cost of $200. For conservativeness, we decided to report the potential finding and allow the grantor to interpret the definition. Recommendation : WhJ le we have not concluded, with absolute certainty, that the above disbursement is not allowed, we would only recommend to management that any future advertisements of this nature be funded with nonfederal funds . This will eliminate any potential "appearance " problems. Mana__qement' s ResDonse : We agree with the recommendation. It is not anticipated that any advertisements of this nature would be placed in the future, but if they are, nonfederal funds will be used to pay for them. A representative of the Louisiana Department of Labor has advised that the department will allow the expenditure, as their interpretation is that technically no law or assurance was violated in this situation. 
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Continuation of Compliance with Laws and Regulations COMPONENT UNITS 1 U d by Outside Auditors 
Schedule 2 

Listed below are component units that had a qualification in their audit reports regarding the presence of compliance issues. Also listed is the name of the auditor and the date of their report. Date of Co_m_p~nent Unit Auditor Community Center District 4 of 1 14th Judicial District Court Child Support Enforcement Fund Community Center 2 Sulphur Parks Waterworks 4 of 4 Gravity Drainage District No. 5 Gravity Drainage District No. 4 

3] 

Report McElroy, Quirk & Burch (APC) 5-28-97 
Gus Schram & Co. Ltd Gragson, Cassiday & Guillory, L.L.P. Broussard & Co CPAs Mires & Company McElroy, Quirk & Burch (APC) 

6-19-97 3-14-97 7-19-96 5-07-97 6-27-97 



 

CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY STATUS OF PREV]OUS AUDIT FINDINGS DECEMBER 31, 1996 
Schedule 3 

Previous audit reports set out certain areas for recommended imFrovements in programs encompassed in this examination. The current status of these items is reported below. A 
1 Special Assessments Manaqement 1985-1994) Audit periods December 3] 
Finding: Collections required emphasis. The following is a recap of the status of delinquent special assessments: 
Year 1985 1986 1987 1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 

No. of Accounts Delinquent 135 180 90 223 136 174 2O8 156 170 192 174 

Delinquent Receivable $Ii0,000 159 000 114 440 192-744 170 000 120 625 153 889 132 342 148 299 165 700 ]66 427 ].60449 ** Approximately the same number as in 1995 In 1992, the Police Jury was successful in passing a one and one-half cent sales tax, which will provide blacktopping of rural residential roads and solid wast(: collection with no user fees, as well as reimbursement to persons who have paid or who are in the process of paying for blacktopping on a front-foot-assessment basis. ThiE~ was expected to reduce the outstanding delinquent specia] assessment receivablebalance, but attention still needed to be directed towards those accounts which are still de]inquent and have been for several years. Criteria: Proper internal controls require that these older accounts be given special attention for collection purposes. 32 



Continuation of Internal Control Structure Schedule 3 
Effect: Currently, there is no financial statement impact since the above delinquent accounts have been reflected in the allowance for doubtful accounts. However, cash overdrafts exist foz the projects with significant delinquent balances. The general fund has had to fund the prior expenditures. Any collection of these delinquent accounts would be repaid to the General Fund. Cause : Management has not been able to devote substantitive attention to these older accounts. Recommendation: We recommended that increased collection efforts be made, including but not limited to written and verbal contact with the property owners on a routine basis. Current Status: The delinquent accounts are similar to prior year figures. In 1995, the Parish transferred monitoring of this activity to the accounting supervisor in the finance department in an attempt: to improve the monitoring of the collections. In 1996, this action has been a benefit to the Parish. However, because of prior year actions, there were accounts which had to be written off since the lien on the property had previously expired. As in the past, we continue to urge the Parish to increase their collection efforts in this area as well as their monitoring of the status of the property liens. Management Response: Management will continue its efforts in monitoring and collect~ng outstanding delinquent accounts. B. SINGLE AUDIT COMPLIANCE i. Section 8 Housina Assistance Payments (HAP a) Section 8 Housinc; Office Assistance Payments (NotE!: In previous years, there have a'Iso been findings with respect to this program but due to the similarity of those findings to the 1995 finding below, we have no< duplicated any findings reported prior to 1995.) Finding: During our ]995 testing of Section 8 tenant files, the following exceptions were noted: ,[]) The Department of has a requirement Housing rehabilitation programs -33-- 

for that and Urban Development (HUD) existing and moderate contract rent and any 



Continuation of Compliance with Laws and Regulations) Schedule 3 allowance for utilities or other services shall not exceed the applicable Fair Market Rent. Certain exceptions are allowed if proper procedures are taken. Management has represented that the gross rent may exceed the fair market rent but not by more than 10% and that no more than 20% of total units may havE! excess gross rents. Of the 60 tenant files reviewed, 47 were for existing and moderate rehab. Of the 47 files, 8 units had excess gross rent, which resulted in 17% of the units sampled having excess rents. This appears acceptable; however, there was one unit with a fair market rent of $422 and a gross rent of $479.52. This is in excess of the 10% limit, which may require grantor approval. The fair market rent was exceeded in this case in order to initially obtain the rental unit. The difference is $57.52 per month. (12) Of the 60 files reviewed, two of the files did not contain a signed lease agreement while one of the files did not have a signed landlord contract. In addition, it appears that the lessor on another unit had changed but the lease agreement had not been changed to reflect the new lessor. (3) The Department of Housing and Urban Development requires that the rental units be inspected prior to entering the system and on an annual basis, thereafter. 7 of the files reviewed did not contain any documentation of the required annual inspections for 1995. 2 other files reviewed had documentation of a failed inspection but no follow-up inspection documentation was present. Before issuance of this report, management was able to locate 5 of the above inspection reports. (4) During our review of the Housing Office's calculatio~ of the assistance payments for the 60 above files, there were 2 files that had discrepancies between the information used in the actual calculation and the documentation maintained in the tenant file for medical allowances. It appears that the Housing Office multiplied medical expenses whSch covered several months by twelve months instead of obtaining a monthly amount and then multiplying by 12. This resulted in overpayments of $68.40 and $71.85 for each of the units. Management might consider requesting additional documentation for medical expense allowance. 
34~ 



 

Schedule 3 Continuation of Compliance with Laws and Regulations) Besides the two above files, one other tenant file did not have completed income verification information for all residents. Documentation in the file indicates that there is a possibility that there is an additional income source . (5) We also remind management that all marketing material should contain the equal housing opportunity logo or a statement to that effect. 

Cause: These findings were, for the most part, a result of a lack of proper documentation and review of the certification and recertification process. Recommendation: As we have in the prior year, we strongly recommended that the Housing office appoint an individual to review the tenant file documentation for every tenant processed by that office before the initial certification or recertification process is completed. Development of a checklist for documents and procedures that should be performed could be completed by this reviewer. Of the items to check are the items listed above. All information related to that tenant should be located in one file. Any updated information obtained on a tenant should be immediately implemented and/or changed in the tenant file (i .e. new assistance payments, change of address, etc. ) The Po] ice Jury should ensure that every effort is made to maintain a high degree of internal control due to the volume of activity that: occurs in this office. Management should also verify that any marketing materials contain the equal housing opportunity logo or statement to that effect. 
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Continuation of Compliance with Laws and Regulations) Current Status: As in 1995 office is to be commended for file documentation for the te 
Schedule 3 

, we note that the Housinq its efforts in improving thcl nants. However, Schedule 2, Section B, Item 1 continues to identify areas that need to be addressed which relate to items similar to those listed below. Schedule 3, Section B, Item 2 below specifically addresses the are regarding the advancement of public funds. Manaaement's Response See our response on Schedule 2 Section B. i. (b) Section 8 Housinm Office Administrative Review Finding: Both in the prior year and current year, we have noted the existence of excessive amounts of cash on deposit for the Housing Office. The Housing Office needs; to review their procedures for requesting periodic drawdowns/advances for this grant. It appears that the budget requests for both 1994 and 1995 were in excess of their current needs. This resulted in a significant. payable due to the grantor on both year end fee accountants' settlement reports. Criteria: Genera] federal requirements state that governments should only request funds to meet thei~ immediate needs. The grantor also has very strict guidelines for amounts; to be requested for funding th~. current year's operations. Effect: The Housing Office will be required to reimburse the grantor for excess collections. In addition, the grantor may impose additional restrictions which could affect future years' income. Cause: The Housing Office is not properly estimating and completing the budget/advance requests. Additiona] training and review must be performed. Recommendation: We strongly recommended that the Police Jury correspond with the grantor to reimburse the amount~; set. up as payable at the end of 1995 as soon as possible. They should also immediately review the cash position of the Housing office Jn 1996 and ensure the 1997 budget i~; adjusted accordingly. We also recommended that the finance office become actively involved in this specific area due to the possible negative reactions that could be generated by holding this much income. 36 



Continuation of Compliance with Laws and Regulations Schedule 3 Current Status: The prior years trend with respect to the advances continued in 1996. The payable did not decrease but in fact inereasedsignificantly. Before the issuance of the 1995 audit report, the finance division contacted the New Orleans HUD Office Finance Budget Specialist prior to the issuance of these reports regarding the repaymen[ of the overpayment but was told not to issue a check for the excess collections but that the HUD office would reduce the monthly wire amount. The Finance Division has contracted with a new consultant to specifically address not only this problem but other areas where improvement can be made. Manaaement's Resnonse : We have hired an outside certified public accountant to assist us in determining the amount of liability currently owed to the grantor, as well as assisting us in the budgeting process, which will result in requesting the proper drawdown amounts. 2. LiHea_p_ Grant Finding: During our testing of 1995 eligibility of certain recipients (sample size was 25) for the LiHeap grant, we noted the following exceptions : (a) a difference of $I0 in the calculation of allowed benefits for one participant due to a mathematical error and (b) tlhere were two part~ cipants who received assistance twice in a six month period (the second payments for each participant were $170 and $60, respectively. ) Criteria: The grantor has established certain guideline~ to follow when determining the eligibility of a participant and the level of assistance to be given. Effect: The above three cases may result in maximun questioned costs of $240. Cause: A proper review of the above files was not made. In addition, the procedure to verify that applicants do not receive assistance within a six month period has not been followed. Recommendation: We recommended that the calculation benefits continue to be reviewed by a second person. addition, management must develop a procedure f identifying participants who have received assistance the past six months. Ne recommend that the procedure centered around the utility bill address in order eliminate the use of different applicant names. 37- 
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Schedule 3 Continuation of Compliance with Laws and Regulations) 

3 Mana~ement's Response: Noted W 

Criteria: The grantor requires that an inspection be performed before the unit is reported to them as completed. 

Cause : This was apparently an oversight on management' s part . Recommendation : We recommended that the Police Jury strengthen its review procedures for inclusion of all required documentation. In addition, the Police Jury should correspond with the grantor on any further action that may be required by the grantor. 
M ana~l_ement's Response: Noted 
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Continuation of Compliance with Laws and Regulations) 4. LaJet Proqram 

5 

Schedule 3 
Finding: During our review of the 1995 monthly reimbursement requests for the LaJet program we noted differences between the reported grant salary and related amounts with the actual disbursements per the general ledger. Criteria: Grant regulations require that all expenditures submitted for reimbursement be properly documented and otherwise allowable. 
Effect: There is an overpayment of $144.77 ]~eco~nmendatiQn: We recommended that management reconcile the monthly reiu~bursement requests with the final monthly general ledger. Any differences noted should be corrected as soon as feasible. We note that management has already reimbursed the grantor the above amount as well as an amount for voided old outstanding checks. (~Tr~Lnt Status: Management has implemented our above recommendation and has already reimbursed the grantor for the questioned cost. We consider this item closed for reporting purposes. Manamement Response: Noted. ovee Related Report i ['indJnq: During our testing of payroll expenditures, we noted that there were occasions that we could not locate a Form W-4 - Employee Withholding Allowances. There also appear to be payments for compensated related work for administrative judicial staff for which no year-end reporting is prepared. 
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(Continuation of Compliance with Laws and Regulations) Schedule 3 Criteria: There are federal regulations governing the requirement that employers obtain certain information about their employees, including Form W-4, as well as reporting the earnings of its employees/contractlabor via Forms W-2 or 1099. Effect: The Police Jury is not in complete compliance with the above requirements. Cause: All three of these items appear to be an oversight on management's part. Recommendation: We recommended that the Police Jury obtain an updated or new Form W-4 and I-9 for each applicable employee. We also recommend that the Police Jury review the situation involving the payment of services for the administrative judicial staff and determine what the appropriate method of accounting for the compensation related transactions. Current Status: During 1996, we tested 121 payroll transactions. Of the ].21, there were 2 employees without Form I-9s in their personnel files while there were 40 employees without current Form W-4 in their file. There has been no further action with regarding to the payment of services to the administrative staff. We recognize the Police Jury's efforts in obtaining the forms mentioned fol the majority of employees but continue to reiterate the previous years recommendation. Manaaement ' s Resnonse All personnel files will be updated to include current Forms W-4 and I-9 and management will review the payment of services to the administrative judicial staff and will determine the appropriate method of accounting for the compensation related transactions. 6. Timeliness of Audit Report Findinq: The Police Jury was unable to issue their 199 audited financial statements prior to June 30, 1996. Criteria: State law requires that audits; of governmental entities or quasi-public agencies be completed and submitted to the Legislative Auditor within six months of the close of the entity's fiscal year. 
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(Continuation of Compliance with Laws and Regulations) Schedule 3 Cause: The Police Jury is one of a few parish agencies that attempt to submit their financial statements to the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting (CAFR). To be eligible for a CAFR, the entity must comply with all applicable governmental accounting pronouncements, including the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 14 "The Reporting Entity." The Police Jury's reporting entity contains several component units and as a result it has been more time- consuming to properly combine these reports into the Police Jury's CAFR report. There are numerous issues which must be resolved and which occur during the year. The GFOA has in the past granted a one month extension until July 31 to file the CAFR report. Effect: The Police Jury with state law but we practices extend beyond reporting requirements. 
is not in complete compliance do note that their reporting other governmental entities' 

Recommendation: We recommended that the Police Jury, with the cooperation of our firm, continue their efforts i~ completing the above procedures within the prescribed time period. ~irrent Status : We continue to recommend the above ~~ct ion. Manaaement ' s Resnonse : We concur with the above recommendation 
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY SCHEDULE OF COMPONENT UNITS DECEMBER 33, 1996 
Schedule 4 

The component units audited by Gus Schram & Company Ltd, CPAs (the principal auditor) are denoted with an asterisk (*). Any comments with respect to the entities with an asterisk have been included in detail in these reports. Calcasieu Parish Library Board Calcasieu Parish Sheriff Calcasieu Parish Clerk of Court Calcasieu Parish Tax Assessor Calcasieu Parish Communications District Calcasieu Parish Public Trust Authority Calcasieu parish District Attorney Calcasieu Parish Coroner Fire Protection District No. 1 of Ward 1 Fire Protection District No. i of Ward 2 Fire Protection District No. 2 of Ward 3 Fire Protection District No. 2 of Ward 4 Fire Protection District No. 3 of Ward 4 Fire Protection District No. 4 of Ward 4 Fire Protection District No. 1 of Ward 5 Fire Protection District No. 1 of Ward 6 Fire Protection District No. 1 of Ward 7 Fire Protection District No. 2 of Ward 8 Gravity Drainage District: No. 8 of Ward 1 Gravity Drainage District No. 9 of Ward 2 Gravity Drainage District No. 4 of Ward 3 Gravity Drainage District No. 5 of Ward 4 Gravity Drainage District: No. 5 of Wards 5 & 6 Gravity Drainage District No. 2 of Ward 7 Gravity Drainage District: No. 7 of Ward 8 
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Continuation of List of Component Units Schedule 4 
Recreation District No. 1 of Ward 4 Community Center and Playground Dlstrict No. 4 of Ward 1 Community Center and Playground District No. 2 of Ward 4 Community Center and Playground District No. 5 of Ward 5 Community Center and Playground District No. 1 of Ward 6 Community Center and Playground District No. 3 of Ward 7 Niblett' s Bluff Park Commission Airport Authority for Airport District No.l West Calcasieu Cameron Hospital Waterworks District No 1 of Ward 1 Waterworks District No 5 of Ward 3 Waterworks District No 8 of Wards 3 & 8 Waterworks District No 2 of Ward 4 Waterworks District No 4 of Ward 4 Waterworks District No 9 of Ward 4 Waterworks District No ii of Ward 4 Waterworks District No. 7 of Wards 6 & 4 SewerDistrict No. ii of Ward 3 SewerDistrict No. 8 of Ward 4 Sewer District No. 12 of Ward 4 
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Schedule 5 CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLEMEhPI'ARY INFORMATION RELATED TO COMPONENT UNIT WATERWORKS DISTRICT 5 OF WARD 3 REVENUE BOND ISSUANCE DECEMBER 33., 1996 
In compliance with Section 13 of the above Revenue Bond Indenture, the following information is provided: 
Section 11: List of the insurance policies in force at the end of the fiscal year 
Name of Insurer Type of Coverage Policy Number Homestead Insurance Co Workers Compensation 
American Central Ins. Commercial General Liab 
American Central Ins Automobile Liability 
Reliance Insurance Co Fidelity Bond 
** Approximate! Cost 

Premium Period Coverage Amount Covered $ 4,432 1/26/96 1/26/97 $100,000 Each accident 500,000 Disease Policy Limit i00,000 Disease Each Employee $ 6,403 $500,000 3/13/96- 500,000 3/13/97 500,000 General Aggregate Products Aggregate Each Occurrence $ 3,965 $I00,000 Combined Single 3/13/96- Unit 3/13/97 $ 500 ~~ $50,000 Bond Amount 3/13/94- 3/13/9~ 
Section II: There were approximately 700 meteled water customers at December 3] 1996. There were approximately 85 unmetered water customers at December 33, 1996 due to the fact that these customers are oll a local municipa] water system. 
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Section III 

Schedule 5 CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION RELATED TO COMPONENT UNIT WATERWORKS DISTRICT 5 OF WARD 3 REVENUE BOND ISSUANCE DECEMBER 31, 1996 
Analysis of additions, replacements to the physical properties of the system: As ~2/31/95 Balance Water Tank $ 368,621 Vehicles 38,869 Building 80,316 Machinery/Equip 38,130 Furn & Fixtures 13,945 Distrib System 1,081,638 Waterwells 106,866 Treatment Plant __ 384,612 Net Value Accum. Depr Land Net Cost Section IV Requirement the fiscal during such 

Additions 3.2/31/96 Balance 
1,531 8,321 $2,122,849 (882,979) . 29,000 ~.263,870 

Statement of all schedules of rates in effect during year, the aggregate dollar amount billed for water sold year, and the average monthly billing per customer. Water Rate Classification and Schedule Class I $9 $I Residential 38 up to 2,000 gallons (minimum billing) 63 pe]~ 1,000 gallons or part thereof all over 2,000 gallons Class II Commercial $35.00 up to I0,000 gallons (minimum billing) $1.44 pe~ 1,000 gallons or part thereof all over I0,000 gallons Class III Industrial $35.00 up to 10,000 gallons (mi.nimum billing) $1.44 per 1,000 gallons or part thereof all over I0,000 gallons The water sales revenue for 1996 was resulted in an average monthly billing 
-45- 
approximately $243,500, which per customer of $29. 



 

Schedule 5 CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION RELATED TO COMPONENT UNIT WATERWORKS DISTRICT 5 OF WARD 3 REVENUE BOND ISSUANCE DECEMBER 3~[, 1996 Section V The following are the recalculated balances of reserves per bond indenture as well as other management reserves at December 31, 1996: Sinking Fund Requirement Reserve Fund Requirement DeFreciation and Contingency Fund Customer Deposits Reserve Debt Service Cash Total Reserves 

-46- 



GUS SCHRAM & CO., Ltd A PRCFESSIDNAL CORPORAT~,CN Certified Public Accountants 

To the Members of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury 

Business Consultants 

However, during our audit we became aware of a matter that is an opportunity for strengthening internal controls and operating efficiency. The memorandum that accompanies this letter summarizes our comment regarding this matter. This letter does not affect our report dated July 25, 1997 on the general purpose financial statements of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury. We will review the status of this comment during our next audit engagement. We have already discussed this comment with various Police Jury personnel, and we will be pleased to discuss it in further detail at. your convenience, to performany additional study of these matters, or to assist you in implementing the recommendation(s). A copy of this letter will be provided to the Legislative Auditor. 

1409 KIRKMAN STREET ~ PC) BOX 761 ~ tAKE CHARLES LOUISIANA 7060243761 ~ 31Eb433-1021 . FAX 31E{43[ ~ <!~3 ME ME~E RSHIPS ~ Amer;can Institute of CertLfied Public ACCQUrbgnts ~ Private Companies Pracuce Sect on [AICPA] ~ Soc:ety of Loulsler~a Certified Pubhc Accountants 



INTERNAL CONTROL COMMENTS AND ~qUGGESTIONR CURRENT YEAR COMMENTS There were no current year internal control comments and suggestions for management letter purposes. PRIOR YEAR COMMENTS 1 f Dru~ Policy Statement to Employees Finding: It was noted during our audit that the Police Jury has not reissued their policy on drugs in the workplace. New employees are notified about this policy but as a reminder to all employees, we believe that it would be appropriate to notify all of the current employees of the Police Jury's policy. The notification should state the Police Jury's policy that the manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession or use of controlled substances is prohibited in the workplace and should go on to state the actions that will be taken against employees violating the above prohibition. This would also be a good opportunity to discuss the aw~ilability of drug counseling, etc. to those employees who voluntarily come forward as well as notifying the employees that work under federal grants that they are required to notify the Police Jury in writing of any criminal drug statute conviction for a violation occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction. Current Status The Police Jury has not re-distributed the policy statement to all employees as of the date of this letter. We continue to recommend the entity-wide distribution of this policy statement on a periodic basis. 


